
i! ;'\ 
;fADEL 
iii# THRIVE W I TH US 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

The Adel City Council will meet in regular session at Adel City Hall, 301 S. 10th St., Adel, Iowa, 
Tuesday, May 14, 2019, at 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

PRESENTATION 
l. Greg Dufoe, ADM Superintendent - ADM School District's Upcoming Bond Issue 

PROCLAMATION 
1. Mental Health Month - May 2019 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1. 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 
2. Water System Improvements 2017, Water Treatment Plant 
3. Sign Moratorium 
4. FY18-19 Budget Amendment 
5. Rezoning of a Portion of Cramer & Associates' Land Located Southeast of the HWY 169 - 302nd Place 

Intersection along HWY 169 from A-1 to R-1 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

CONSENT AGENDA 
a) Consider Approval of City Council Minutes Dated April 22, 2019 
b) Consider Approval of April Bills and April 30, 2019 Treasurer's Rep01t 
c) Consider Approval of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. April 2019 Invoice to be Applied to Retainer 
d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-39, Approving Budget Transfers for City Attorney Services 
e) Consider Approval of Class C Liquor License, with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales for Corner Tap 
f) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-40, Appointing UMB Bank, N.A. of Kansas City, Missouri, to Serve 

as Substitute Paying Agent, Registrar, and Transfer Agent 
g) Consider Approval of Probationary Firefighter Scott Morrow 
h) Consider Approval of Probationary Firefighter Cory Eskra 
i) Consider Approval of Setting a Public Hearing for Revisions to the Zoning, Subdivision, and Sewer Connection 

Ordinances for Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
j) Consider Approval of Special Event - Dallas County Sheriffs All Wheel Show - June 1, 2019 
k) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-41, Approving Road Closure for All Wheel Show Event 
I) Consider Approval of Special Event - Lincoln Savings Bank - Team Run Free 5k Event 
m) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-42, Approving Road Closure for Lincoln Savings Bank - Team Run 

Free 5k Event 
n) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-43, Approving Road Closure for Sweet Corn Festival 
o) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-44, Approving Road Closure for Sweet Corn Festival 5k 
p) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-45, Approving Road Closure for Sweet Corn Festival Parade 
q) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-46, Approving Road Closure for Bear Estates Block Party 
r) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-47, Adopting a Policy for Periodic Monitoring, Verification, and 

Reporting of Program or Project Progress and Accomplishments for the City of Adel 



s) Consicfer Approval of Change Order No. 01 for Adel Water Utility Improvements -Phase 1 -Pait B - Section 
3 - Well 5 & 6 - Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 

t) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 03 -Adel Water Utility Improvements -Phase I - Pait B - Section 3 -
Well 5 & 6 - Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 

u) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 02 -Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements - Bid Package 
No. 01 - Lift Station 

v) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 03 -Adel East Annex Sanitaiy Utility Improvements - Bid Package 
No. 02 - Sanitary Sewer and Foree Main 

w) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 03 -Adel Water Utility Improvements -Phase I -Part B - Section I -
Raw Water Transmission Main 

x) Consider Approval of Waiver Letter for Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. for the School Resource Officer 28E 
Agreement with ADM Schools 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT 

NEW BUSINESS 
a) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 337, Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Adel, Iowa, by 

Changing the Zoning Classification of Prope1ty Located Southeast of Hwy. 169 and South of 302nd Place, 
Running along Hwy 169, City of Adel, Dallas County, Iowa, from A-1 (Existing Agriculture District) to R-1 
(Single Family Residential - High Density) - First Reading 

b) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 338, Moratorium on the Approval of Pole, Pylon and Monument Sign 
Applications Within the City of Adel for a Period of Five Months or Until Revisions to the Code of Ordinances are 
Complete, Whichever First Occurs - First Reading 

e) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 339, Amending Section 69.10, Snow Emergency, of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Adel for the Purpose of Prohibiting Parking on the Public Streets During Snow Events 
and for the 24-Hour Period Thereafter - First Reading 

d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-48, Approving FY 18-19 Budget Amendments 
e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-49, Approving FYl8-19 Budget Transfers 
f) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-50, Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of 

Cost for the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 
g) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-51, Award of Construction Contract for the 2019 Adel City Hall 

Window Replacement Project 
h) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-52, Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimate of 

Cost for the Water System Improvements 2017 Project- Water Treatment Plant 
i) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 0 I for Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase I - Bryan and Rapids 

Street Water Main Replacement 
j) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 02 for Adel Water Utility Improvements-Phase I -Bryan and Rapids 

Street Water Main Replacement 

OTHER BUSINESS 
5/ l 0/2019 4:23 :43 PM 



A 
.I~ 

JfADEL 
iifl' THRIVE WITH U S 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

The Adel City Council will meet in regular session at Adel City Hall, 301 S. 10th St., Adel, Iowa, 
Tuesday, May 14, 2019, at 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

PRESENTATION 
1. Greg Dufoe, ADM Superintendent - ADM School District's Upcoming Bond Issue 

PROCLAMATION 
l. Mental Health Month - May 2019 

PUBLICHEARJNG 
1. 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 
2. Water System Improvements 2017, Water Treatment Plant 
3. Sign Moratorium 
4. FY18-19 Budget Amendment 
5. Rezoning of a Portion of Cramer & Associates' Land Located Southeast of the HWY 169 - 302nd Place 

Intersection along HWY 169 from A-1 to R-1 

These public hearings were set last month. As of Friday, May 10, no written or oral comments have been received. 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

CONSENT AGENDA 
a) Consider Approval of City Council Minutes Dated April 22, 2019 
b) Consider Approval of April Bills and April 30, 2019 Treasurer' s Repo1t 
c) Consider Approval of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. April 2019 Invoice to be Applied to Retainer 
d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-39, Approving Budget Transfers for City Attorney Services 
e) Consider Approval of Class C Liquor License, with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales for Corner Tap 
f) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-40, Appointing UMB Bank, N.A. of Kansas C ity, Missouri, to Serve 

as Substitute Paying Agent, Registrar, and Transfer Agent 
g) Consider Approval of Probationary Firefighter Scott Morrow 
h) Consider Approval of Probationary Firefighter Cory Eskra 
i) Consider Approval of Setting a Public Hearing for Revisions to the Zoning, Subdivision, and Sewer Connection 

Ordinances for Tuesday, June 11 , 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
j) Consider Approval of Special Event - Dallas County Sheriffs All Wheel Show - June 1, 20 19 
k) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-4 1, Approving Road Closure for All Wheel Show Event 
l) Consider Approval of Special Event - Lincoln Savings Bank - Team Run Free 5k Event 
m) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-42, Approving Road Closure for Lincoln Savings Bank- Team Run 

Free 5k Event 
n) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-43, Approving Road Closure for Sweet Corn Festival 
o) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-44, Approving Road Closure for Sweet Corn Festival 5k 
p) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-45, Approving Road Closure for Sweet Corn Festival Parade 
q) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-46, Approving Road Closure for Bear Estates Block Party 



r) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-47, Adopting a Policy for Periodic Monitoring, Verification, and 
Repo1iing of Program or Project Progress and Accomplishments for the City of Adel 

s) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 01 for Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase I - Part B - Section 
3 - Well 5 & 6 - Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 

t) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 03 -Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase 1 - Pati B - Section 3 -
Well 5 & 6 - Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 

u) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 02 - Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements - Bid Package 
No. 01 - Lift Station 

v) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 03 -Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements - Bid Package 
No. 02 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 

w) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 03 -Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase I - Pati B - Section 1 -
Raw Water Transmission Main 

x) Consider Approval of Waiver Letter for Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. for the School Resource Officer 28E 
Agreement with ADM Schools 

After conferring with Mayor Jim Peters, the consent agenda has been expanded to include addit ional items that City 
staff believe are relatively routine and non-controversial. If a council member would like to discuss a consent 
agenda item, it may be pulled from the consent agenda upon request. City staff is recommending approva l of the 
entire consent agenda. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT 

NEW BUSINESS 
a) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 337, Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Adel, Iowa, by 

Changing the Zoning Classification of Prope1iy Located Southeast of Hwy. 169 and South of302nd Place, 
Running along Hwy 169, City of Adel, Dallas County, Iowa, from A-1 (Existing Agriculture District) to R-1 
(Single Family Residential- High Density) - First Reading 

This ordinance amends the zoning of Cramer & Associates' approximately 80 aeresjust south of the Southbridge 
PUD immediately east of HWY 169. The proposed rezoning is from A-1 (Exist ing Agricu lture District) to R-1 
(S ingle Family Residential - High Density). A rezoning request for the full 250 acres was not approved by the 
council last month. 

At its March 13 meeting, the City 's Planning & Zoning Commission (P&Z) fai led to recommend this particular 
rezoning request by a vote ofJ -2. P&Z's minutes are included in the council packet. Because P&Z d id not 
recommend this rezoning, this ordinance will require a¾ vote of approval (i .e., at least four council members). 

However, City staff is recommending approval of the rezoning for the following reasons: 

The R- 1 zoning des ignation conforms with the City's 2018 Future Land Use Plan. Rezoning dec isions 
should be based, in part, on this plan . Moreover, this plan was amended, in part, based on the developer' s 
master plan concept (see council packet) from early 2018. 

Preliminary plats are not required for rezoning. When a plat has been proposed, it wi ll be thoroughly 
reviewed by City staff, McClure Engineering, and other consultants as appropriate. 

While the ADM School District ' s location of its proposed elementary scl1ool is impo1iant to the City at 
large, it is not as important to rezoning decisions. That is, there has been discussion of how much 
municipal zoning really applies to schools. The school ' s eventual location will be more s ign ificant from 
platting and uti lities standpoints than for rezoning. And, if the new school were to locate here without 
rezoning, development around it would stil l need to be zoned properly. 

At approximately 80 acres, this rezoning request is approximately 167 acres smaller than last month 's 
rezoning request (i.e ., approximately 247 acres). That amount is 2/3 sma ller, d irectly addressing many 



public concerns about the size and pace of the eventual development (i.e., taking this development in 
chunks and not rushing it) . In fact, no buildings of any kind have been buil t on the 300 acres that was 
annexed over one year ago. 

There has also been discussion of how this rezoning may affect HWY 169, both w ith traffic and with the 
C ity's proposed HWY 169 Growth & Safety Projects. Any access lo HWY 169 will require improvements 
from the Iowa Department of Transportation based on a plat (which has not been submitted). Since this 
rezoning request is smaller than last month's, the traffic impact would smaller as well. In addition, if the 
City could plan for this rezoning and eventual platting, the number of lots could factor into the City 's 
financial modeling for future projects. 

Because this is a rezoning ordinance, City staff is recommending us ing all three readings before final approval. 

b) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 338, Moratorium on the Approval of Pole, Pylon and Monument Sign 
Applications Within the City of Adel for a Period of Five Months or Until Revisions to the Code of Ordinances are 
Complete, Whichever First Occurs - First Reading 

This ordinance approves a moratorium on certain signs and heights of signs in the City until November I, 20 I 9. 
T his moratorium was recommended by the C ity' s Planning & Zoning Commission. The commission is expected to 
recommend a new set of sign guidelines in the coming months. City staff is recommending approval and is 
suppo1tive of waiving the second and third readings. 

c) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 339, Amending Section 69.10, Snow Emergency, of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Adel for the Purpose of Prohibiting Parking on the Public Streets During Snow Events 
and for the 24-Hour Period Thereafter - First Reading 

This ordinance updates the City's Snow Emergency Code to allow City staff to declare a Snow Emergency based on 
the forecast. The language was modeled after the City of Waukee's ordinance. The C ity's Street Committee 
recommended the changes. City staff is recommending approval and is supportive of waiving the second and third 
readings. 

d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-48, Approving FYI 8-19 Budget Amendments 

This resolution approves amendments to the C ity's FY 18-19 Budget. C ity staff is recommending approval. 

e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-49, Approving FYI 8-19 Budget Transfers 

This resolution approves trnnsfers in the FY 18-19 Budget related to the FY 18-19 Budget Amendments. C ity staff is 
recommending approval. 

f) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-50, Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of 
Cost for the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

This resolution, which was prepared by Ahlers & Cooney, approves the plans, specifications, fonn of contract, and 
estimate of cost for the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project. C ity staff is recommending approval. 

g) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-5 1, Award of Constrnction Contract for the 2019 Adel City Hall 
Window Replacement Project 

This resolution, which was prepared by Ahlers & Cooney, awards the contract for the 20 19 Adel City Hall Window 
Replacement Project. Approval of the contract will be considered next month. C ity staff is recommending 
approval. 



h) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-52, Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimate of 
Cost for the Water System Improvements 2017 Project- Water Treatment Plant 

Thjs resolution, which was prepared by Ah lers & Cooney, approves the plans, specifications, form of contract, and 
estimate of cost for the new Water Treatment Plant project. The bids will be opened on May 15, with more council 
action necessary in June and July. City staff is recommending approval. 

i) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 01 for Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase 1 - Bryan and Rapids 
Street Water Main Replacement 

This change order is for the Bryan & Rapids Street Water Main Replacement project. The requested changes have 
been reviewed by McClure Engineering. City staff is recommending approval. 

j) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 02 for Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase l - Bryan and Rapids 
Street Water Main Replacement 

This pay estimate is for the Bryan & Rapids Street Water Main Replacement project and is related to the change 
order immediately above. City staff is recommending approva l. 

OTHER BUSINESS 
5/10/2019 3:32:11 PM 



City of Adel A ~, 
,rAoEL 
Iii/It TH RIVE WITH U S 

P.O. Box 24B 
30 l S. l 0th Street 
Adel, Iowa 50003 

P: (5 15) 993-4525 
F: (515) 993-4527 
www.adeliowa.org 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

Whereas, 

PROCLAMATION 
mental health is essential to everyone's overall health and well-being; and 

all Americans experience times of difficulty and stress in their lives; and 

prevention is an effective way to reduce the burden of mental health conditions; and 

there is a strong research that animal companionship, humor, spirituality, religion, 
recreation, social connections, and work-life balance can help all Americans protect their 
health and well-being; and 

mental health conditions are real and prevalent in our nation; and 

with effective treatment, those individuals with mental health and other chronic health 

conditions can recover and lead full, productive lives; and 

each business, school, government agency, healthcare provider, organization and citizen 

shares the burden of mental health problems and has a responsibility to promote mental 

wellness and suppo1t prevention effo1ts. 

Now, therefore, I, James F. Peters, Mayor of the City of Adel, do hereby proclaim May 2019 as Mental 
Health Month in Iowa. As the Mayor, I also call upon the citizens, government agencies, public and 
private institutions, businesses and schools in Iowa to recommit our community to increasing awareness 
and understanding of mental health, the steps our cit izens can take to protect their mental health, and the 
need for appropriate and accessible services for all people with mental health conditions. 

Attest: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto subscribed my 

name and caused the Great Seal of the City of Adel to be 
affixed. Done on the 14th day of May in the year of our 

Lord Two Thousand and Nineteen. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 



NOTICE TO BIDDERS AND 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 
MEC PROJECT NO. AOL 20613002-42 

Public Hearing on Proposed Contract Documents and Estimated Costs for Improvements 

A hearing on the proposed Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the 
construction of said improvements hereinafter described in accordance with the provisions of Chapters 26 
and 384, Code of Iowa, will be held at 6:00 PM on the 14th day of May, 2019 at City Hall, 301 S. 10th 

Street, Adel, Iowa. At the hearing, the City will receive and consider any objections made by any 
interested party, to the Plans and Specifications, proposed Form of Contract, and the Estimate of the 
Cost for the project. 

Time and Place for Filing Sealed Proposals 

Sealed bids for furnishing all labor, materials and equipment and performing all work necessary for the 
2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project, must be submitted before 10:00 AM on the 10th day 
of May 2019 to the City Clerk, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa 50003. Bids received after the deadline for 
submission of bids as stated herein shall not be considered and shall be returned to the late bidder 
unopened. 

All bids must be filed at City Hall before the time herein set. All bids shall be made on forms furnished by 
the City and obtained from McClure Engineering Company, 1360 NW 121st Street, Clive, IA 50325, 515-
993-4525 and must be enclosed in a separate sealed envelope and plainly identified. 

Time and Place Sealed Proposals Will be Opened and Considered 

Sealed bids will be opened by the City Clerk and bids tabulated at 10:00 AM on the 10th day of May, 
2019, in Adel City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa 50003. Bids will be considered by the City Council 
at its meeting at 6:00 PM on the 14th day of May, 2019. The City Council may award a Contract at said 
meeting, or at such other time and place as shall then be announced. 

Nature of the Work 

The Work will include but is not limited to the following improvements: 

Replacement of Windows, Replacement and Modifications to Door, and Blinds both 
manually operated and by Remote Control. 

Contract Documents 

Copies of the bid documents including project drawings and technical specifications will be on file starting 
1st day of April, 2019 and may be inspected at the office of the City Clerk at City Hall, 301 S. 10th 

Street, Adel, Iowa. 

A complete set of bid documents, including the Plans and Specifications, may be obtained from the 
Engineer, McClure Engineering Company, 1360 NW 121st Street Clive IA 50325, 515-964-1229. 

Complete digital project Bidding Documents and Contract Documents and Plans are available at 
www.questcdn.com. You may download the digital documents at no cost by inputting Quest project 
number 5947658 on the website's Project Search page. Please contact QuestCDN.com at 952.233.1632 
or info@questcdn.com for assistance in free membership registration, downloading, and working in this 
digital project information. · 

NOT-1 



Bid Security 

Each bid shall be accompanied by a Bid Bond, Certified Check, Certified Share Draft or Cashier's Check 
in a separate envelope in an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the total amount of the bid. If Bid Bond 
is submitted, it must be on the form provided with the Contract Documents. The Certified Check, Certified 
Share Draft or Cashier's Check shall be drawn on a bank or Credit Union in Iowa or a bank or Credit 
Union chartered under the laws of the United States of America and payable to the City of Adel, Iowa as 
security that if awarded a contract, the bidder will enter into a contract at the prices bid and furnish the 
required performance and payment bonds and certificates of Insurance. 

The Certified Check, Certified Share Draft or Cashier's Check may be cashed, or the Bid Bond forfeited, 
and the proceeds retained as liquidated damages if the bidder fails to execute a contract or file 
acceptable performance bonds or provide an acceptable certificate of insurance within ten (10) days after 
the acceptance of his proposal by resolution of the City. No bidder may withdraw a proposal within thirty 
(30) days after the date set for opening bids. 

The right is reserved, as the City of Adel may require, to reject any and all bids and to waive any 
informality in the bids received. 

Sales Tax Exemption 

All Contractor(s) and subcontractor(s) are required to obtain tax exemption certificates from the City 
of Adel, Iowa for this project. These tax exemption certificates are only for use on this specific 
project as covered under the Contract. Before final payment will be made on this project, the 
Contractor(s) and subcontractor(s) shall provide lien waivers as required in the Specifications. 

Commencement and Completion of the Work 

Work on the improvement shall be commenced any time after a written Notice to Proceed is issued, and 
shall be completed as stated below. 

All work shall be completed by September 30th , 2019. Failure to complete the work under the specified 
schedules will result in the assessment of liquidated damages of $500.00 per day until the project is 
complete. 

By virtue of statutory authority preference will be given to products and provisions grown and coal 
produced within the State of Iowa. 

In accordance with Iowa statutes, a resident bidder shall be allowed a preference as against a 
nonresident bidder from a state or foreign country if that state or foreign country gives or requires any 
preference to bidders from that state or foreign country, including but not limited to any preference to 
bidders, the imposition of any type of labor force preference, or any other form of preferential treatment to 
bidders or laborers from that slate or foreign country. The preference allowed sl1all be equal to the 
preference given or required by the state or foreign country in which the nonresident bidder is a resident. 
In the instance of a resident labor force preference, a nonresident bidder shall apply the same resident 
labor force preference to a public improvement in this state as would be required in the construction of a 
public improvement by the state or foreign country in which the nonresident bidder is a resident. 

Failure to submit a fully completed Bidder Status Form with the bid may result in the bid being deemed 
nonresponsive and rejected. 

Published by the order of the City of Adel, Iowa, on this 10th day of May, 2019. 

CITY OF ADEL, IOWA, 

Angela Leopard 
City Clerk, Adel, Iowa 

NOT-2 



CITY OF ADEL 
ADEL, IOWA 

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 2017, WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, will hold a public hearing on 
Tuesday, May 14, 2019, at 6:00 PM in the Council Chambers of Adel City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, 
Iowa, at which meeting the Council proposes to hear comments from the public on the proposed Plans, 
Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimate of Costs for the construction of the WATER SYSTEM 
IMPROVEMENTS 2017, WATER TREATMENT PLANT project. At said hearing, any interested person may 

appear and file objections thereto or to the cost of the proposed improvements. 

The location of the work to be performed is the City of Adel Water Treatment Plant, 208 N. 5th Street, 

Adel, Iowa. 

The extent of work on this proposed project is the furnishing of all labor, equipment, and materials for 

the construction of the improvements, which consist of: 

1. Removal of equipment from existing water treatment plant; 

2. Construction of a new water treatment plant building, approximately 15,700 square feet, 
to house new water treatment equipment including aerators, vertical pressure filters, 
reverse osmosis equipment, chemical feed equipment, and other ancillary equipment; 

3. Installation of a standby generator and associated electrical and SCADA controls; 

4. Site improvements including water main piping, storm sewer piping, sanitary sewer 

piping, and site paving; 

5. All other work as required by the contract documents. 

001114-1 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, will 
hold a public hearing on the 14th day of May, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., in the Council Chambers at 
Adel City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa regarding a proposed Ordinance approving a 
Moratorium on the Approval of Pole, Pylon and Monument Sign Applications within the City of 
Adel. A copy of the proposed Ordinance may be viewed at City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, 
IA during business hours of 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

At the above meeting the Council shall receive oral or written objections from any 
resident or property owner of the City to the above action. After all objections have been 
received and considered, the Council will, at this meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take 
additional action for the authorization of said Ordinance described above or will abandon the 
proposal. 

This Notice is given by order of the Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, pursuant to 
Section 362.3 of the Code oflowa. 

Dated this 2nd day of May, 2019. 

Angela Leopard 
City Clerk, Adel, Iowa 



Jun-18 

Form653.C1 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

AMENDMENT OF FY2018-2019 CITY BUDGET 

The City Council of ____ A_d_e_l ____ in _______ D_A_L_L_A_S ______ _ County, Iowa 

will meet at Adel C ity Hall 

at 6:00 PM 
(hour/ 

on __ 5_/_14~/_2_0_19 __ 
/Date/ 

,for the purpose of amending the current budget of the city for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 
(vear) 

by changing estimates of revenue and expenditure appropriations in the following functions for the reasons given. 

Additional detail is available at the city clerk's office showing revenues and expenditures by fund type and by activity. 

Total Budget Total Budget 

as certified Current after Current 

or last amended Amendment Amendment 

Revenues & Other Financing Sources -
1 1:1: •::::, .. • ::1: ·'nrn1mu: c:::: ):,.JI.,t.,i !:J: !_1\i'ltL " ,, u111::!:u:,rn1 11,Ii,I 

Taxes Levied on Property 1 1,860,423 0 1,860,423 

Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0 

Net Current Property Taxes 3 1,860,423 0 1,860,423 

Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0 

TIF Revenues 5 641 ,069 0 641,069 

Other City Taxes 6 636,909 119,000 755,909 

Licenses & Permits 7 304,300 0 304,300 

Use of Money and Property 8 64,650 0 64,650 

Intergovernmental 9 652,449 15,000 667,449 

Charges for Services 10 2,928,095 197,678 3,125,773 

Special Assessments 11 23,403 0 23,403 
Miscellaneous 12 38,135 23,281 6 1,416 

Other Financing Sources 13 10,105,000 1,160,232 11 ,265,232 

Transfers In 14 1,159,342 318,018 1,477,360 

Total Revenues and Other Sources 
15.nl 

1,833,209 20,246,984 

Ex12enditures & Other Financing Uses '- !! 
Public Safety 16 1,207,797 100,493 1.308 .290 

Public Works 17 568,737 67,615 636,352 

Health and Social Services 18 0 0 0 

Culture and Recreation 19 1,013,231 277,820 1,291,051 

Community and Economic Development 20 83,409 15,750 99,159 
General Government 21 328,039 -10,425 317,614 

Debt Service 22 968,168 200 968,368 
Capital Projects 23 195,834 712,486 908,320 

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 4,365,215 1,163,939 5,529,154 

Business Type / Enterprises 25 12,369,555 995,307 13,364,862 
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 16,734,770 2,159,246 18,894,016 

Transfers Out 27 1,159,342 318,01 8 1,477,360 
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 17,894 ,112 2,477,264 20,371.376 
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over !S:!!i';:i!:!::!E !it',_:!~'~!,~! ~~!~ :;: :;:.':" i'i''•''ik}i"J: ::•: : !!!' 1> ,+!2{'}'!. ' , .. :, · 
(Under)" _ ... 'T,d .. ~i~ , ~ Out Fiscal Year 29 -644,055 124,3!-'.l? 

'"'m: '1''!i:':l!'HY"U'i0:''< Hf'!!;• ;:•'"•t''' ,•,:::, J-''•t/\\ ',!"o!•••··,: ;··:::,.\ ' 
...... .... 

u:'i! 'iH:.rr .. ,,t+ ,+f"fJ. LJ i"""'t-<+.)>• !!\.::),, . , ... . .. 
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 4,077,714 1,087,860 5, 165,574 

Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 4,597,377 443,805 5,041,182 

Revenue increases primarily due to an increase in LOST revenues, utility rate increases coupled with population 

1 growth, & bond proceeds. Expenditure increases primarily due to equipment purchased, land purchased for park 
expansion, flood damage to parks, additional parks and recreation staff hired, street projects, and payoff of interim 

financing for USDA loan. 

There will be no increase in tax levies to be paid in the current fiscal year named above related to the proposed 

budget amendment. Any increase in expenditures set out above will be met from the increased non-property tax 

revenues and cash balances not budgeted or considered in this current budget. 

Brittany Sandquist 

City Clerk/ Finance Officer Name 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, will hold a 
public hearing on the 14th day of May, 2019, at 6:00 P.M., in the Council Chambers, Adel City 
Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa. During the public hearing, the Council will consider 
rezoning a portion of Cramer & Associates Land located Southeast of Hwy. 169 and North of 
302nd Place, rnnning along Hwy 169 from A-1 to R-1. 

Legal description for the portion being considered is as follows: 

A PART OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 5, 6, 11, 12, 13 AND 14 IN SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 78 
NORTH, RANGE 27 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF 
ADEL, DALLAS COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 
12; THENCE NORTH 0°04'14" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT 
LOT 12, A DISTANCE OF 1293.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°55'49" EAST, 71.87 FEET; 
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 
50.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 23.34 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS NORTH 
75°33'34" EAST, 23.13 FEET; THENCE NORTH 62°11'13" EAST, 197.52 FEET; THENCE 
EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 500.00 
FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 276.88 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS NORTH 
78°03'04" EAST, 273.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°05'05" EAST, 220.24 FEET; THENCE 
EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 500.00 
FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 127.38 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 
78°47'10" EAST, 127.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 71 °29'15" EAST, 40.06 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 79°23'04" EAST, 404.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE 
CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 530.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH 
IS 121.83 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 42°05'1 O" EAST, 121.56 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY WHOSE 
RADIUS IS 1970.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 162.67 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD 
BEARS SOUTH 46°18'20" EAST, 162.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG A CURVE 
CONCA VE WESTERLY WHOSE RADIUS JS 30.00 FEEi, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 54.45 
FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 8°03'20" WEST, 47.28 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 60°03'04" WEST, 26.86 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29°56'56" EAST, 60.00 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 60°03'04" WEST, 205.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29°56'56" EAST, 735.00 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29°16'19" EAST, 76.86 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 25°00'43" EAST, 
82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°06'33" EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 15°12'23" 
EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10°18'13" EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
5°24'04" EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°29'54" EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 4°24'16" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 9°18'25" WEST, 82.55 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 14°12'35" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°06'45" WEST, 82.55 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24°00'55" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28°55'04" WEST, 
82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 33°49'14" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 38°43'24" 



WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 43°37'34" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
48°31'43" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 53°19'34" WEST, 79.01 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 57°59'32" WEST, 78.40 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 60°03'04" WEST, 173.76 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCA VE WESTERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 
432.59 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 131.22 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS 
SOUTH 8°03'41" EAST, 130.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°40'52" WEST, 25.50 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY WHOSE 
RADIUS IS 25.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 39.27 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD 
BEARS SOUTH 44°19'08" EAST, 35.36 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°19'08" WEST, 225.00 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°40'52" EAST, 102.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 25°31 '24" WEST, 
72.67 FEET; THENCE NORTH 29°56'56" WEST, 210.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31 °36'43" 
WEST, 68.37 FEET; THENCE NORTH 35°38'33" WEST, 63.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
39°32'34" WEST, 63.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 43°26'35" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 47°20'35" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 51 °14'36" WEST, 63.29 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 55°08'36" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 59°02'36" WEST, 63.29 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 62°56'36" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 66°50'35" WEST, 
63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 70°44'34" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 74°38'33" 
WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 78°50'32" WEST, 73.02 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
83°00'45" WEST, 68.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°54'26" WEST, 95.44 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 89°54'36" WEST, 64.59 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 
13; THENCE NORTH 0°04'02" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 377.57 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 80.78 ACRES (3,518,814 SQUARE FEET). 
PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD. 

At the above meeting the Council shall receive oral or written objections from any 
resident or property owner of the City, to the above action. After all objections have been 
received and considered, the Council will, at this meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take 
additional action for the authorization of said rezoning described above or will abandon the 
proposal. 

This Notice is given by order of the Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, pursuant to 
Section 362.3 of the Code of Iowa. 

Dated this 2nd day of May, 2019. 

Angela Leopard 
City Clerk, Adel, Iowa 



Adel City Council 
April 22, 2019 - Meeting Minutes 

The Adel City Council met in regular session at the Adel City Hall, 301 S. 10th St., Adel, Iowa, on Monday, 
April 22, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. Mayor Peters called the meeting to order and the following answered roll: 
Ockerman, McAdon, Miller and Selby. Christensen was absent from the meeting. 

Staff Present: City Attorney Stone, City Administrator Brown, City Clerk Leopard, Finance Director Sandquist 
and Police Chief Shepherd. 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

** Council Member Christensen was absent from all votes** 
CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Consider Approval of City Council Minutes Dated April 9, 2019 
b) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-34, Supporting the Redesignation of the Raccoon River Valley Trail 

as an "Iowa Great Place" 
c) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-35, Adopting a Procurement Policy for Federal Grant Funded 

Projects for the City of Adel 
d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-36, Closure of Adel Library Parking Lot for Library Sunnner 

Reading Kickoff Event 
e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-37, Closure of City Parking Lot for Adel Rotary Bike Rodeo Event 
f) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 003 for the East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements - Bid Package 

No. I - Lift Station 
g) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 004 for the East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements - Bid Package 

No. I - Lift Station 
Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Miller, to approve the consent agenda. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion Carried. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT 

NEW BUSINESS 
a) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 335, Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Adel, Iowa, by 

Amending the PUD Ordinance for Property Located at the Intersection of HWY 169 and 3 02nd Place, City of 
Adel, Dallas County, Iowa (Cramer & Associates - Southbridge PUD)- Second Reading 

Motion by McAdon, seconded by Ockerman, to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 335. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous, Motion Carried. 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by McAdon, to waive the third reading and adopt Ordinance No. 335. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous, Motion Carried. 

b) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-32, Approving Construction Contract and Bond on the Storm Water 
Utility Improvements - Phase 1, Section 4 - Nmth 15th Street Project 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Selby, to approve Resolution No. 19-32. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous, Motion Carried. 

c) Consider Approval ofResolntion No. 19-38, Opposing Proposed Legislative Changes in City Finance and 
Property Tax Refonn (HF773, SF634, or Any Related Measures) 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by McAdon to approved Resolution No. 19-38. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous, Motion Carried. 



d) Closed Session pursuant Iowa Code Section 21.S(l)(c). The Council May Enter into Closed Session to discuss 
strategy with counsel in matters that are presently in litigation or where litigation is imminent where its 
disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the position of the governmental body in that litigation. 

Motion by Miller, seconded by McAdon, to enter closed session. ' 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion Carried. Closed Session began at 6:05 p.m. 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by McAdoo, to exit closed session. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion Carried. Closed session ended at 6:43 p.m. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

1. Council Member McAdon shared information on the Chamber Economic Development Committee Meeting. 
2. Meeting adjourned at 6:48 p.m. 

Attest: _____________ _ 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

4/25/2019 3:38:44 PM 



05-10-2019 03:56 PN 

YENDOR NAHE 

ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO~JPANY 

Adol Auto Parts 

Adel TV & Appliance 

Affordable Fencing lnc 

Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 

Alley Auto Sales 

Angela Leopard 

Ankeny Sanitation 

Ararnar-k 

DATE 

4/19/19 

4/19/19 

4/19/19 

C O U N C I L R E P O R T 

DESCRIPTION 

"' ASSURITY PRE TAX 

"' ASSURITY AFTER ,AX 

" ASSURITY AFTER ,AX 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

pEPARTm:N'J' 

NON-m:PARTMENTAL 

NON-D~:l'ARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/19/19 " ASSURITY AFTER 

4/19/19 eY ASSURITY AFTER 

,AX 
rnx 

SE\·IER UTILITY rUND NON-llEPARTNENTAL 

STORM WATER UTILIT NON-N:PARTHENTAL 

5/03/19 eY 

5/03/19 eY 

5/03/19 H 

- ASSURITY PRE TAX 

- ASSURITY AFTER TAX 

ASSURITY AFTER ,AX 

GENERAL f"UND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 H ASSURITY AFTER 

5/03/19 H ASSURITY AFTER 

,AX 
,AX 

SEWER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM WATER UTJI,IT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

TOTAL: 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

Cemetery 

Road Use Tax 

4/25/19 MARCH PURCHASES 

4/25/19 HARCH PURCHASES 

4/?.5/19 MARCH PURCHASES SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

5/10/19 Boxed l-finintures GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 Antifreeze, Light, Gasket GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 Grease for equipment ROAD USE TAX 

5/10/19 Finance Charge ROAD USE TAX 

5/10/19 Oil Filter WATER UTILITY 

4/25/19 HEATER REPAIR IN PARKS SHO GENERAL FUND 

4/25/19 HEATER REPAIR IN PARKS 5110 GENERAL FUND 

4/25/19 HEATER REPAIR IN PARKS S110 GENERAL FUND 

4/25/19 SOF'l'BALL FENCE DEPOSIT (FL GENERAL FUND 

5/02/19 LEGAL FOR PERSONNEL MATTER GENERAL FUND 

5/02/19 HANDBOOK REVIEl-1 

5/02/19 HANDBOOK REVIEl'I 

5/02/19 HANDBOOK RJ;:VIE~I 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

5/02/19 LEGAi, FOR PERSONNEL MATTER GENERAL FUND 

5/02/19 HANDBOOK REVIE\•I GENERAL FUND 

Police Department 

Island Park 

Road Use Tax 

Road Use Tax 

Water 

Parks 

Island Park 

Cemetery 

Recreation 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL; 

Police Department 

Police Department 

Library 

Parks 

Finance 

Finance 

PAGE: 

5/10/19 BANKERS 'rRUST TO Ul-!B 

5/02/19 HANDBOOK REVIEW 

5/02/19 HANDBOOK REVIEW 

LEGAL GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

WATER UTILITY 

Finance 

Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

Road Use Tax 

5/02/19 HANDBOOK R~:VIE\'! 

5/02/19 HANDBOOK REVIEW 

5/10/19 CAR #1 

4/30/19 MILEAGF. 69.6 X $.58 

4/30/19 MEAL RF.IMBURSEMENT 

\'later 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL: 

Police Department 

TOTAL; 

4/30/19 Mileage Reimb. 4/23 Traini GENERAL FUND 

Finance 

Finance 

Finance 

5/10/19 May 2019 GB Srvc. 

5/10/19 May 2019 RC Srvc. 

GARBAGE/RECYCLING Garbage 

GARBAGE/RECYCLING Garbage 

4/30/19 Harell '19 Uniforms Mats GENERl\.L FUHD f'arl:s 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

20. 22 

89. 66 

2. 83 

?. • 83 

1. 41 

20.22 

89. 66 

2. 83 

2. 83 

1. 41 

233. 90 

35. 99 

202.19 

22. 41 

1. 29 

62. 21 

25.16 

4.17 

5. 03 

358.45 

546.17 

546.17 

546.17 

1,638.51 

___ l,_1,71.-_QQ__ 
1,175.00 

68. 00 

82 .12 

82 .12 

82.13 

562. 00 

82.13 

381. 92 

82 .12 

410. 62 

410.63 

410. 63 

2,654 42 

120.00 

120.00 

40. 38 

10. 48 

37. 01 

87. 87 

20,777.18 

6,57?.18 

27,349.36 

92. 42 



05-10-2019 03:56 1'1·1 

~!)DOR NAME 

Arnold Motor Supply 

Atlantic Bottling Co. 

BSN Sports 

Baker & Taylor Inc. 

Baldon Hardware 

Base 

Big Green Umbrella Media, Inc. 

Brittany Sandquist 

c & C Lawn Services, LLC 

C 0 U N C l ,. R C 
' 0 

R T 

DATE DESCRl PT ION emm 

4/30/19 March '1' Uniforms & Hats GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 March '1' Uniforms & Hats ROAD USE TAX 

4/30/19 March '1' Uniforms & Hats WATER UTILI'rY 

4/30/19 March '1' Uniforms & Hats SEl·IER UTil,!'rY 

5/10/19 lclrake Clean GENERA!, r'UND 

5/10/19 141 Air Filters, Ill Mini SEl'IER U'l'll,l'l'Y 

5/10/19 BEWERAGES FOR THE BALLFIEL GENERAL FUND 

4/25/19 SOF'l'BALLS 

4/25/19 HOME & PITCHER PLATE 

4/25/19 HOMB: PLATE 

4/25/19 l'lA'l'TING TEES 

5/10/19 BOOKS 

4/25/19 SUPPLH:S-CLEAN UP 

4/25/19 SHOP SUPPLIES 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUN!) 

GENERAL FUN!) 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

4/25/19 HISC SUPPLIES- HARCII EXPEN ROAD USE TAX 

4/25/19 MISC SUPPLIES- l·tARCH EXPEN WATER UTILITY 

FUND 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT 

Finance 

Road Use T" 

Waler 

Sewer 

Cemetery 

Sewer 

Recreation 

Recreation 

Recreation 

Recreation 

Recreation 

Library 

Parks 

Parks 

Road Use Tax 

Water 

4/25/19 HISC SUPPl,U:S- HARCH EXPEN SEWER UTILITY FUND Se1-1er 

5/10/19 BRA 

5/10/19 FLEX 

ROAD USE TAX 

ROAD USE TAX 

Road Use Tas 

Road Use Tas 

TOTAL: 

TO'rAL: 

1'0'rAL: 

'l'O'rAL: 

TOTAi,: 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 MONTHLY HRA & F'l,EX 

5/10/19 FLEX 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

5/10/19 HRA 

5/10/19 FLEX 

5/10/19 HRA 

5/10/19 FLEX 

TRUST AND AGENCY General 

\'/ATER UTILITY Water 

WATER UTILITY \'later 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

Government 

PAGE: 

5/10/19 HRA 

5/10/19 FLEX 

STORM WATER UTIJ.I'r STORM l'IATER UTILITY 

STORM WATER UTIJ.!T STORM l'/ATER UTILITY 

5/10/19 APRIL ADEL LIVING 

5/10/19 APRIL ADEL LIVING 

5/10/19 APRIL ADEL LIVING 

4/30/19 MEAL REIHBURSEMf:NT 

4/30/19 MILEAGE 64 MILES X 

4/25/19 FERTILIZER 

4/25/19 FERTILIZER 

4/25/19 FERTILIZER 

1/25/19 DE THATCHING 

$. 58 

5/10/19 FERTILIZER NILE KINNTCK VFt 

GENERAL FUND 

WATER UTILITY 

Finance 

Water 

SEl1ER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

GENERAL FUND Finance 

GENERAL FUND Finance 

GENERAL FUND Parks 

GENERAL FUND Cemetery 

GENERAL FUND Recn,at:.ion 

GENERAL FUNO Recrec>tirm 

Gi::N'>:RAT, fllNn Rf'ct·pc1I i 011 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

55. 98 

120. 32 

121. 50 

---~'~04_ .. ~;,1-
494. 55 

14.94 

106.37 

121.31 

---~'=69__,__£Q__ 
460. 60 

546.81 

240 .11 

98. 78 

----~6.1.44 

947.14 

1,315.15 

1,315.15 

179. 65 

68. 01 

322. 09 

62. 72 

36. 99-, 

669 46 

11 . 75 

90 

64 . 08 

12 3D 

n. 09 

6, 60 

12. 82 

6, 90 

1. 06 

0.30 

136.80 

223. 34 

223. 33 

223. 33 

670. 00 

44. 00 

37 .12 

81.12 

60. 00 

1,105.00 

525.00 

1,200 00 

300 00 

3,190,00 



05··10··2019 03 56 PM 

VE~DQ~.~Nru~''~------------

C.Rice/ Mobile l)J Studio 

CIRTPA 

CITY or ADEL (FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNTS) 

CRO~l RIVER CONSTRUCTION 

Capital City Equipment co 

Capital Sanitary Supply 

Cargill Inc. 

Carlisle Public Library 

Central Iowa Trucking 

Century Link - Long Distance 

CenturyLink 

Christian Printers 

COUNCIL REPOR'J' PAGE: 

DI\.TE DESCRIPTION Fl/ND DEPARTMENT -------"'=•IOU.!':!!_ 

5/10/19 PHOTO BOOTH 

5/10/19 FY 2020 Assessments 

4/19/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING l"I/H 

4/19/19 PY-DCAP W/H 

4/19/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING l-1/H 

4/19/19 PY-DCAP W/H 

4/19/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING W/H 

4/19/19 PY-DCAP W/H 

FRIENDS/FOUNDATION Library 

ROAD USE TAX 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

ROAD USE TAX 

\1ATER UTILITY 

WATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

Road Use Tax 

TOTAL: 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTJ-JENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/19/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING W/H SE\·lER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/19/19 PY-DCAP W/H SEWER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/19/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING W/H STORM WATER UTILI'I' NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/19/19 PY-DCAP W/H STORM \·/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING 1'1/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-DCAP l'I/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING W/H ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-DCAP W/H ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTJ.lENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING W/H \'!ATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-DCAP W/H WATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING W/H SEl1ER UTILITY FUNO NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-DCAP W/H SE\"lER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING W/H STORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-DCAP W/1! S'fORM WATER UTILIT NON-l)~~PARTHENTAL 

TOTAL: 

4/17/19 BRYAN & RAPIDS WTR HAIN RE 1-/ATER UTIL 11-lPROV CAPITAi, PROJECTS 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 WHEEL ASSEMBLY FOR KUBOTA GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 PAPER ·ro\•IEL 2 CASES GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 SOAP Rf:FILLS FOR HAND SOAP GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 RESTROOM SUPPLIES GENl-:RAL FUND 

4/25/19 BULK SAl,1' FOR PLANT WA1'J.:R UTILITY 

5/10/19 LOST BOOK GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 LIME FOR BALLFIELDS GENlsRAL FUND 

5/10/19 APRIL LONG DISTANCE l·lA1'f;R UTILITY 

5/10/19 TELEPHONE SRVC APR 28- MAY l'/ATf;R UTILITY 

~/?!>/J'l J.E'!'Tf~HHf:AD 

4/JS/19 2!JK \'/l!lDO\•/ ENVf:LOPES 

GENER.Al, FUNrl 

\'/!\.TC:I\ U I' i Ll 'l'Y 

Cemetery 

TOTAL: 

Police Department 

Parks 

Island Park 

Water 

Recreation 

Water 

\'later 

Fi>li·HWP 

\·later 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

20Q__,_QQ_ 

200.00 

479.00 

479.00 

105.18 

19.76 

42. 81 

20. 80 

29.10 

31.20 

48. 79 

31.20 

1.95 

1.04 

105.18 

19. 76 

42. 81 

20. 80 

29 .10 

31. 20 

48. 79 

31.20 

1.95 

1.Q_L 

663. 66 

33,392.50" 

33,392 50 

8L46 

84. 46 

116, 94 

no 00 

r/3.41 

1,000 35 

4, 6·1s, 49 

4, 6·1s .49 

'8 . 95 

'8 95 

994 25 

994 25 

1. 30 

1. 30 

5·1 40 

5·1. 40 

1 02. 00 

944.00 



05··10-2019 03 56 PM 

:J:!sNDOR NAl·lP: 

Cintas Corporation 

Collections Services Center 

Confluence 

Creative Product Sourcing Inc. 

Culligan 

D & K Products 

Danko Emergency Equipment 

Darcy Maulsby & Co. 

Delta Dental Plan of Iowa 

Demeo 

C O U N C I L R E P O R T 

DA1'f; DESCRIPTION 1-"UNIJ DEPARTMENT 

4/25/19 25K WINDOW ENVELOPES SE\•lER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

5/10/19 FOLD & INSERT MAY 2019 BJ!, \•/ATER UTILITY Water 

5/10/19 FOLD & INSERT MAY 2019 B!L SE\•lER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

5/10/19 HED KIT CHECK & RE:PLACO:MEN ROAD USE TAX 

4/19/19 CHILD SUPPORT 11/H 

5/03/19 CHILD SUPPORT W/H 

ROAD USE TAX 

ROAD USE TAX 

TOTAL: 

Road Use Tax 

TOTAL: 

Road Use Tax 

Road Use Tax 

TOTAL: 

PAGE: 

AHOUNT, .. 

944 00 

157 50 

157 50 

2,305.00 

110.45 

110.45 

274.80 

274.80 

549. 60 

5/09/19 Comprehensive Plan Update GENERAL FUND Zoning/Compliance/Perm --~30,0604,l~Of 

TOTAL: 3,641 02 

5/10/19 DARE SUPPLIES 

4/25/19 APRIL WATER COOLER FE:E 

5/10/19 WATER FOR PARK 

5/10/19 FLEX CLAY & DIAMOND DRY 

5/10/19 FLEX CLAY & DIAMOND DRY 

4/25/19 BOOTS FOR MOORE & DAVIS 

5/10/19 l'ROGRAH 

B 

B 

TRUST AND AGENCY Police 

GENERAL ruND 

GENERAL ruND 

GENERAL ruND 

GENERAL ruND 

G~:NERAL FUND 

Parks 

Cemetery 

Rec:,;-eation 

Recreation 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

Fire Department 

TOTAL: 

SPECIAL RESERVE TR General Government 

TOTAL: 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PRE!1IUM DELTA GENERAL FUND NON-Df:PARTMENTAL 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PRE!.JIUN DELTA ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 DENTAL PREMIUM ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 DENTAL PREMIUM 'rRUS~' AND AGENCY General Government 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA \-/ATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 DENTAL PREMIUM WATER UTILITY Water 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PRE!.JIUM DELTA SEl·1ER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 DENTAL PREMIUM SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA STORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 DENTAL PREMIUM STORM WATER UTILIT STORM WATER UTILITY 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA GENERAL FUND 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA ROAD USE TAX 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA WATER UTILITY 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA SEWER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA STORM \"/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

TOTAL: 

4/25/19 BOOK SUPPLIES 

5/10/19 Library Supplies 

5/10/19 SUNMER READING PRIZES 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

Library 

Library 

FRIENDS/FOUNDATION Library 

TOTAL: 

297. 80 

297 80 

.35 

55 25 

63. 60 

no 05 

no 05 

540 10 

624 17 

624 17 

250. 00 

250. 00 

145. 72 

7. 69 

159.56 

1,134.62 

33. 67 

230.47 

22. 26 

230.47 

0. 94 

17. 72 

145. 72 

7. 69 

33. 67 

22 .26 

0. 94 

2,193.40 

165.53 

398. 98 

1,491.38 

2,055.89 

Emecrgcncy Service;,:; K:irkctin'} Corr,, In ~/"!'i/l'J JAM RJ<:SPONDING SUBSCRIPTIO Gf:NFR/:\L FllND Fitf-' )lf-'pnrtm..,nl 

'J'OTJIL: 

G50 00 

G50. 00 



05-10-2019 03 56 PH C O U N C I L R E P O R T FAG~:: 

VENDOR NAME ----------~DATE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPARTMENT ________ AHOUNT 

Environmental Resource Associates 

Fareway Stores 1/1?.4 

Feld Fire Equip. Co. 

Ferguson naterworks #2516 

Findaway 

Galls 

Gatehouse 1-ledia - Ames Tribune 

Graphic Edge 

Hawkins Inc. 

Hicklin Power Sporls 

Hutchinson Salt Company 

IA Workforce Development 

ICHA 

IO','/!\. RETIRENENT INVESTORS' CLUB one) 

5/10/19 \'/ASTE \~ATER SAMPLING SE\•/ER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

5/10/19 APRIL PURCHASES GENERAL FUND 

4/25/19 BOTTLE HYDROTEST GENERAL FUND 

4/25/19 BOTTLE l!YDROTEST& BOT'fLE F GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 5 BOTTLES l!YDROTEST GENERAL FUND 

4/25/19 l,F 1 STR HRT COUP &. u· M \'/ATER UTILITY 

TOTAi,: 

Recreation 

TOTAL: 

Fire Department 

Fire Department 

Fire Department 

TOTAL: 

Water 

4/25/19 l,F 1 STR HRT COUP &. CF H SEWER UTILITY F1JND Sewer 

5/10/19 5/8X3/4 TlO HETER 

5/10/19 REG 2 TIO AND PINS 

WATER UTILITY 

WATER UTILITY 

Water 

~later 

5/10/19 

5/10/19 

5/8X3/4 TlO I-JETER 

REG 2 TlO AND PINS 

SEl'IER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEl'IER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

5/10/19 REPLACEMENT PLAYAWAYS GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 Cl,ASS A DRESS SHIRT ESLICK GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 CLASS A DRESS SHIRT DAVIS GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 DRESS SHIRT ESLICK JACOB GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 cc Mtg Minutes 2/28 &. 3/12 GE:NERAL FUND 

4/30/19 P&.Z Mtg Notice/ PH Notices GO:NERAL FUND 

4/30/19 Help nanted Ad ROAD USE TAX 

4/30/19 l'ltr Quality Report ~lA'rER UTILITY 

5/10/19 POOL FRONT DESK & CONCESSI Gt':NERAL FUND 

4/25/19 CHLORINE & SODIUM HYDROXID nA'rER UTILITY 

TO'rAL: 

Library 

TOTAi,: 

Fire Department 

Fire Department 

Fire Department 

TOTAI,: 

Finance 

Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

Road Use Tax 

\•later 

TOTAL: 

Pool 

TOTAL: 

Water 

5/10/19 CHEMICALS FOR SEWER PLAN SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTAL: 

4/30/19 2019 can Am Defender Max c 'rRUST AND AGENCY 1"ire Department 

4/30/19 195.89 'fON OF SALT ROAD USE TAX 

TOTAL: 

Road Use Tax 

TOTAL: 

4/18/19 STEELE UNEMPLOY THRU 03/31 'rRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

5/09/19 2019 Dues A. Brown 

5/09/19 2019 Dues A. Brown 

5/09/19 2019 Dues A. Brown 

5/09/19 2019 Dues A. Brown 

4/l'J/l'J RIC PRETAX CotlTRIHUTION 

GE:NERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

VJATER UTILITY 

Finance 

Road Use Tax 

Water 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

GC'.NEML FlJNU NON-IJEl'AK'J·tfr'.NTAL 

.170.82 

170. 82 

175.00 

1?.5. 00 

175.00 

475.00 

1,349.73 

1,349.72 

1,583.34 

11?.. 97 

1,583.34 

11?..96 

6,09?..06 

279. 96 

279. 96 

60. 99 

56. 98 

---~ 

170. 95 

335 50 

214. 27 

72. 00 

157.16 

778. 93 

293.16 

293.16 

948.48 

871.34 

1,819.82 

9,450.00 

9,450.00 

13,410.63 

13,410.63 

6,877.00 

6,877.00 

199.43 

199.43 

199.43 

199.43 

/l)/./1/. 

1 00 00 



05-10-?.019 03 56 Pl·l 

VENDOR NAME 

I PERS 

Interstate Power Systems, Inc. 

Iowa D.A.R.E. Association 

Iowa One Call 

Iowa Outdoors 

Iowa Pump Works, Inc. 

Ironton Global 

COUNCIL REPORT PAGE; 

DATE _DESCRJP'rlON 

4/19/19 m RO'rH CONTRIBUTION 

4/19/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

4/19/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

4/19/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

4/19/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

5/03/19 RIC PRETAX CONTRIBUTION 

5/03/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

5/03/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

5/03/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

5/03/19 RlC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

5/03/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

4/19/19 PY-IPERS REG 

4/19/19 PY-POLICE IPERS 

4/19/19 \'Y-IPERS REG 

4/19/19 l'Y-IPERS REG 

4/19/19 PY-IPERS REG 

4/19/19 PY-POLICE IPERS 

4/19/19 PY-IPERS REG 

4/19/19 PY-lPERS REG 

4/19/19 PY-I PERS REG 

4/19/19 PY-!PERS REG 

4/19/19 PY-I PERS REG 

4/19/19 PY-!PERS REG 

5/03/19 PY-!PF,RS REG 

5/03/19 PY-POLIC8 !PERS 

5/03/19 PY-IPJ,:RS REG 

5/03/19 PY-IP~:RS REG 

5/03/19 PY-IPERS REG 

5/03/19 PY-POLICf; !PERS 

5/03/19 PY-IPERS REG 

5/03/19 PY-IPERS REG 

5/03/19 PY-IPERS REG 

5/03/19 PY-IPERS REG 

5/03/19 PY-IPERS REG 

5/03/19 PY-I PERS REG 

5/10/19 Work on •rransmission 

FUNLJ 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TJ\X 

\·lA'rER UTILITY 

DEPARTMENT 

NON-DEPARTMENTAi, 

NON-DEPMTNENTAL 

NON-DEPMTNEN1'AL 

SEl'/ER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPMTNE',Nl'AL 

STORM WATER UTil,IT NON-DEPMTN8NTAL 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

\'/ATER UTILITY 

NON-DEPMTNE:N'J'AL 

NON-DEPMTNF:N'rAL 

NON-DEPMTNf~NTAL 

NON-DEPMTMr!N'rAL 

SEWER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPAiiTN8N'rAL 

STORM \'/ATER UTil,lT NON-DEPMTNEN'J'AL 

TOTAL; 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

NON-DEPAiiTNEN'rAL 

NON-DEPMTNENTAL 

NON-DEPMTNEN'l'AL 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

'!'RUST AND AGENCY General Government 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPMTNENTAL 

WATER UTILITY Water 

SEWER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPMTMEN'l'AL 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

STORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAi., 

STORM WATER UTILIT STORM WATER UTil,lTY 

GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAi, 

GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAi, 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAi, 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

WATER UTILITY \·later 

SE\'/ER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SE\'/ER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

S'l'ORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

S'l'ORM WATER UTILIT S'l'ORM WATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

STORM WATER UTILIT STORM \•/ATER UTILrTY 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 DARE MEMBERSHIP DUES 2019 '!'RUST AND AGENCY Police 

TOTAL; 

4/25/19 FEB SERVICES 2019 \'!ATER UTILITY Water 

TOTAL; 

4/25/19 111\.GAZINE SUBSCRIPTION RENt: GENERAL FUND Library 

TOTAL; 

5/10/19 J.JAINTENCE ON BOOSTER PUMP \'/ATER UTILITY \·later 

TOTAL; 

',/10/lY '!'RUNK SllflSCRIPTION GENF:Ri'.\T. FTJND FitHHl<"P 

TOTAi,: 

AMOUNT 

2?.4, 20 

118.25 

195 .25 

195.90 

6. 40 

100. 00 

224.20 

118 .25 

195 25 

195 90 

6 40 

1,680 00 

1,190 36 

1, ?.93 .20 

332 98 

499. 15 

1,786 43 

1 1 933 3·1 

471.51 

707 64 

505. 68 

758,92 

56, 3~ 

84 .53 

1,212.28 

1,2?.8.36 

331. 70 

497.83 

1,819.39 

1,841.65 

462.55 

694 .20 

496. 47 

745.10 

56. 08 

84 .14 

19,095.96 

846.68 

846. 68 

100. 00 

100.00 

101. 70 

101.70 

30. 00 

30. 00 

1,127.50 

1,1?.7.50 

47. (l5 

47. fl5 



05-10··2019 03 56 PM 

VENDOR 0N0ffi0•0>C~----------

Jeff & Nancy Real 

Jet's outdoor i'01-1er 

Johnson Controls 

Jordon Altenhofen 

Keystone Laboratories, Inc. 

Lenhart Plumbing Inc. 

Linda Johnson 

Mainstay Systems Inc. 

Martin Marietta Materials 

McClure Engineering Company 

Nenards 

J.licroMarketing LLC 

COUNCIL REPORT PAGE: 

DATE DJ-:SCRIPTION DEPART1-!0C0N"'-------

5/10/19 PROGRAM FOR SUMHER READING FRIENDS/FOUNDA'fION Library 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 GOLF CART RENTAL SUMMER 2 GENEM.L FUND Parks 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 SERVICE AGREEMENT GENERAL FUND Library 

TOTAL: 

5/09/19 Boot Reim. - FY 18/19 WATER U'rILITY Water 

TOTAL: 

WATER UTil,l'l'Y Water 4/25/19 MARCH SAMPLING 

4/?.5/19 MARCH TESTING SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

5/10/19 BATJ!ROOJ.l/PLUHBING EVANS/KF GENEM.L rlJND 

5/10/19 BATHROOM/PLUMBING EVANS/KF GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 MATERIAL, BACKHOE, PUMP CI WATER UTil,ITY 

5/10/19 APRIL CLEANING 

5/10/19 APRIL CLEANING 

5/10/19 APRIL CLEANING 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 NETWORK MAINTANCE QUAR'J'ER GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 3 YEAR RENEWAL GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 DELL LAPTOP BATTERIES GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 NWnJORK MAINTANCE QUAR1"f;R GENERAL FUND 

4/22/19 Rd Stone- Dal. Co. billed ROAD USE TAX 

5/10/19 SAND FOR FLOODING GENERAL FUND 

Parks 

Parks 

Water 

TOTAL: 

'rDTAL: 

Police Department 

Huseum 

Finance 

'l'OTAL: 

Police Department 

Police Department 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

TOTAL: 

Road Use Tax 

Police Department 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 SUBDIVISION REVIE\1 GENERAL FUND Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

5/10/19 STORM WATER IMPROV STORMWATER UTII, IM CAPITAL PROJECTS 

5/10/19 \-1'/'R UTIL IHPROV \•/ATER UTIL IMPROV CAPITAL PROJECTS 

5/10/19 \-l'rR TREATMENT PLANT NEW WATER TRf:M'MEN CAPITAL PROJECTS 

5/10/19 \-INTP NEW l"/ASTEl·ITR TR'rl1N CAPITAL PROJF.CTS 

5/10/19 E ANNEX SEWER EAST ANNEX SAN UTI CAPITAL PROJF.CTS 

5/10/19 ' 18 RESURFACING 2018 ADEL STRr:ET R CAPITAL PROJF.CTS 

TO'l'AL: 

5/10/19 DRINKING FOUNTAIN REPAIRS GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 4X6 TREATED STRUCTURI\ FOR GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 KEY LOCK CAB, SLIMLIN~; KEY GENERAL FUND 

Parks 

Recreation 

Recreation 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 BOOKS ON CD &BOOKS GENERAL FUND Library 

TOTAL: 

Mid Iowa Solid \"las\:e Equipment Co., In 5/10/19 REPAIR HOSE ON JETT MACHIN SEl·IER UTILITY 1-'UNn SewPr 
TOTAL, 

AMOUNT 

300.00 

300. 00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

346.13, .. 

346.13 

150.00. 

150. 00 

62. 50 

1,027.00 

1,089.50 

423. 44 

423. 45 

1,799.82 

2,646.71 

270. 00 

72. 00 

261. 00 

603. 00 

1,?.38.40 

1,584.00 

76. 00 

309. 60 

3,208.00 

1,915.59 

265.36 

2,180.95 

21,477.50 

2,120.00 

37, ?.93. 00 

18,405.00 

89,018.24 

54,352.50 

4,480.00 

227,746.24 

?.3.'13 

629. 82 

43. 97 

697. 52 

381. 92 

381.92 

468.10 

460.10 



05-10-?.019 03 ~6 PH 

v~;NDOR NAME 

HidArneric:<1n Energy 

Midamerica Books 

Minger Construction Companies, lnc. 

Nationwide Office Cleaners LLC 

Nick Schenck 

O'Halloran International Inc. 

COUNCIL REPORT 

DA'J'E DESCRIPTION FUND 

4/30/19 2/ 21/ 19-3/22/19 Servic:es GENERAL 

4/30/19 2/21/ 19-3/22/19 Servic:es GENERAL 

4/30/19 2/21/ 19-3/22/19 Servic:es GENERAL 

FUND 

FUND 

ruNO 

DEPARTl·lENT 

Police Department 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

PAGE: 

4/30/19 2/21/ 19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/ 19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/ 19-3/22/19 Services 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

Street Lighting 

Traffic Control & Safe 

Library 

4/30/19 2/21/ 19-3/22/19 Servic:es 

4/30/19 2/21/ 19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/19-3/22/19 Services 

4/30/19 2/21/19-3/22/19 Services 

5/10/19 BOOKS 

5/10/19 Library Books 

GENERAL fUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

WATER UTILlTY 

J.!useilll\ 

Parks 

Island Park 

Pool 

Finance 

Finance 

Road Use Tax 

Water 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL fUNP 

Library 

Library 

TOTAL; 

TOTAL: 

4/17/19 SANITARY SEWER & f'ORCE MAI EAST ANNEX SAN UTI CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL: 

GENERAL FUND Library 5/10/19 JANITORIAL 

5/10/19 2ND CLEANING FRIENDS/FOUNDATION Library 

4/18/19 CONCESSION STANDS CHANGE B GENERAL FUND Recreation 

4/25/19 PART FOR TRUCK ffl ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 PEDAL KIT STREET SWEEPER STORH WATER UTXLIT STORM WATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

PRINCIPAL urn INSURANCE co - SBD GRAN 4/19/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

People's Bank 

4/19/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

4/22/19 5.1-5.31.19 Life/Dis. Prem TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

4/19/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L l"IATER UTILITY NON-DEPART.MENTAL 

4/22/19 5.1-5.31.19 Life/Pis. Prem \·/ATER UTILITY Water 

4/19/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L SEl"IER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAi, 

4/22/19 5.1-5.31.19 Life/Pis. Prem SEl"IER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

4/19/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L STORH WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTHENTAl, 

4/22/19 5.1-5.31.19 Life/Dis. Prem STORH WATER U1'ILIT STORM l"IATER UTil,lTY 

5/03/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L GENERAL FUND 

5/03/19 PY PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L ROAD USE TAX 

5/03/19 PY PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L WATER UTILITY 

NON- DEPARTMENTAi, 

NON- DEPARTMENTAi, 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

5/03/19 PY PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L SEl"IER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAi, 

5/03/19 PY PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L STORH WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTHENTAl, 

TOTAL: 

4/19/19 PY-STATE W/H GENERAL FUND NON- DEPARTJ.JENTAL 

4/19/19 PY-S'l'A'l'E 1"1/H ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTNENTAL 

4/19/19 PY-STATE l"I/H WJI.TER UTILITY NON-DEPARTJ.lENTAl, 

~/19/14 PY-S1'1\'J'r'. \·1/H SEWER UTILITY flJNn NON- n>.PJ,TITMFNTA 1, 

4/19/]9 PY-STATE \·1/H !;TORH Wl\.TEH U'l' 11,l 'l' NUN- UEl'l\.HH!t.;NTAJ., 

834. 03 

45.50 

194. 51 

4,243.61 

43. 46 

1,671.43 

256.02 

495 86 

72 .18 

219.23 

723.88 

13 .13 

1,223.?.8 

2,786.36 

3, 15?. .23 

15,974.71 

89 75 

205. 50 

295 ?.5 

__ 4~7,731.25 

487,731.25 

652. 96 

,.l..Ql..,l_Q_ 

956.06 

200.00 

200. 00 

106.14 

436.58 

542. 72 

129.24 

13. 27 

502. 20 

22. 98 

89. 44 

26. O?. 

89. 44 

3. 29 

6.08 

129.24 

13.?.7 

22. 98 

26.02 

3. ?.9 

1,077.56 

1,417.35 

212. 82 

l()b J8 

))1. 89 

)) . :,6 



05-10-2019 03:56 PH C O U N C I L R E P O R T PAGE: 

VENDOR NAHE ----------~DA0 ,,E~ DESCRIP0, 0rn0N~------

5/03/19 PY-STATE \·J/H 

5/03/19 PY-STATE \•J/H 

5/03/19 PY-STATE \•J/H 

5/03/19 PY-STATE 1-1/H 

5/03/19 PY-STA'm n/H 

Peoples Trust & Savings 4/19/19 PY-1'1/H FED TAXES 

5/03/19 PY-1'1/H FED TAXES 

4/19/19 PY-FICA W/H & HATCH 

5/03/19 PY-FICA ~l/H & HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-NC \'1/H & HATCH 

5/03/19 PY-HC W/H & 1·1ATCH 

4/19/19 PY-\'1/H nm TAXES 

5/03/19 PY-1'1/H FED TAXES 

4/19/19 PY-FICA 1'1/H & 1·1ATCH 

5/03/19 PY-FICA \·//H & HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-MC l-!/H & 1·1ATC!l 

5/03/19 PY-MC l-!/H & 1·1ATCH 

4/19/19 PY-FICA \•//H f, 1·1ATCII 

5/03/19 PY-FICA 1-//H & HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-MC W/H & HATCH 

5/03/19 PY-MC 11/H & HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-FICA 1-//H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-FICA 1-1/H & HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-HC ~1/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-HC l'I/H /; HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-W/H FED 'TAXES 

5/03/19 PY-W/H FED TAXES 

4/19/19 PY-FICA W/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-FICA W/H & HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-MC \·1/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-MC W/H & MATCH 

4/19/19 PY-FICA W/H !i MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-FICA W/H & MATCH 

4/19/19 PY-MC W/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-1-lC W/H & MATCH 

4/19/19 PY-W/H FED TAXES 

5/03/19 PY-W/H FED TAX~:S 

4/19/19 PY-FICA W/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-FICA W/H & MATCH 

4/19/19 PY-MC W/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-MC W/H !i HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-FICA 11/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-FICA W/H & HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-MC W/H & HATCH 

5/03/19 PY-MC W/H !i MATCH 

4/19/19 PY-1'1/H FED TAXES 

5/03/19 PY-1'1/H FED TAXES 

4/19/19 PY-FICA 11/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-FICA 1'1/H & HATCH 

4/19/19 PY-MC W/H !i MATCH 

5/03/19 PY-MC W/H !i MATCH 

4/El/19 PY .. FICA l'J/H & MATCH 

5/03/19 PY·FICA W/H & MATCH 

4/19/19 PY·-MC \'UH c, MATCH 

FU=N,o ______ ~DEgA,RT0S0,C0,NcT~----

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

WATER UTILITY 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTHENTAL 

SE\-/ER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

TOTAL: 

GENERAL FUND NON-Dl-:PARTMENTAL 

GF:NB:RAL FUND NON-DE\'ARTMENTAL 

GENERAL FUND NON-IJEPARTl-lENTAL 

GENf:RAL FUND NON-DJ-:l'ARTMENTAL 

GENf:RAL FUND NON-D!-;PARTl·IENTAL 

GENf:RAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-Dl,;PAR1'MENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use 'l'ax 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use 'fax 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use 'l'ax 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use 'l'ax 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Gove;i;nment 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTM~:N'TAL 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPART!n:N'l'AL 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMF:N'l'AL 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMf:N'TAL 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMEN'TAL 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMf:NTAL 

WATER UTil,lTY Water 

WATER UTILITY \·later 

WATER UTILITY Water 

WATER UTILITY Water 

SEWER UTII,ITY FUND NON-DEPARTt,rnNTAL 

SE~IER UTll,ITY FUND NON-DEPARTm:NTAL 

SEl1ER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTNr:NTAL 

SEWER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEWER UTJLITY FUND NON-DEPART~rnNTAL 

SE~IER U'rILITY FUND NON-DEPARTt,rnNTAL 

SEWER U'rILITY FUND Sewer 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEWER U'rILITY FUND Sewer 

STORM NATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMe:NTAL 

STORM \-/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTME:NTAL 

STORM \-/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMl-:NTAL 

STORM \"/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM \•/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMf;NTAL 

S'l'ORM \•/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMf::NTAL 

STORM \•/ATER UTILIT STORM WATER UTILITY 

S'l'ORM WATER lJ'l'lLlT STOPl·l \•/ATER UTTT,TTY 

::TORM \'/ATER llTlLl'l' STORM \·/ATEH. U'l'Jl,l'J'Y 

9 

AMOUNT 

1, 370 29 

2U 72 

298. 68 

323. 97 

33. 34 

4,540.00 

3,052.06 

2,940.28 

2,244.12 

2,232.88 

524. 84 

522 .18 

522. 92 

520. 63 

Jl'/. 79 

316.53 

'/4. 33 

'1<1.04 

31•1. 81 

316.55 

74. 33 

74. 04 

2,244.12 

2,232.89 

524.86 

522. 20 

669 .12 

653 .11 

438 .26 

429. 43 

102.50 

100.43 

438,2'1 

429. 44 

102.50 

100.43 

777. 65 

761. 18 

476.18 

467.10 

111.3·1 

!OS ,s 

476. n 
467 ,09 

rn . 37 

!OS 25 

69 04 

'8 58 

54 . 57 

54 . 32 

1'. 16 

12 . 70 

54 .,_., 
S4 ·" 
P. M 



05···10-2019 03 56 PH 

VENDOR NAM~; 

Peoples '!'rust ' Savings Bank 

Postmaster -Adel Post Office 

Quinn Trucklng 

RD McKinney 

RICK'S TOWING & EQUIPMENT HOVING 

RJ ),awn Service 

COUNCIL REPORT PAGf\; 

DATE DESCc"c'c'c'c'sON"--------- __ cfcUNCO~-- ll£PARTMENT 

5/03/19 PY-NC \-1/H & HATCH STORH WATER UTlLIT STORM \·/ATER UTil,I'l'Y 

TO'rAL; 

4/30/19 Credit -Crim Hx Check 2, C GENERAL FUNO Fire Department 

4/30/19 Safety Store 5 ye Srvc Pin GENERAL FUND Fire Department 

4/30/19 Library Postage GENERAL FUND Library 

4/30/19 Library Subscriptions GENERAL FUNll Library 

4/30/19 Library Supplies GENERAL FUND Library 

4/30/19 121 Lunch @ Conference GENERAL FUNll Library 

4/30/19 Library Books GENERAL FUND Library 

4/30/19 Library Postage GENERAL FUND Library 

4/30/19 Parking at event GENERAL FUND Pool 

4/30/19 Hickory Park Lunch @ train GENERAL FUND Pool 

4/30/19 Rec Supply Com - Paragon 1-/ GENERAL FUND Pool 

4/30/19 Buffalo ~m - Lunch @ train GENERAL FUND Recreation 

4/30/19 Just Bats GENERAL FUND Recreation 

4/30/19 Just Bats GENERAL FUND Recreation 

4/30/19 Greater Des Moines IA Park GENERAL FUND Recreation 

4/30/19 Burger Shop Lunch @ traini GENERAL FUNO Recreation 

4/30/19 Parking Ramps GENERAL FUNO Recreation 

4/30/19 Sakari Sushi -Dinner @trai GENERAL FUND Recreation 

4/30/19 Schee ls Softball Equip. GENERAL FUND Recreation 

4/30/19 HcDonalds - Lunch @ IMl1I GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 Noodles ' Co - Dinner @ IM GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 Wendy's - Lunch @ Il1!1I GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 Microsoft Email Acct Srvc GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 Microsoft Email Acct Srvc GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 Microsoft Email Acct Srvc GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 Microsoft Email Acct Srvc GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 Graduate IA City - Hotel f GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 USPS stamped Envelopes GF:NERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 USPS Postage GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 ISU P&Z Training A.Leopard GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 La Fiesta - Clerks Lunch H GENERAL FUND Finance 

4/30/19 Parking Heter - Des 1-lolnes Gf:NERAL FUND Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

4/30/19 IA DNR Training for R.Fost \•/ATER UTILITY \-later 

4/30/19 Amar. Water \'larks Training WATER UTILITY Water 

4/30/19 ISU Ext Cpat Books SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTA!,: 

5/09/19 Presort Permit " 2019 WATER UTILITY \'later 

5/09/19 Presort Permit " 2019 SE~lER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTA!,; 

5/10/19 LIHE FROH EARLHAM TO BALLF GENERAL FUND Recreatlon 

TOTAi,; 

5/10/19 3 HACH!Ng/OPERATOR 1" WTR \-/ATER UTILITY \'later 

TOTAi,; 

5/10/19 TOW STREE'l' SWEEPER TO OHA!, S'l'ORM WATER UTILI'J' S'roRM WATER UTlLITY 

TOTAL: 

4/25/19 FEHTJl.JZJ-:H cr:NERJI.L FUND l'ool 

TOTAL: 

1D 

AMOUNT 

12. 68 

27,385. 13 

60 00-

,s 03 

'° 73 

"· 91 

385. 94 

so. 68 

589. 66 

124. 81 

7 . 00 

12 .00 

152. 12 

8. 47 

229. 90 

599. 91 

. 50 

. 47 

29. 00 

20 00 

153. 69 

.50 

1'. '9 

7 . 41 

35. 00 

4.00 

60. 00 

208 .57 

215. 84 

990.10 

5 .10 

65. 00 

10.56 

1.25 

60. 00 

625. 00 

77.25 

4,831.19 

117.50 

117.50 

235.00 

123.97 

123. 97 

825. 00 

825. 00 

250.00 

250.00 

30'>, l 4 

lOS, 14 



05-10-2019 03.56 PM 

VENDOR ~Al·!~-----------

Register Media 

Ricoh USA, lnc. 

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc 

Sam's Club 

Schilberg Consti:-uction co. 

Shari's Ai:-tful Expressions 

Short's Lawn Care, LLC 

South Dallas Co. Landfill 

staples Advantage 

state Hygienic Laboratory 

Synergy Contracting LLC 

THORPE \•/ATER DEVELOPMENT CO 

Teamsters Local 238 

COUNCIL REPORT PAGE: H 

_pATE DESCRIPTION -----"'=NcD~------ p_r;:PARn.mN'r _____ ,m,,~oqN'!'_ 

5/10/19 AD FOR PD POSITION 

5/10/19 PD Copier Rent & Copies 

5/10/19 SERVICE ON PAR'!' VlASHER 

5/10/19 SERVICE ON PART WASHER 

5/10/19 SERVICE ON PART WASHER 

5/10/19 SERVICE ON PART WASHER 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

WA'J'ER UTILITY 

Police Department 

TOTAL: 

Police Department 

TOTAL: 

Road Use Tax 

\·later 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

STORM WATER UTILIT STORM NATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

5/09/19 Concession stand Supplies GENERAL FUND Recreation 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 BALLFIELD AG LlME GENERAL FUND Recreation 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 Tl'/0 PROGRJ\NS CHILDREN/ADUL TRUS'r AND AGENCY Library 

TOTAL: 

5/10/19 HYDRO SEED @MEADOW & ROEBL \'/ATER UTILITY Water 

5/10/19 DEBRIS & TRASH CLEAN UP 

5/10/19 April '19 Per Capita 

5/10/19 App Tags 4/6-5/10/19 

4/30/19 PD Copy Paper, Folders, Ee 

4/30/19 Library Purchase Credit 

4/30/19 CH Copy Paper/Paper Towels 

4/30/19 CH Copy Paper/Paper Towels 

4/30/19 CH Copy Paper/Paper Towels 

4/30/19 CH Copy Paper/Paper Towels 

4/30/19 CH Copy Paper/Paper Towels 

4/30/19 CH Copy Paper/Papei:- Towels 

4/30/19 CH Copy Paper/Papei:- 1'owels 

5/09/19 Jc Size Legal Pads (12) 

5/09/19 Aluminum Forms Holder 121 

4/25/19 NPDES PERMIT TESTlNG 

5/10/19 \•/ATER TESTING 

5/10/19 \1ASTE \·/ATER SAMPU:S 

4/17/19 LIFT STATION 

GENERAL l!'UND Recreation 

GARBAGl'!/RECYCLING Garbage 

GARBAGF:/RECYCLING Garbage 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

GENERA!, JrnND Police Department 

GENERAL l!'UND Library 

GENERAL JrnND Parks 

GENERAL l!'UND Recreation 

GENERAL l!'UND Finance 

GENERAL FUND Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use 'l'ax 

WATER U'rILITY Water 

SEWER UT1I,ITY FUND Sewer 

GENERAL l!'UND 

ROAD USE TAX 

Finance 

Road Use 'l'ax 

TOTAL: 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

WATER UTILITY Water 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTAL: 

EAST ANNEX SAN UTI CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL: 

4/17/19 RAW WTR TRANSNlSSlON MAIN WATER U1'1L IMPROV CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL: 

4/19/19 PD-UNION DUES 

S/0'.i/19 Pl)-UNION DUES 

GENERAL F1JND 

r;F-J,.)TRAl, F11Nll 

NON-nr:l'AK'l'HO:N'1'1\.L 

NON-DF.PAR'I'ME:NTAL 

TOTAL: 

___ ___"c83,_,3 40 

833 40 

192...,1_§_ 

199.26 

58. 32 

58. 31 

58. 32 

-~ 

233 26 

____ 632.73 

632. 73 

_____ 101.83 

101.03 

____ §52.50 

552 50 

--~J0,04"0Q...,__Q_Q_ 

3,400.00 

228. 00 

1,326.00 

1,920.00 

3,474.00 

92. 95 

2. 80-

38. 91 

38. 91 

38. 91 

38. 91 

38. 91 

38. 92 

38. 91 

8. 99 

58. 98 

430. 50 

2,523.50 

56. 00 

367.50 

2,947.00 

91,105.00 

91,105.00 

23,750.00 

23,750.00 

119. 74 

107. 24 

22G.98 



05-10··2019 03: 56 PM E 0 UN C I l, RE ' 0 RS PAGE: 12 

VENDOR NANE DATE DESCRIPTION l'"OND DEPARTMENT AMOUNT 

Terracon 5/02/19 \·/\·/Tl' - GEOTECHNICAL SERVIC Nt:l·l \'IASTEWTR TRTMN CAPI'rAl, PROJECTS 11,500 00 

TOTAL: 11,500 00 

Treasurer state of Iowa - Sales Tax 4/18/19 HAR '19 SALES SAX GO:NERAL ruND Pool 88 .00 

4/18/19 MAR '19 l•lET SAX \'/ATER UTILITY \•later 4, "/29 00 

4/18/19 MAR '19 SALES SAX SE\•/ER UTILITY FUNO Sewer '99 00 

TOTAL: 5,116 00 

Umpire I 5/02/19 MAY 2ND GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation 60 00 

5/02/19 MAY 9RO GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation 65 00 

5/02/19 MAY 5TH GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation 60 00 

5/02/19 MAY 7TH GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation 65 00 

5/02/19 MAY 9TH GAME GENERAL CUND Recreation 60 00 

5/02/19 MAY 10TH GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 13TH GAHE GENERAL FUND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 14TH GAME GENERAL CUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 16TH GAME GENERAL CUND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 17TH GAI-JE GENERAL CUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 20TH GAME GENERAL CUND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 NAY 21ST GAi-IE Gt:NERAL CUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 NAY 23RD GAME Gr:NERAL CUND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 NAY 24TH GAl1E Gt;;NERAL CUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 28TH GAl·lE GENf:RAL FUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 HAY 30TH GAME GENERAL SUND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 31S'1' GAME GENERAL CUND Recreation 65. 00 

4/25/19 Umpire GENERAL CUND Recreation 60. 00 

4/25/19 Umpire GENERAL FUND Recreation 60. 00 

4/25/19 Umpire GENERA!. FUND Recreation 65. 00 

'J'OTAL: 1,250.00 

Umpire 2 5/02/19 MI\.Y 2NO GAME GENERAL F"LJND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 9RD GAm: GENERAL FLJND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 7'H GAMF: GENERAL FLJND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 13TH GAME GENERAL FLJND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 14TH GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 MAY 16TH GAHE GENERAI, FLJND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 HAY 17TH GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 HAY 20TH GAl1E GENERA!, FUND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 HAY 21ST GAMls GENERAL FUND Recreation 65,00 

5/02/19 HAY 23RD GAME GENERAL FLJND Recreation 60. 00 

5/02/19 HAY 24TH GAME GENERAL fUND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 HAY 28TH GAME GENERAL FLJND Recreation 65. 00 

5/02/19 HAY 30TH GAME GENERAL rlJND Recreation 60 00 

5/02/19 HAY 31ST GAl1E GENERAL l!"UND Recreation " DO 

5/02/19 MAY 6TH GAl1E GENERAL l!"UND Recreation 60 DO 

TOTAL: 94D DD 

Umpire 9 5/02/19 MAY 2ND GAl•lE GENERAL JrnND Recniation 60 DO 

5/02/19 MAY 16TH GAME GENERAL JrnND Recreation 60.00 

5/02/19 MAY 21ST GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation 65.00 

5/02/19 HAY 23RD GANE GENERAL F"UND Recreation 60.00 

5/02/19 HAY 24TH GAME GENERAL FUND Recreation " DO 

5/02/19 MAY 28TH GAMO. GENERAL FUND Recreation " DO 

5/02/19 HAY 30TH GAMF: GENERAL J'UND Recn?ailtion 60 00 

'l'O'fAL: 435 OD 



05-10-2019 03:56 PM C O U N C I L R E P O R T PAGE: 

VENDOR N~A~M~'~---------- DATE DESCRIPTION CUND DEPARTMENT 

Unity Point CJ,inic - Occupational Hedi 5/10/19 MUCCA Drug Test R.Foster \·/ATER UTILITY Water 

Vanl'/all Powersports 

Verizon \'lii:-eless 

1·m11, Inc. 

\•laste Solutions of IA 

l·lebspec Design 

\'1ellmark/BCBS of Iowa 

Wendling Quarries Inc 

Wcx B,ml: 

5/10/19 2 TIRES FOR TILLER ROAD USE TAX 

5/10/19 ROAD GRADER &. LOADr:R PARTS ROAD USE 'l'AX 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/ 16/ 19-5/ 15/ 19 GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/16/ 19-5/ 15/ 19 GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/ 16/19-5/ 15/ 19 GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/ 16/19-5/ 15/ 19 GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/ 16/19-5/15/ 19 GENERAL FUND 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/16/19-5/15/ 19 ROAD USE TAX 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/16/19-5/15/ 19 \'/ATER UTILITY 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/16/19-5/15/ 19 SEWER UTil,I'fY VUND 

4/30/19 Srvcs 4/16/19-5/15/ 19 STORH \'/ATER UTILIT 

5/10/19 PD Phone Srvc. 4/12-5/11/1 GENERAL FUND 

4/11/19 ~/ELLS 5 &. 6 \·/ORK WATER UTIL IMPROV 

5/10/19 PORTAPOT, PARK SHOP & BA GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 POR'fAPOT, PARK SHOP & S BA GENERAL FUND 

5/09/19 Google Analytics Access Em GENERAL FUND 

5/10/19 \•/EBHOSTING MAY 2019 GENERAL FUND 

5/09/19 Google Analytics Access Em \·/ATER UTILITY 

5/10/19 WEBHOSTING MAY 2019 \·/ATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

Road Use Tax 

Road Use Tax 

TOTA!,: 

Parks 

Pool 

Recreation 

Finance 

Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

Road Use '"" 
\•later 

Sewer 

STORM \-/ATER UTILITY 

Police Department 

TOTAL: 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL: 

Parks 

Recreation 

Finance 

Finance 

\•later 

\iater 

TOTAL: 

5/09/19 Google Analytics ACC(]SS Em SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewei:-

5/10/19 l'IEBHOSTING MAY 2019 SE\~ER UTILITY FUND Sewer-

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS GENERAL FUND 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS ROAD USE TAX 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 PREMIUMS ROAD USE TAX 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 PREMIUMS ~'RUST AND AGENCY 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS \•/ATER UTILITY 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 PREMIUMS \•/ATER UTILITY 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS SE~IER UTILITY FUND 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 PREHIUMS SE~IER UTILITY CUND 

4/19/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS STORM !'/ATER UTILIT 

4/22/19 5/1-5/31/19 PREMIUMS STORM \'/ATER UTILIT 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS GENERAL FUND 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS ROAD USE TAX 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS \•/ATER UTILITY 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS SE\'IER UTILITY CUND 

5/03/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS STORM WATER UTILIT 

4/25/19 LI11E FOR BALL DIAMONDS G~:NERAL FUND 

5/09/19 April 2rll9 F'\l,;>l P11od1,isp,.: r:;F,NF,RAL FIJND 

:>/09/19 Aprii !.OlCJ j.'uel hirchascs (;ENERAJ, FUND 

TOTAL: 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

Road Use Tax 

Gener-al GoverrunDnt 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

rlater 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

Sewer 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM WATER UTILITY 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

TOTAL: 

Recreation 

TOTAL: 

Pol ir.e Department 

c"i.re IJtopdt l.rnenl 

13 

4?.. 00 

4?.. 00 

41. 50 

19.25 

60. 75 

S2 07 

" " '°· 6' 

52 07 

31. 56 

29.15 

68. 71 

72.63 

25. 00 

417.32 

852. 66 

___ 12, 720.50 

12,720 50 

80 00 

____ J05.00 

185 00 

38 34 

33 34 

38. 33 

33. 33 

38 .33 

33. 33 

215. 00 

1,467.55 

96. 70 

1,683.26 

11,969.79 

333.26 

2,431.37 

257 .11 

2,431.37 

11.74 

187. 00 

1,467.55 

96. 70 

333.26 

257.11 

11.74 

23,035.51 

387 .3L 

387. 39 

1,369.93 

130, 15 



05.,10-2019 03 56 Pl-l COUNCIL REPORT PAG~;; 

:[ENDOR NAl-!E DA'l'E DESCRIPTIO!') FUND - ------"'",''cAR""'oMsEcNo'_ --------

5/09/19 April 2019 Fuel Purchases 

5/09/19 April 2019 Fuel Purchases 

5/09/19 April 2019 Fuel Purchases 

5/09/19 April 2019 Fuel Purchases 

5/09/19 April 2019 Fuel Purchases 

5/09/19 April 2019 Fuel Purchases 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 
WATER UTil,l'l'Y 

Parks 

Recreation 

Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

Road Use Tax 

Water 

SE\·IER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTAL; 

\'lilcox Printing and Publishing, Inc. 5/10/19 WHITE GOOD STlCKERS GARBAGE/RECYCLING Garbage 

**PAYROLL EXPENSES 

TOTAL PAGES: 14 

TOTAL; 

4/11/2019 - 5/10/2019 GENERAL FUND Police Department 

-----~ FUND TOTALS 

001 GENERAi, FUND 

002 SPECIAL RESERVE TRANSFER 

110 ROAD USE TAX 

112 TRUST AND AGENCY 

330 STORMWA'rER UTIL HIPROV Pl 

331 WATER UTlL IHPROV Pl 

332 NEl1 \'1A1'ER TREATMENT PLANT 

333 NEW WAS1'E\•/TR TRTHNT PLNT 

334 EAST ANNEX SAN UTIL EXT 

336 2018 ADEL STREET RESURF 

600 WATER U'!'ILITY 

610 SEWER U1'ILITY FUND 

615 STORH \'IA1'ER UTILITY 

670 GARBAGE/RECYCLING UTILITY 

951 FRIENDS/FOUNDATION 

-----------------
GRAND TOTAL: 

GENERAL FUND Library 

GENERAL FUND Parks 

GENERAL FUND Island Park 

GENERAL FUND Cemetery 

GENERAL FUND Pool 

GENERAL FUND Recreation 

GENERAL FUNO Finance 

GENERAL FUND Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use '"" 
WATER UTILITY Water 

SE\·/ER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

STORM WATER UTILl'l' STORM WATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

173,663 23 

250. 00 

37,439,61 

43,870,70 

2,720.00 

107,156.00 

10,405.00 

100,518.24 

633,188. 75 

4,480,00 

5?., 776.10 

41,612.06 

4,424.52 

30,685.36 

?.,294.48 

1,253,484.05 

----------------------------

170. 78 

168.62 

60. 39 

316. 25 

3?.3. 01 

145 03 

2,704 16 

90 00 

90. 00 

40,757.07 

13,788.91 

2,698.08 

1,922.46 

1,217.06 

3,674 .?.O 

5,203.73 

3,551.51 

3,031.18 

10,567.64 

14,849.76 

15,932.40 

--~1"'"787 .23 

119,063.63 



05-10-2019 03:56 PH CO UN CI l, REPORT 

SELECTION OPTIONS 

VENDOR SET: 

VENDOR: 

CLASSIFICATION: 

BANK CODE: 

ITEM DATE: 

ITEM AMOUNT: 

GL POST DATE: 

CHECK DATE: 

01-ADEl, 

All 

All 

All 

4/11/?.019 'l'HRU 5/10/2019 

SELECTION CRITERIA 

99, 999 1 999.00CR TIIRU 99,999,999.00 

0/00/0000 'l'HRU 99/99/9999 

0/00/0000 'fHRU 99/99/9999 

-------------------
PAYROLL SELECTION 

PAYROLL EXPENSES: YES 

f'.XPENSE TYPE: GROSS 

CHECK DATE: 4/11/2019 THRU 5/10/2019 

l'AGE: 15 

----- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PRINT OPTIONS 

PRINT DATE: 

SBQUENCE: 

DESCRIPTION: 

GL ACCTS: 

Item Date 

By Vendor Name 

Distribution 

NO 

REPORT TITLE: C O U N C I L R E P O R T 

SIGNATURE LINES: 0 

-------------------------------------------------------------------··------------------------------ ------------------
PACKET OPTIONS 

INCLUDE R~:FUNDS: YES 

INCLUDE on;N ITEM YES 

-------------------- ------------------------------------- --------- ---------------



I I I J\Ccounts 
Balance 4-1-19 RECEIPTS TRANSFERS IN DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS OUT Pa"able BALANCE 4-30.19 

General Funds ------
General 687.-539.62 531.721.45' 234,:3_!;_l(i)l9 984.870.18 
Nil<!.J<lllill.~_Fund - 7.535.50 ____ __i_M~o.ooi1 (4.382.361 8.497.86 
SPEC RESERVE _4_~?.541.53_ _ _____ (3.285.49) 482,256.04 

c§meroencv Levv 34.633.78 12,935.59 47.569.37 
f'olic<!_ Acad~rnv 8.625.171 8,625.17 
Police coos fast 10.00 10.00 

- Island Park !morovemenls -------
1.i91.12r-··- I I 1.297:t:i 

-f ~~tnds - --
10.595.61 - I 10,595.61 
_28.3Q7.0_8_ 28,3QUl~ 

~ 
385.14 385.14 

2,660.57 I 2,660.57 
. 131,§68.31 

300.o~d 
131,568.~1 

1.006.oo 700.00 
(53.69) (53.691 

13.9_~4_._Hl s;m.Qo 781.65 13,691.53 

' ... 90,05 ----- 90,05 
I 209.93 

M§O.db f 
209.93 

Holidav llohts _______ ~:_3~.44 5ii~t;:i 1 Nile Kinnick Addition 3.420.00 4.382.36 
T1ta! 1.413.414.3A I SAA 940 55 I 231.090.18 1.726 302 35 

I I 
I I I 

~_pe,clal ~eye_n_!Je Funds I 
I 

Road Use Tax 316.372.39 _20,039._0§ 15.725.40 320.686.05 
Urban Renewal Tax Increment I 495,§1'.;ti~ 258.992.30 -~§_"@~ 
Emplovee Benefits/HRA (13.115.94) 172.219.02 21.741.72 137.361.36 

_ lbSt FUNo_s 925,521.16 54,852.47 -- 980.373.63 
Librarv Memorial 11,?6Q.o_i __ 3.825.36 _J_~~ 

1---~!;!DARE 1.005.30 1.005.30 
H11?:tm:iQ!ll_M~;;E;1um ____ 16.00 16.00 
POLICE FORFEITURE FUND 236_.20 _ 236.20 

I 
T1t91 1 647 068.42 509.928.21 I 37 467.12 I 2119 529.51 

----

Capl_tal f:'ro]ect_f'.unds I -- -CP - Brownfield"f:iiofl'ld 2,}~9.33 ---- 2,~!.?~-.:.1~-
CP - 2008 Flood Repair --- -- _2.949.18 2.949.18 

1--- CP-2010S_t_Proiect __ 2.691.86 2,691.86 
_ ce -Sidewalk ProJ~ct /16,043.00) (16,041-9,0.l 

GP - 2006 Street Improvement (_1Q.483.83) (10.483.83) 

DS - 2002 S1reet 31,595.00 31,595.00 
201_o __ erii::k_$_1_smw_8§sess 20.880.73 __ 1 652.QO_ 

------
21,93:;:.n 

Adel Blick Streets 2017 I __ _Q_,Q_Q ' ---~ 

2017 Blick St Spec Asses_s 135.425.62 1,630.31 
' 

--7-37.055.93 

Mel ,l:!wv JQ9 lmpr9y _____ (26.956.89) 13.308.48 J:1.0.2f3~Nl 
2018 Adel Street Resurf 409.814.85 I 409.814.85 

Total 552.232.85 2 282.31 I 13 308.48 I 541 206.68 

o!bt Service Fund 
.... 

Debt Service-Prooertv Tax 93 931.81 112 557.52 I 206 489.33 

I 93 931.81 112.557.52 I 206 489.33 

lnfif:i1Pfae
0
rvife ,Fund_~-- 70Q~Qo··'-----

.... {3,?~tG-11 663.66 1-:f827.5!)1 
I GP- Buildinq Maintenance .. 41.840.51 41 840.51 

+ 38 049.30 663.66 700.00 38.012.96 

EnterPrise Funds 
Water 121,128.95 81,264.90 27,438.90 174,954JI_§_ 

- Smkina Eforid & lntii"rSST I 50,4Jl_5J:l!;i __ 6.944.80 57.430.45 
Improvement --j 761.908.36 33.811.75 795,720.11 
Bond Res_erv!;! 87.237.50 [_ _87,23:l_._fill__ 
CWI ____ ?10,67Ji.9_7 I 23.084.38 333.761.35 
Waler Deposfts 144.695.50 2.409.80 176.68 146,928.62 
CP-Water_U_pai:a~es ___________ 20,218.55 20.218.55 - Q,00 
CP - New Water Trea!menl Plant (41,5_;i:Z,9_9)_ _ 53.352.'tld' 11,n5.oo I 
CP-~W8t"ef UUlitv Improvements - Phase ~ (19,951.46) 105,163.00 93.023.13 (7,811.5~) .... 

·-
--,rn5o.84 $ewer .. __ 27!;1,961,.:44 37,58.,:.38 I .. 250.329.90 

USDA #1 Bond Reserve 4.942.00 353.00 5.295.00 
USDA #1 Short __ LiV'i!t! Asset _Res_~rve·· 17.500.06 83:?-34, 18.~_33,ofil. 
lmpiv_vern,e[l_t 5_59.7'.W!39 559.789.85 
CSI 287.900.83 23.600.03 ______ 3_102:05 _

1 
___ 307.798.80 

jCP - Sewer LJpqrf!des "167.079.43 ....... .............. --- ------- 167':CW9A":3 
LQE'_" !;_f!~I Annex Sanitary UUlitv Extension (41.372.571 660,978.82 619.611.25 ·1 __ §JN! 
f CP" New Wastewater Treatment Plant (245.441.23) I 88,624.53 j I _(_3_34,065_}6) 

!Storm Water 214.692.55 10,930.21 2369.53 _ _;__ _223,(),5~ 
USDA #2 Bond Res·e·f\le 1,.~84.00 496.00 2.480.00 
USDA #2.Short Lived Asset Reserve 1.125.00 125,00 1.250.0_Q 
GSWI 144.025.33 12.792.75 19.820.00 136.99,8.Jlli_ 
GP - Storm Wate-f Unmade 5Q,9Q2.03 .. -~ 

--:- CP~-STofinWater Utililv Improvements - Pt)f!~.!!!_J .. 1410.00) 2.433.i8 ---- 12.843.78) 
-

Garbaae I Recvcliri(i I 110687.34 30 718.73 I 28.263.28 113.142.79 
2 987 308.58 1.055.709.85 955.259.07 I 3.087 759 36 

.. 
I 

Total 0 00 0 rn 

... 

CASH ------ ----

Certificate Of Deoosit- RVB - 100:000.00 ... 

Peooles Bank Sa_lance 6.040.293.76 --
Pe9oles EJ1mls. - Mainstreet ProieCt 

_ ~QfeS-Bank - Storm Water Proiect 
... 

-·---· 
Peoples Bank - Water Util Im prov - 146.715.50 --
Peoples Bank- E_9_Sf SeWEijJ:1(1 66_0.973 .. ~2 .i- -- -
We\ls FarJ]o Balance 383JIQ0,26 _ 
IPAIT 373.925.42 -. 

Outstaodinq Total ·-
7 705 708.76 13591.43 77 9300_·19 



5-10-2019 11:41 Al-! 

FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

SPECIAL RESERVE TRANSFER 

ROAD USE TAX 

TRUST AND AGENCY 

nF 
2010 BRICK ST SPEC ASSES 

2002 S'r/UTIL-SPEC ASSESS 

2017 BRICK ST SPEC ASSESS 

DEBT SERVICE 

CAPITA!, IMPRV BLDG MAINT 

WATER UPGRADE FUND 

SEWER UPGRADE FUND 

2006 STREET IMP PROJECT 

BROWNFU:LD PROJECT 

STORM SE\•/ER PROJECT 

2008 FLOOD REPAIR PROJEC 

2010 STREfs'r PROJECT 

SIDEl'IALK PROJECT 

INDUSTRIAi, PARK PROJECT 

FIRE EQUIP UPGRADE 

CAPITAL INPROV-PARKS 

LOST FUNDS - AQUATIC CEN 

STORHl'IATER UTIL lMPROV Pl 

\'/ATER UTIL IMPROV l'l 

NE\'/ \'/ATER TREATMENT PLANT 

NEW l'/ASTEl'ITR TRTMNT PLNT 

EAST ANNEX SAN UTlL EXT 

ADEL HWY 169 IMPROV 

2018 ADEL STREET RESURJ<' 

WATER UTILITY 

SEWER UTILITY FUND 

STORM \'/ATER UTILITY 

GARBAGE/RECYCLING UTILITY 

OAKDALE PRIDE 

FRIENDS/FOUNDATION 

HISTORIC PRES PLAQUES 

KINNICK FELLER MONUMENT 

HOLIDAY LIGHTS 

NILE KINNICK ADDITION 

GRAND TOTAL 

*** END OF REPORT *** 

CITY OF ADEL 

MONTH TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT 

AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2019 

BEGINNING 

CASH BAl,ANCE 

694,903.94 

485,541, 53 

316,372.39 

224,320.81 

405,673.29 

20,880.73 

31,595.00 

135,425.62 

93,931.81 

41,840.51 

20,218.55 

167,079.43 

10,483.83) 

2,359.33 

50,902.03 

2,949.18 

2,691.86 

16,043.00) 

131,568.31 

385.14 

2,660.57 

925,521.16 

410. 00) 

19,951.46) 

41,557.50) 

245,441.23) 

41,372.57) 

26,956.89) 

409,814.85 

1,331,165.08 

1,149,189.13 

361,823.20 

110,693.42 

53. 69) 

13,934.18 

90. 05 

209.93 

534. 44 

0.00 

6,732,005.30 

MTD 

REVENUES 

528,301.45 

3,285.49) 

20,039.06 

193,053.43 

258,992.30 

652. 00 

0. 00 

1,630.31 

112,557.52 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

0 00 

54,852 47 

0. 00 

105,163.00 

53,352.50 

0. 00 

660,978.82 

0. 00 

0. 00 

145,105.83 

33,637.21 

24,343.96 

30,'/18.73 

0. 00 

539. 00 

0, 00 

0. 00 

5,450.00 

3,420.00 

2,229,502.10 

M'fD 

EXPENSES 

230,008,53 

00 

15, 725 40 

22,918 40 

00 

0 00 

o. 00 

o. 00 

o. 00 

0. 00 

20,218.55 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0 .oo 
00 

00 

00 

2,433 78 

93,023.13 

11,795 00 

88,624.53 

619,611.25 

13,308.48 

0.00 

27,438.90 

41,284.44 

22,389.53 

28,263.28 

0. 00 

781. 65 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

4,382.36 

1,242,207.21 

ACCOUNTS 

PAYABLE 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0.00 

00 

00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

ENDING CASH 

BALANCE 

993,196.86 

482,256.04 

320,686.05 

394,455.84 

664,665.59 

21,532.73 

31,595.00 

137,055.93 

206,489.33 

41,840.51 

0. 00 

167,0")9.43 

10,483 83) 

2,359 33 

50,902 03 

2,949 18 

2,691.86 

16,043 00) 

131,568, 31 

385 14 

2,660.57 

980,373.63 

2,843.78) 

7,811.59) 

o. 00 

334,065.76) 

5. 00) 

40,265.37) 

409,814.85 

1,448,832.01 

1,141,541.90 

363,777.63 

113,148.87 

53. 69) 

13,691.53 

90.05 

209.93 

5,984.44 

962.36) 

7,719,300.19 

TOTAL 

INVESTMF:NTS 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

PAGE; 

TOTAL CASH 

& INVESTMENTS 

993,196.86 

482,256 04 

320,686 05 

394,455 84 

664,665 59 

21,532 73 

31,595.00 

137,055.93 

206,489.33 

H,840.51 

0. 00 

167,079.43 

10,483.83) 

2,359.33 

50,902.03 

2,949.18 

2,691.86 

16,043.00) 

131,568.31 

385 .14 

2,660.57 

980,3'13.63 

2,843.'18) 

7,811.59) 

0. 00 

334,065 76) 

5 00) 

40,265.37) 

409,814.85 

1,448,832 01 

1,141,541,90 

363, rn. 63 

113,148 87 

53 69) 

13, 691 53 

90 05 

209 93 

5,984 44 

962 36) 

7,719,300 19 



5-10-2019 11:46 l\M 

REVENUES 

001-GENERAL FUND 

002-SPECIAL RESERVE TRANS 

110-ROAD USE '/'AX 

112-TRUST AND AGENCY 

125-TIF 

133-2010 BRICK SPEC ASSES 

134-2002 ST/UTIL-SPEC ASS 

135-2017 BRICK ST SPEC AS 

200-DEBT SERVICE 

305-2006 STR£r:·r IHP PROJE 

317-INDUSTRIAl, PARK PROJE 

321-FIRE EQUIP UPGRADE 

322-Cl\PITAL IMPROV-PARKS 

324-LOST FUNDS - AQUATIC 

329-ADEL BRICK s·m~;ETS 20 

330-STORHl·/ATER UTJJ, IMPRO 

331-1·/ATER UTIL IMPROV Pl 

332-NEW \·/ATER TREA'rMENT 

333-NEW WASTEWTR TRTMNT 

334-EAST ANNEX SAN UTII, E 

335-ADEL HWY 169 IMPROV 

336-2018 ADEL STREET RESU 

600-1•/ATER UTILITY 

610-SEWER UTILITY FUND 

615-STORM WATER UTILITY 

670-GARBAGE/RECYCLING UTI 

950-0AKDALE PRIDE 

951- FRIENDS/FOUNDATION 

952-HISTORIC PRES PLAQUES 

954-KINNICK FELLER MONUME 

955-HOLIDAY LIGHTS 

956-NILE KINNICK ADDITION 

TOTAL REVENUES 

ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

2,241,706 

20,000 

483,299 

587,242 

641,069 

1, 766 

3,171 

18,466 

975,977 

0 

138,549 

0 

55,000 

600,000 

425,000 

2,545,000 

200,000 

6,935,000 

0 

0 

1,107,371 

948,462 

258,562 

347,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

18,532,640 

CJ'l'Y OF ADEL 

STATEMENT or RO:VENUES BUDGET vs. ACTUAL 

l\S OF: APRIL 30TH, 2019 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

2,241,706 

20,000 

483,299 

587,242 

641,069 

1, 766 

3,171 

18,466 

975,977 

138,549 

55,000 

600,000 

425,000 

2,545,000 

200,000 

6,935,000 

1,107,371 

948,462 

258,562 

347,000 

0 

18,532,640 

MONTHLY 

REVENUE 

528,301 45 

3,285 49) 

20,039 06 

193,053 43 

258,992 30 

652 00 

0 00 

1,630 31 

112,557 52 

0 00 

00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

54,852.47 

0. 00 

0. 00 

105,163.00 

53,352.50 

0. 00 

660,978.82 

o. 00 

o. 00 

145,105.83 

33,637.21 

24,343.96 

30,718.73 

0. 00 

539.00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

5,450.00 

3,420.00 

2,229,502.10 

YEAR-TO-DATE 

REVENUE 

1,766,863 31 

55 02 

492,651,52 

532,143 58 

627,018,23 

2,961.00 

2,170 00 

29,986 81 

285,465.60 

o.oo 
o.oo 
o. 00 

1,648.00 

607,994.61 

0.00 

610,868.52 

954,260.34 

668,736.90 

0.00 

1,638,200.21 

147,910.13 

451,125.51 

1,083,521.19 

863,563.47 

1,254,171.63 

285,608.13 

0.00 

12,879.00 

30. 00 

2,495.37 

6,450.00 

3,420.00 

12,332,198.08 

PRIOR YEAR 

YEAR-TO-DATE 

2,164, 639.6"/ 

82,815.54 

416,767.69 

462,945.49 

600,460.83 

1,844.00 

3,726.00 

101,341.95 

996,513.84 

67?.. 00 

113,428.00 

6,916.31 

3,112.00 

395,527.39 

1,159,960.53 

161,766.70 

0. 00 

441,837.43 

0, 00 

320,613.79 

0. 00 

0. 00 

1,104,183.12 

2,153,438.66 

157,863.61 

260,690.27 

11,968.83 

33,000.00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

11,156,033.65 

PAGJ<;: 

BUDGE'f % BUDGET 

REMAINING REMAINING 

474,842.69 21 18 

19,944.98 99 72 

9,352.52) 94-

55,098.42 9 38 

14,050.77 19 

1,195.00) 67.67-

1,001.00 31 57 

11, 57.0. 81) 62 39-

690, 511. 40 70 75 

0. 00 00 

138,549.00 100 00 

0.00 0 00 

53,352.00 97 00 

7,994.61) 33-

0.00 0.00 

610,868.52) 00 

529,260.34) 124 53-

1,876,263.10 n. 12 

200,000.00 100 00 

5,296,799.79 76.38 

147,910.13) o.oo 
451,125.51) o.oo 

23,849.81 2.15 

84,898.53 8. 95 

995,609.63) 385. 06-

61, 391. 87 17.69 

0.00 0.00 

12,879.00) 

30. 00) 

2,495.37) 

6,450.00) 

3,420.00) 

6,200,441.92 

o.oo 
o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

33. 46 



5-10-2019 11:46 AM 

ORIGINAL 

EXPENDITURES BUDGET 

001-GENERAI, FUND 2,207, 713 

002-SPECIAI, RESERVE ,RANS 61, 6"/3 

llO··ROAD ust-: 'AX 510, 6"/4 

112-TRUST AND AGENCY 572,000 

125-TIF 641,069 

133-2010 BRICK SPEC ASSES 1,766 

134-2002 ST/U'rIL-SPEC ASS 3, l 71 

135-2017 BRICK ST SPEC AS 18,466 

200-DEBT SERVIrn 968,168 

302-WATER UPGRADE FUND 0 

31 ·1- INDUSTRIAi, PARK PROJE 138,549 

321-FIRE EQUIP UPGRADE 

322-CAPITAL IM PROV-PARKS 55,000 

324-LOST FUNDS - AQUATIC 457,888 

326-2013 WATER PROJECT 

327-2013 SEl·IER PROJf:CT 

328-FIRE TRUCK 2014 7., 285 

329-ADEL BRICK STREJ,;TS 20 

330-STORM\'IATER UTIL !MPRO 

331-WATER UTIL IMPROV Pl 425,000 

332-NEl·/ \'/ATER TREATMEN'r p 2,545,000 

333-NEW WASTEl'ITR TRTMNT p 200,000 

334-EAST ANNEX SAN UTILE 6,935,000 

335-APEL l!l'IY 169 IMPROV 0 

336-2018 ADEL STREET RESU 

600-\'IA1'ER UTILITY 959,503 

610-SENER UTILITY FUND 746,563 

615-STORM \'/ATER UTILITY 212,489 

670-GARBAGE/RECYCLING UTI 351,000 

950-0AKDALE PRIDE 0 

951-FRIENDS/FOUNDATION 

952-HISTORIC PRES PLAQUES 

953-ROTARY BIKE RACK 

954-KINNlCK FELLER HONUNE 

955-HOLIDAY LIGHTS 

956-NILE KINNICK ADDITION 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,012,977 

REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 519,663 

CITY OF ADEi, 

STATF-Mf:NT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET vs ACTUAl, 

AS OF: APRIL 30TH, 2019 

CURRENT MONTHLY YEAR-TO-DATE PRIOR YEAR 

BUDGET EXPENDITURES EXP.+ ENCUHH. YEAR-TO-DATE 

2,207,"/13 230,008.53 1,813,213.69 1,670,587.44 

61, 6"/3 0. 00 0.00 5,000.00 

510, 6"/4 15, 7?.5.40 429,774.31 346,695.87. 

572,000 22,918.40 366,880.17 391,003.10 

641,069 0. 00 0.00 647,348.00 

1,766 0. 00 0.00 1,472.00 

3,171 0. 00 0.00 2,745.00 

18,466 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 

968,168 0. 00 121,583.75 122,408.76 

0 20,218.55 47,408.91 10,241.25 

138,549 0. 00 37,207.00 25,864.00 

0 0. 00 13,931.00 11,611.00 

55,000 0. 00 0.00 1,157.00 

457,888 0. 00 0.00 408,858.00 

0 0. 00 0.00 235,727.57 

0 0. 00 0.00 197,544.03 

2,285 0. 00 0.00 1,536.38 

0 0. 00 451,125.51 2,403,797.19 

0 2,433.78 612,212.30 144,466.70 

425,000 93,023.13 654,190 32 15"1,523.61 

2,545,000 11,795.00 52·1, 857 50 453,038.08 

200,000 88,624.53 282,207 01 7,307.50 

6,935,000 619,611.25 1,564,163 21 324,279.29 

0 13,308.48 188,175 50 0. 00 

0 0. 00 41,310. 66 0. 00 

959,503 2"I, 438. 90 600,269 76 536,184.59 

746,563 41,284.44 613,234.00 1,598,454.51 

212,489 22,389.53 1,158,470. 05 48,345.37 

351,000 28,263.28 273,995. 60 254,397 .88 

0 0. 00 609 22 18,597 38 

0 781. 65 15,345 42 21,835 46 

0 0. 00 2,179. 95 0 00 

0 0.00 3,212 00 00 

0 0. 00 2,285 44 00 

0 0. 00 465 56 0. 00 

0 4,382.36 4,382 .36 0.00 

18,012,977 1,242,207.21 9,825,690.20 10,048,026 91 

519,663 987,294.89 ?., 506,507.88 1,108,006.74 

PAGE: 

BUDGET % BUDGET 

REMAINING REt•iAINING 

394,499.31 1 7. 87 

61,673.00 100. 00 

80,899.69 15. 84 

205,119.83 35. 86 

641,069.00 100. 00 

1,766.00 100. 00 

3,171.00 100.00 

18,466.00 100.00 

846,584.25 8'/. 44 

47,408.91) 0. 00 

101,342.00 73 .15 

13,931.00) 0. 00 

55,000.00 100. 00 

457,888.00 100. 00 

0. 00 0. 00 

0. 00 0. 00 

2,285.00 100. 00 

451,125.51) 0. 00 

612,212.30) 0. 00 

229,190.32) 53. 93-

2,017,142 50 79. 26 

82,207 01) 41.10-

5,370,836 79 77. 45 

188,175 50) 0.00 

41,310. 66) 0.00 

359,233 24 37. 44 

133,329 00 17. 86 

945,981. 05) 445 .19-

77,004 40 21. 94 

609 22) 0, 00 

15,345 42) 0.00 

2,1"19 95) 0.00 

3,212 00) 0.00 

2,285 44) 0.00 

465 56) 0. 00 

4,382 36) 0. 00 

8,187,286.80 45. 45 

I 1,986,844.88) 3,372. 94-



~HLERS C•• NEY 
ATTORNEYS 

CITY OF ADEL, IOWA 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
P.O. BOX248 
301 S. TENTH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

RE: ADEL, IOWA; CITY OF 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

AHLERS & COONEY, P.C. 
100 COURT AVENUE, SUITE 600 
DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-2231 

515-243-7611 

FEDERAL ID 42-1323559 

Invoice#: 
Client#: 
Billing Attorney: 

April 24, 2019 

762898 
10113 

KRS 

For professional services rendered and costs advanced through April 19, 2019: 

MATTER# MATTER DESCRIPTION FEES COSTS TOTAL 
1000 GENERAL CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES 3,459.70 .00 3,459.70 
1002 MEETING ATTENDANCE AND TRAVEL 1,155.00 66.12 1,221.12 
1003 MEETING AGENDA/ PACKET REVIEW 261.80 .00 261.80 
1006 PROSECUTION MATTERS .00 .00 .00 

TOTAL 4,876.50 66.12 4,942.62 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $4,942.62 

Trust Funds Held on Account $ 20,332.14 

1 



Resolution No. 19-39 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING 2018 - 2019 BUDGET TRANSFERS 

WHEREAS, on May 8, 2018, the City Council appointed Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. as City 
Attorney; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel pays Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. a quarterly retainer for City 
Attorney services out of the General Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel receives a monthly statement detailing the City Attorney 
services provided; and 

WHEREAS, City staff is recommending the amount attributable to other funds be 
transferred back to the General Fund upon receipt of the attached monthly statement. 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF ADEL, IOWA the proposed transfers for the reimbursement of legal fees be 
approved and authorize staff to complete said transfers. 

Passed and approved this 14th day of May, 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

Attest: ------------~ 
Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



TRANSFERS IN 05-14-2019 Transfers - 2018/2019 Budget TRANSFERS OUT 05-14-2019 Transfers - 2018/2019 Budget 

PROJECTS GENERAL 
001-4-690-4-4836 . General Transfers In $ - from RUT 110-5-210-2-6407 RUT Professional Fees $ - ,to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ 292.12 from Water 600-5-810-2-6407 Water Professional Fees $ 292.12 to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 , General Transfers In $ 404.94 from Sewer 610-5-815-2-6407 Sewer Professional Fees $ 404.94 to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In '$ - from Stormwater 615-5-820-2-6407 i Stormwater Professional 1. $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - ,from East Annex San 334-5-750-3-6780 . East Annex San Util Ext - $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from Water Util lmpro 331-5-750-3-6780 ]Water Util lmprov P1 - U~ $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from Adel Hwy 169 Im 335-5-750-3-6780 Adel Hwy 169 lmprov $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from New WWTP 333-5-750-3-6780 NewWWTP $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In '$ - from Stormwater Util I 330-5-750-3-6780 Stormwater Util lmprov - I $ - jto General Fund 

' 

. 

! 

' 

TOTAL $697.06 TOTAL $697.06 

' 

i 

i 

i 

i 

I I 

S:\Finance\BUDGET TRANSFERS\18-19 Transfers\Legal Fee Transfers\2019.04.24 Legal Fee Transfer.xlsx Page 1 



~HLERS C•• NEY 
ATTORNEYS 

CITY OF ADEL, IOWA 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
P.O. BOX248 
301 S. TENTH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

RE: ADEL, IOWA; CITY OF 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

AHLERS & COONEY, P.C. 
100 COURT AVENUE, SUITE 600 
DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-2231 

515-243-7611 

FEDERAL ID 42-1323559 
•··" --~ -"- -- ,.,- . "" - .. - ·- .. 

Invoice#: 
Client#: 
Billing Attorney: 

April 24, 2019 

762898 
10113 

KRS 

For professional services rendered and costs advanced through April 19, 2019: 

MATTER# MATTER DESCRIPTION FEES COSTS TOTAL 

1000 GENERAL CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES 3,459.70 .00 3,459.70 
1002 MEETING ATTENDANCE AND TRAVEL 1,155.00 66.12 1,221:12 

1003 MEETING AGENDA/ PACKET REVIEW 261.80 .00 261.80 

1006 PROSECUTION MATTERS .00 .00 .00 
TOTAL 4,876.50 66.12 4,942.62 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $4,942.62 

Trust Funds Held on Account $ 20,332.14 

1 



Applicant 
License Application ( LC0033224 

Name of Applicant: Standley. Inc. 

Name of Business (DBA): Corner Tap 

Address of Premises: 921 Main St. 

City Adel 

Business 

Mailing 

City Adel 

County: Dallas 

!515) 993-2240 

1218 Main Street 

Contact Person 

Name Daniel Standley 

Phone: (515) 993-2240 

State IA 

Email standley59.ks@gmail.com 

Classification Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial) 

Term:12 months 

Effective Date: 06/01/2019 

Expiration Date: 05/31/2020 

Privileges: 

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial) 

Outdoor Service 

Sunday Sales 

Status of Business 

Business Type: Privately Held Corporation 

Zip: 50003 

Zip: 50003 

Corporate ID Number: xxxxxxxxx Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX 

Ownership 

Daniel Standley 

First Name: 

City: 

Position: 

Daniel 

Adel 

Owner 

% of Ownership: 50.00% 

Kathy Standley 

First Name: 

City: 

Position: 

Kathy 

Adel 

Owner 

% of Ownership: 50.00% 

Insurance Company Information 

Last Name: 

State: 

Standley 

Iowa 

U.S. Citizen: Yes 

Last Name: 

State: 

Standley 

Iowa 

U.S. Citizen: Yes 

Zip: 50003 

Zip: 50003 



insurance vompany: ruur1ue1::; 1r1::;u1<::Hlt.;e vu111va11y 

Policy Effective Date: 06/01/2019 

Bond Effective 

Outdoor Service Effective 

Temp Transfer Effective 

Policy Expiration 

Dram Cancel Date: 

06/01/2020 

Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Expiration Date: 



ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA FOR MAY 14, 2019 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADEL, IOWA 

Resolution Appointing UMB Bank, n.a. as Substitute Paying Agent, 
Registrar, and Transfer Agent. 

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE CHAPTER 21 
AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE GOVERNING BODY 



May 14, 2019 

The City Council of the City of Adel, State oflowa, met in _______ session, in 
the Council Chambers, City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa, at____ .M., on the 
above date. There were present Mayor _______ , in the chair, and the following named 
Council Members: 

Absent: 

Vacant: 

* * * * * * * 

- 1 -



Council Member __________ introduced the following resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION APPOINTING UMB BANK, N.A. OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI, TO 
SERVE AS SUBSTITUTE PA YING AGENT, REGISTRAR, AND TRANSFER AGENT", and 
moved that the resolution be adopted. Council Member __________ seconded 
the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the vote was, 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as follows: 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING UMB BANK, N.A. OF KANSAS 
CITY, MISSOURI, TO SERVE AS SUBSTITUTE PA YING 
AGENT, REGISTRAR, AND TRANSFER AGENT 

WHEREAS, the current Paying Agent, Registrar and Transfer Agent for the obligations 
listed on Exhibit "A" is Bankers Trust Company of Des Moines, Iowa ("Bankers"); and 

WHEREAS, Bankers has notified the City that it will cease the provision of such services 
on or about June 10, 2019, and has assigned its contracts for such services to UMB Bank, n.a. of 
Kansas City, Missouri ("UMB Bank, n.a."). 

WHEREAS, this City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa (the "Issuer") has determined 
that it is in the best interest of the Issuer to engage UMB Bank, n.a. to serve as the Paying Agent, 
Registrar and Transfer Agent of the outstanding financing issues of the Issuer as set out on 
Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof ( collectively the "Bonds"); 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ADEL, lOW J\: 

Section 1. That effective June 7, 2019, UMB Bank, n.a. is appointed to serve as the 
successor Paying Agent, Registrar, and Transfer Agent in connection with the Bonds. 

Section 2. That all services and fees shall be subject to the Issuer's agreements with 
Bankers (the "Agreements"), these Agreements having been assigned from Bankers to UMB 
Bank, n.a. By this appointment ofUMB Bank, n.a., the Issuer consents to said assignment subject 
to the te1ms and conditions of the Agreements. 

Section 3. That the Mayor and the City Clerk are directed to proceed on behalf of the 
Issuer to take all action necessary as may be required to allow UMB Bank, n.a. to assume duties 

- 2 -



as Paying Agent, Registrar and Transfer Agent for the Bonds listed on Exhibit "A" attached 
hereto. 

Section 4. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to notify the Issuer's 
dissemination agent to post Notice of this appointment to the MSRB's website (EMMA) in 
searchable PDF fo1mat within 10 working days after the effective date of the appointment of 
UMB Bank, n.a., pnrsuant to this Resolution, in accordance with the Continuing Disclosure 
Certificates for the Bonds, but only if such notice is required by the Continuing Disclosure 
Certificates for the Bonds. 

Section 5. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to give prompt written 
Notice of this appointment to each registered Noteholder or Bondholder, within 10 working days 
after the effective date of the appointment ofUMB Bank, n.a., pursuant to this Resolution, in 
accordance with the resolutions authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. The City Clerk may give 
such Notice directly or may notify the Issuer's cunent Registrar to give such Notice. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of ______ , 2019. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

- 3 -



STATE OF IOWA 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

CERTIFICATE 

) 
) ss 
) 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Adel, State oflowa, do hereby ce1iify that 
attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the corporate records of the City showing 
proceedings of the City Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by 
the Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in 
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a 
notice of public hearing and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each 
member of the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible 
to the public and clearly designated for that pmpose at the principal office of the Council (a copy 
of the face sheet of the agenda being attached hereto) pursuant to the local rules of the Council 
and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public 
and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by 
law and with members of the public present in attendance; I further certify that the individuals 
named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective City 
offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may be stated in the 
proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the 
incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the right of the individuals 
named therein as officers to their respective positions. 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the City hereto affixed this _____ day of 
______ ,2018. 

City Clerk, City of Adel, State oflowa 

(SEAL) 



Exhibit "A" 

City of Adel, Iowa 

Outstanding Financing Issues 

$2,165,000 GO Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2011 C, dated 09/27/11 
$3,500,000 GO Urban Renewal Bond, Series 2012A, dated 08/08/12 
$1,130,000 GO Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2012B, dated 08/08/12 
$1,400,000 Water Revenue Capital Loan Notes, Series 2013, dated 06/25/13 
$440,000 GO Capital Loan Notes, Series 2014, dated 07/01/14 
$3,395,000 GO Capital Loan Notes, Series 2017, dated 06/28/17 



A•D·E·L 
l•O•"'•A 

The Adel Planning and Zoning meet at City Hall on Wednesday, May 8, 2019 
At 6:30PM. 

Commissioners present were: Tom Waltz, Kent McAdon, Rebecca Reed, Jonathan 
Fokken, Melody Marshall, Stephanie Poole and Code Compliance Officer Steve 
Nichols. Absent: Todd Cook. MaAdon called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. 

Minutes for May 8, 2019 Public Hearing Meeting 

I. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
SECTIONS 165.36(6), 165.37(6) & 165.38(6), OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ADEL FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
INCREASING THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE REQUIRED WHEN PUBLIC 
SEWERS ARE NOT AVAILABLE. McAdon explained this was an increase in lot 
size for using a septic system in R-1, R-2 and R-3. The current of20,000 square feet is 
increasing to 40,000 square feet. This recommendation was forward to The Planning 
and Zoning Commission from the Sewer Committee. There was no public conunents 
and no discussion from the Planning and Zoning Board. 
Fokken made a motion to approve this Ordinance change and recommend to 
Council to approve, second by Waltz. Motion passed unanimously. 

II. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
SECTION 166.32(4), SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS, OF THE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ADEL FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
REVISING THE SANITARY SEWER REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE 
SUBDIVISION CODE. McAdon stated that this was also recommended by the 
Sewer Committee and drawn up by legal to update our sub-division ordinance. There 
was no discussion or public comment. Reed made a motion to approve this 
Ordinance change and recommend to Council to approve, second by Fokken. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned at 6:40 PM 

Respectfully, Steve Nichols 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 95.05, SEWER 
CONNECTION REQUIRED, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF ADEL FOR THE PURPOSE OF INCREASING THE 
DISTANCE IN WHICH MANDATORY SEWER CONNECTION IS 

REQUIRED 

Be it Ordained by the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, that: 

SECTION I. Section 95.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Adel is hereby repealed 
and replaced as follows: 

"95.05 SEWER CONNECTION REQUIRED. The owners of any houses, buildings, or 
properties used for human occupancy, employment, recreation or other purposes, situated within 
the City and abutting on any street, alley or right-of-way in which there is now located, or may in 
the future be located, a public sanitary or combined sewer, are hereby required to install, at such 
owner's expense, suitable toilet facilities therein and a building sewer connecting such facilities 
directly with the proper public sewer, and to maintain the same all in accordance with the 
provisions of these Sanitary Sewer chapters, such compliance to be completed within sixty (60) 
days after date of official notice from the City to do so provided that said public sewer is located 
within four hundred (400) feet (122 meters) of the property line of such owner and is of such 
design as to receive and convey by gravity such sewage as may be conveyed to it. Billing for 
sanitary sewer service will begin the date of official notice to connect to the public sewer. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12 [3f]) 
(JAC, 567-69.1[3])" 

SECTION 2. Scverability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
ordinance be held invalid or unconstitutional by any comt of competent jurisdiction, such portion 
shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portion hereof. 

SECTION 3. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 
this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the 
date of passage and publication as required by law. 

', 
F~eading Passed.;,:"-------------
SecondR~ding,)~ ssed: _______ _ 
Third Read\n~ed: ________ _ 

// " 

Pass~; this ___ da~ of __ ~---'' 2019. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 166.32(4), SANITARY 
SEWER IMPROVEMENTS, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF ADEL FOR THE PURPOSE OF REVISING THE 
SANITARY SEWER REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE 

SUBDIVISION CODE 

Be it Ordained by the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, that: 

SECTION I. Section 166.32(4) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Adel is hereby 
repealed and replaced as follows: 

"166.32 IMPROVEMENTS. Every subdivision shall contain nmmal improvements before 
acceptance or have such improvements assured by the posting of a bond or other device as set 
forth herein. Improvements shall include: 

4. Sanitary Sewers. Sanitary sewers shall be installed for service to each lot according to 
standard specifications of the City and shall meet the Iowa Department of Natural Resources 
regulations. The City may require over-sizing of the system to allow greater capacity for future 
use, and in said event, there shall be an arrangement or an agreement whereby the Subdivider 
will be reimbursed in a satisfactory manner. 

A. Where public sanitary sewers are reasonably available, the Subdivider shall connect to 
these systems. Where it is unlikely that public sanitary sewer services will be provided in 
an economically practical and timely fashion, the creation of the subdivision via the 
platting procedure is dependent upon satisfactory evidence that: 

1. The lots created would be an appropriate division of land and shall not hinder the 
future upgrade of public services to a level as envisioned in the Comprehensive Plan. 

2. Any on-site wastewater treatment system must be approved by Dallas County or the 
Iowa Department of Natural Resources. 

3. The proposed subdivision is an infill project within an existing neighborhood. 
4. The subdivision shall create a small number of lots, generally no more than 2 to 3. 

B. The Subdivider shall include dry sewers where public sewer system is not available 
unless this requirement is waived by the City Council. All sewer piping shall be cleaned, 
inspected, and tested per standard specifications of the City prior to acceptance. 

C. Where sewage pumping stations are required, the location will be determined by the 
City's Engineer. The Subdivider will install the lift station together with all required 
appurtenances and force main. The Subdivider will be reimbursed in the proportion of 
which the area outside the subdivision, but served by the pumping station, bears to the 
total area served by the pumping station. If the Subdivider connects to a sewer leading to 



,, 

a sewage pumping station, Subdivider will be required to pay to the City of Adel his pro 
rata share of the cost of the pumping station and force main according to the ratio of area 
the subdivision has to the total mea served by the sewage pumping station. 

SECTION 2. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
ordinance be held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such pmiion 
shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining pmiion hereof. 

SECTION 3. Repealer. All ordinances or pmis of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 
this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the 
date of passage and publication as required by law. 

~ First Reading Passed: _________ _ 
"'Second Reading Passed: ________ _ 

'r~ird Reading Passed: ---------'-

',,, 

Passed and adopted this _:___day of __ -+----'' 2019. 

/ 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

' / 
ATTEST: 

01583035-1\10113-1000 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 165.36(6), 165.37(6) & 
165.38(6), OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
ADEL FOR THE PURPOSE OF INCREASING THE MINIMUM 

LOT SIZE REQUIRED WHEN PUBLIC SEWERS ARE NOT 
AVAILABLE 

Be it Ordained by the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, that: 

SECTION 1. Section 165.36(6) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Adel is hereby 
repealed and replaced as follows: 

"6. Lot Area, Frontage and Yard Set Back Requirements. 

Single Family Two-Family For Non Dwellings 

Lot Area 8,000 sq. ft. 10,000 sq. ft. One Acre 

Lot Frontage 65 feet 85 feet 150 feet 

Front Yard Depth 25 feet 30 feet 50 feet 

Side Yard (least A total of 15 feet 10 feet 25 feet 

width on any one side) one side may be 
reduced to not less 
than 7 feet; 15 feet for 
any other principal 
building. 

Width (minimum 16 feet 20 feet 50 feet 
sum of both side yards) 

Rear Yard Depths 25 feet 30 feet 50 feet 

In the event public sewer is not available for a dwelling, the minimum lot area shall be 40,000 
square feet." 

SECTION 2. Section 165.37(6) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Adel is hereby 
repealed and replaced as follows: 

"6. Lot Area, Frontage and Yard Set Back Requirements. 

Lot area 

For Dwellings 

10,000 square feet 

For Non-Dwellings 

one acre 



Lot frontage 90 feet 150 feet 

Front yard depth 30 feet 50 feet 

Side yard (least width on any one side) 10 feet 25 feet 

Width (minimum sum of both side yards) 20 feet 50 feet 

Rear yard depths 30 feet 50 feet 

In the event public sewer is not available for a dwelling, the minimum lot area shall be 40,000 
square feet." 

SECTION 3. Section 165.38(6) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Adel is hereby 
repealed and replaced as follows: 

"6. Lot Area, Frontage and Yard Set Back Requirements. 

For Dwellings For Non-Dwellings 

Lot area 20,000 square feet one acre 

Lot frontage 150 feet 200 feet 

Front yard depth 50 feet 60 feet 

Side yard (least width on any one side) 30 feet 30 feet 

Width (minimum sum of both side yards) 60 feet 60 feet 

Rear yard depths 60 feet 60 feet 

In the event public sewer is not available for a dwelling, the minimum lot area shall be 40,000 
square feet." 

SECTION 4. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
ordinance be held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion 
shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portion hereof. 

SECTION 5. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 
this ordinance are hereby repealed. 



City of Adel A 

"' ,,ADEL Special Event Permit Application 
• THR IVE WI TH U S 

Please complete this form m,d submit it to the City Clerk ·s Offire. 301 Sowh JO'" Street, Adel. IA 50003 

DoJ\45 01 ~~~:m~·~•wm. 
EvcntNamc M\. Jbei,J Show Datc(s)ofEvcnt to-l-lC/ 
Sponsor/ Contact Chad Leon a.rd 
Address dtbl 1'\ i )e KJnn l lJL, Dr N City ~ . State I A Zip 5oeo3 

Dny PhoneSl5-998-4'1'JI Cell Phone 516-~00-S¾g 

Email Addrcssc.had, leDnOJd@ dal la.sc.wo\-y IOWQ.. go V 

Type of Event: 
Check all that apply 

Parade: 
Athletic Event: 
Walk/Run: 
Fair/Festival: 
Outdoor Concert: ·--~
Other: CAr:SfioVV 

Time of Event: 

Event Set-up: 
Event Start: 
Event End: 
Event Cleanup: 

Event Description: Please attach additional pages ifnecessmy 

Please attach a map of the eve11t layout that i11clutles 1/etuils like tentlocatiotts I kybos I soumllstage, etc. 

Estimated Attendance: I 60 
Admission Registration Fees: Yes K. No __ Amount:~ e.o.'1h ~ 
Will alcohol be served or sold? Yes No~ 

A liquor permit and Dram Shop Insurance are required for tire safe of a/coho{ to the public during any 
event where an admission fee is charged. City Council approval is req1'ired for sale or service of alcohol. 
Certified police officers are required by the Chief of Police, at the applicant's expense, for a/f events 
requiring an afcohof license. Please contact the Chief of Police to conjinn the number of certified police 
officers needed for your event at 515-993-6723. 

3 



A ,, 
J.fADEL 
jM' THRI VE W I TH U S 

City of Adel 
Special Event Permit Application 

✓ Will you be using outdoor tents greater than 200 square feet? Yes __ No~ 

✓ Will you be using an outdoor canopy greater than 400 square feet? Yes __ No __ 
Location of the tent or canopy must be coordinated with the City Staff /fusing a tent, pennission must be 
granted before tent stakes are drilled or pounded into parking lots or grounds, and the app/ica/11 must pay for 
any repairs associated with the installation of the tent. 

✓ Will you be using inflatable rides or devices: Yes _ _ No L 
Location of the inflatable must be coordinated with City Staff 

✓ Will you need access to a water source? Yes __ No~ 
If yes, what is the waler lo be used for? _ ___ _________________ __ _ 

*** Additional charges may apply. *** 

✓ Will you be using live amplified sound? Yes:£_ No __ 
If yes, a sound pennit is required as noted in City Ordincmce Chapter 43. The Sound Permit Form is inc/11ded in 
the packet. Please complete and return with fees. 

✓ Will you need access to electricity? Yes L No __ 
If yes, please explain. Electricity is limited. Please be specific regarding equipment 11sed and amperage needed. 
On site power may be insufficiellt to meet all electrical needs. 

~ C\X'~ 

✓ Will your event have fireworks or pyrotechnics? Yes __ No L 
If yes, explain the location and type of fireworks/pyrotechnics: ___ -_____________ _ 

List competent Operator's name, phone, and email: ___________________ _ _ 

✓ Will you need temporary street closures? Y cs L No ___ *** Additional fee of $25 will apply*** 
If yes, please list the requested street closures (i.e., Main St between 9111 St and 10th St), ________ _ 

✓ Notification of Businesses and/or Residents 
If the event requires street closures, all businesses and residents must be notified of the street closures and 
directed to conlact the City Clerk with any concerns or complaints. Please advise how you plan to notify 
(door-to-door, mailer/flyer, etc.) If using a mailer/flyer, please allach a copy for review. _______ _ 

4 



J! ,, 
City of Adel ;,fADEL 

• THR IVE WITH US Special Event Permit Application 

✓ Sanitation: Number of portable toilets / kybos provided: _____ • LI-. 
Goo·i,age colle,tioor;:~~~Mos uJI TT I 

\\V"\eXS IO '.h l • 

✓ Is there any special set-up that you will need the City to provide? Yes __ No L 
{{yes, please explain i11 detail. Note: Any volunteers/event staff along a race route or road will be 
required to wear a high-1•isibility clothes 011 the outermost part of their c/otl,ing. 

SPECIAL EVE~I PERMl'Il - fEE SCIIEDYLE 

NON-REFUNDABLE FEES: 
Special Event Pemut Application Fee $75.00 
Street Closure Fee $25.00 
Late Fee (aonlication received 14-30 days prior to evenl) $15.00 
Late Fee (annlicalion received less than 14 days prior to event) $30.00 

REFUNDABLE FEES: 
Refundable Dcnosit (.\·e1x11r 11e nay111e111) $100.00 

TOT AL NON-REFUNDABLE FEES DUE: ~ r.\',f;-r\~ 
~ 

TOTAL REFUNDABLE FEES DUE: 
Please make check navah/e to the City" of Adel 

*""* Fees for all C,ty, Chamber, ADM School, and Dallas Co1111ty eve11ts 11111/ he waived. 
However, the late fee charges will still apply*** 

Request for Fee Waiver 
The below ctiteria must be met in order to be considered for a fee waiver. Only City Council 
can approve a pmtial or full fee waiver. NOTE: lute fee charges will still upply. 

Criteria 
✓ The event is sponsored by a non-profit agency or organization. 
✓ Proceeds from the event will benefit a local charity, non-profit organization, 

fundraisers/benefits for local resident/families, or civic organizations. 
(Local = wit/tin ADM Schuul District area) 

To request a fee waiver, a written request must be received with the following information 

rY 
VJ 

\\loi-for 

• Requesting a partial or full fee waiver. If requesting a partial fee waiver, please advise 
how much you are requesting to be waived. 

• The reason for requesting a partial or full fee waiver. 
• What local charity or organization will be receiving the proceeds? 

5 



City of Adel 
I! 

~'f\. VA,_.. 
JrMDEL 

· • THR I VF W I TH US 

Special Event Permit Application 

I hereby certify the above statements are true and coITect, to the best of my knowledge, and that 
false statements(s) may be grounds for denial of the application. It is understood the activities al 
all times during the event shall comply with all applicable City ordinances. It is fu11her 
understood the individual and the organization or association will be responsible for any and 
all damages arising as a result of th.is event. 

In accordance with the executed lndenmification and Hold Hamtless Agreement, the applicant 
hereby waives any and all claims which the applicant may have as a result of this event against 
the City of Adel, Iowa its officers, agents, employees, or board members. It is further 
understood a certificate of public liability insurance will be required before conducting the 
proposed event. 

I have been advised of the requirements for the conduct of a special event in the City of Adel 
and I, or the organization I represent, have met or will meet all requirements established by 
the City. Fw·ther, I understand that if all requirements are not met, the Special Event Pennit 
can be canceled by the City at any time including at the sta11 of or during the event. If this 
event is sponsored by an organization, I hereby certify I have the legal authority to represent 
the applicant and/or the participants, and I have read the requirements for issuance of the 
pennit and the Hold Hannless Agreement, understand their provisions, and freely and 
voluntarily sign this application. 

It is fu11her understood the City of Adel Administrator or City Clerk has the authority to grant or deny 
pennission for this event unless alcohol is being served or main streets are being barricaded. 

s 4-IB--19 
Date 

CITY USE ONLY IQ l!E ~QMfLlkl'E:U BY ~LESK 

Complete Special Event Pernlit Apolication ( YF.~ /NO 

Map of Event l YESn NO 
Certificate oflnsurance $500,000 / $1,000,000 naming City as additional insured tYESPNO 

Indemnification / Hold Harmless Agreement comoleted <YES DNO 
Re/imdahle Deoosif Rec:eii'ecl ¥ES t N9 't, .. .\/. 

Tow! No11-Refi111clah/e Fees Due $ \,...\ 7PT. 
Paid Y-T.'~ l~I'\ M/.t. 

APPROVED YES/NO 

SIGNATlJRE DATE 
COPIES: City Adm.inistrntor / Police Chief/ Public Works/ Fil'e Chief 

6 



City of Adel .I! ,, 
,rAoEL Hold Harmless Agreement 
... THRIVE WITH US 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel, Iowa (City) owns certain real property and public right-of-way 
which are under the direction and control of the Adel City Council. 

( 

W~~~EAS, (the "Or&imltatlon") de,sitrue ~ltd·~~cc)l}'l\ ce_rtain property ~ontaining the 
facthlles and grounds at, Cl'¼·b(.of -~ L:0-.UV"-t"~ (Location) 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to grant to the Organization the right to use and occupy the 
location provided the City, its officers, employees and agents, (collectively called "City" and any 
applicable Boards and its Board Members, (collectively called "Board"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS HEREIN 
CONTAINED, the City and the Organization agree as follows: 

1. The City hereby grants to the Organization the right to use and occupy the facilities and 
:grciirnds· identified above for a period commencing the I$+: day of 
~,~ ,2ot'i, and ending on the. .J 'if- di)y of ~-Huie. ., 20.fl for the 
purpose of the Organization activities. 

2. In consideration of the use and occupancy of the facilities and grounds, the Organization does 
hereby agree to protect, indemnify, save, defend and hold harmless the City, its officers, 
employees and agents, (City) and / or the Board, its Board Members, employees and agents 
from and against any and all liability, losses, damages, injury, bodily injury, property 
damage, costs, expenses, attorney fees, judgments, awards, claims, suits, actions or other 
things whatsoever developed, brought or asserted by any person, firm, corporation, entity or 
estate, against the City or Boards which the City and the Boards may suffer, incur, or sustain 
by reason of, occasioned by, arising out of, resulting from or relating to directly or indirectly 
from the performance, undertakings, activity, omission, negligence, fault, or misconduct by 
the Organization, its officers, employees, agents, contractors, or the failure of the 
Organization to pay taxes, assessments, sales tax, withholding taxes or other public charges 
levied or assessed by reason of the operation of the activities or programs by the 
Organization. 

Words and phrases herein shall be construed as in the singular or plural number, and as masculine, 
feminine or neuter gender, according to context. 

(' 1,S,!1::i.,,,, r 
--- ""'\--' _ _ _ day of_..1.L.J].:__---'-"---- - --" 

resentative 

7 



0 

1-~ 
0- =.. I -i \,L . 

~ :§ .. 
. 

. a 
~ 

CL) ~-
i 

j 

z:_ 

-'l-
a 
- ··· -
~ 
) 

~ , 
t 

Special Olympics All 
Wheel Show 

Lamboruhfnf 

·~ Tractor• ..,. .... 
.fl!9J!lr • Moton:rc•~ e ' :,.1 ii:. \ ~, • I! throoma F!hoto .(!) ... -~ ~ ...._ 

([§1 

• ~ 
fl 

z ~ 

-~ 
O,illfl, ttf 5 · .~ Go\Jritv a /] 

Si' 
z 

eOCSJ! 
Humw• ---

!._OOEl.ur,ed by 
Canaeticrulura -· 

lvl,lli' ::;'. 
• Aflt, . ..• . 
~ ... ,.. ____ ~ 

N - ··..__. 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDDNYYY) 

~ 04/19/2019 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 
CONTACT 
NAME: 

American Specialty Insurance & Risk Services, Inc. r.l-!£11-!~o Ext1 : I rffc No\; 
E-MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

7609W. Jefferson Blvd., Suite 100 INSURERfSl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

Fort Wayne IN 46804 INSURER A; Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058 

INSURED INSURERS: 

Special Olympics, Inc. INSURERC: 

1133 19th Street NW INSURERD; 

INSURERE: 

Washington DC 20036 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 1001646581 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE ~D?_L ~!-!_~~ l~~MEiYWvi 1~2T6%~~~l LIMITS 

LTR POLICY NUMBER 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 

I CLAIMS-MADE [X] OCCUR 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 1,000,000 PREMISES 1Ea occurrence I $ 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ Excluded 
~ 

A y PHPK1921784 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 
~ 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000 

tx1 • PRO O,oc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 1,000,000 
POLICY JECT 

X OTHER, OTHER $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
tEa accident\ $ 

~ 

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
~ 

OWNED 
~ 

SCHEDULED A PHPK1921784 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
~ AUTOS ONLY ~ AUTOS 

X HIRED 
~ 

NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $ 
~ 

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY 'Per accident\ 

NON-OWNED/HIRED AUTO $ 1,000,000 

UMBRELLA LIAS 
~OCCUR 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
~ 

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DED I I RETENTION$ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~frrurE I I OTH-

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 
ER 

YIN 
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE • NIA 

E.l. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.l. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 

If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below F.l .. DISEASE- POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS /VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required) 

-Coverage applies to the following: SPECIAL OLYMPICS IOWA, 551 S.E. DOVETAIL ROAD, PO BOX 620, GRIMES, IA 50111. 

- The Certificateholder is only an Additional Insured with respect to liability caused by the negligence of the Named Insured as per Form Pl-AM-002-Additional 
lnsured-Certificateholders, as respects to the SPECIAL OLYMPICS IOWA, CAR SHOW AT TOWN SQUARE, CITY OF ADEL on June 01, 2019. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

CITY OF ADEL 
ATTN: JACKIE JANSSEN SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

I 

AUTHORIZEDREPRESENTATIVE D~ 
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: __________________ _ 

LOG#: _______ _ 

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page _1 __ of 1 

AGENCY NAMED INSURED 

American Specialty Insurance & Risk Services, Inc. Special Olympics, Inc. 

POLICY NUMBER 1133 19th Street NW 

PHPK1921784 

CARRIER I NAlC CODE Washington, DC 20036 

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058 EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/31/2018 

ADDITIONAL REMARKS 

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM, 

FORM NUMBER: ACORD 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE-Certificate #1001646581 

- Named Insured (cont'd): All Special Olympics Accredited U.S. Programs 
- The Hired Auto Physical Damage limit contains a $1,000 collision deductible and a $100 other than collision deductible (for commercially rented vehicles 
only). Nonowned and Hired Auto (NOHA} liability is excess of any valid and collectible insurance. 
- Coverage for property you rent or occupy, property loaned to you and property in the care, custody, or control of the Insured, $100,000 limit subject to a 
$2,500 deductible per loss, excluding watercraft, aircraft, and autos. 

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



• .#.~ 

/ADEL 
• T H RIVE WITH US 

NAMEIBIJSIN ESS 

l ST Point of Contact - Chamber/Bike 
Committee 

City Hall - Angela Leopard, City 
Clerk 
Adel Police Department - Gordy 
Shepherd, Chief 
Fire Chief - Braden Nemechek 

Mayor-Jim Peters 

l s-r Point of Contact - Mike Wallace, 
Dallas Co. Conservation 
Dallas County Sheriff Office - Chad 
Leonard, Sheriff 
Dallas County EMS - Mike 
Thomason 
Dallas County Road Department -
Al Miller 

Contact Information 

El\11.ML A DDRESS· PHONE NUMBER 
CITY OFADEL.CONTACli'S 

chamber@adelgartners.org 515-993-5472 

aleogard(w,adeliowa.org 515-993-4525 

adelgolice(cv,adeliowa.org 515-993-6723 

bnemechek@adeliowa.org 515-993-6723 

ineters@adeliowa.org 515-993-4436 

IDA'LLAS ,COUNTY CONTA<!'TiS I 

m ikc. wal lacc@dal lascountyiowa. gov 515-465-3577 

515-993-4567 

515-229-4409 

515-993-4289 

8 



RESOLUTIONN0.19-~ 

RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY CLOSING PUBLIC WAYS OR GROUNDS IN 
CONNECTION WITH A SPECIAL EVENT KNOWN AS 

DALLAS COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE & SPECIAL OLYMPICS ALL WHEEL SHOW 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2) states "a city shall keep all public grounds, 
streets, sidewalks, alleys, bridges, culverts, overpasses, underpasses, grade crossing separations 
and approaches, public ways, squares, and commons open, in repair and free from nuisance;" and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a) states "public ways and grounds may be 
temporarily closed by resolution;" and 

WHEREAS, the Dallas County Sheriffs Office & Special Olympics has requested closure 
of the following streets and parking spaces from 6:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on the date(s) listed 
below, in conjunction with the special event known as Dallas County Sheriffs Office & Special 
Olympics All Wheel Show. 

Saturday June 1, 2019- 6:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. 
Court St - between 10th & Hwy 169 
Main St - between 10th & Hwy 169 
9th St - between Main St & Comt St 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a), 
the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa does hereby temporarily close the streets as stated 
above. 

Dated this date: 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



0 

::; ~ ..z 
0- =-- 1 ~l :§ . . 

a 
~ 
(/.) 
~-
~ 

J 
z:_ 
-
~ 
a 
- ··· -
~ 
:') 

~ :, 

t 

Special Olympics All 
Wheel Show 

Lambo<ghlnl 

R J!r.L~ 
·Trae1ort -..• -. ~ro,te.! I Go11i'I. SI 

Bathrooms • ~~---.. ~-- ~~·'"'• .. -~ Rho.to (?) - ·- .. 

~ 

• z 
i" 

z ~ 

~ ·~ n.-,~, ,. 
Covri ly 'i» a ~!: 

~ 
z 

• D.CSP✓ 
Hum~~ .. 

11,,l cl l(I :,! 
• ~-'°!'J .. 
"~ ...... _ 

N. 



A 

"' ,rAoEL 
iilf TH RIVE W ITH U S 

RECEIVED MAYO 8 'l019~ 

City of Adel 
Special Event Permit Application 

Please complete this/om, and submit it to the City Clerk's Office, 301 South IO'" Street, Adel, IA 50003 
at least 30 days prior to the proposed event. 

EventName .. /€.4-Wi {<_i,.,"'fv-~< 5(L Date(s)ofEvent '1u"-e. 8 / ~t/ 

Sponsor/ Contact L, i'n. u.,I" 5~· ... .111A-d S 6 &,,,1-. L {:rr th. l.AhJ,t~ y) 
Address 3 f 2-- /t..), ·k k.,/l-.,ir~.1 D,L City A-d-( State¾ Zip S'O~j 

Day Phone ~r~ )ft f · )l,l,,) Cell Phone (')t'S") q 1 tf-Z.3° 1 

Email Address 

Type of Event: Time of Event: 
Check all that apply 

Parade: Event Set-up: Z p M 
Athletic Event: 
Walk/Run: __,_X:""'----
Fair/Festival: 
Outdoor Concert: ----><~--

Event Start: ~ p ~ 

Event End: 1 ~~ 
Event Cleanup: --'f-'-;~M~ -

' 
Other: _______ _ 

Event Description: Please attach additional pages if necessa,y 
if/... 'S7C. -~r'f>n 1/,( t,,(~?,>/,,,··J4,v1 , f f},._,,j_ I· ~ef,' J l.-)fj, 

Please attach a map of the event layout tha( includes details like tent locations I kybos I sowullstage, etc. 

Estimated Attendance: 21:>D 

Admission Registration Fees: Yes __ No l Amount: _!}}_4- . 

00 S(lj l"I °¥OZ.. \V' ~ v\~~ I""""' ~ v.:x., &J(j~~ 
Will alcohol b serve or sold? Yes ...:fi,__ '?~ ~\-\(S-(\t., ~ 'JY""\ ~h \\~ 

~~'c\'tS lf\D \'v~ ~OI~ '\u E.~<:'.., 
A liquor permit and Dram Shop Insurance are required/or the sale of alcohol to the public during any 
event where an admission fee is charged. City Council approval is required for sale or service of alcohol. 
Certified police officers are required by the Chief of Police, at the applicant 's expense, for all events 
requiring an alcohol license. Please contact the Chief of Police to confirm the number of certified police 
officers needed for your event at 515-993-6723. 

3 



A ,, 
City of Adel ,rAoEL 

• TH RIV E W I TH U S 
Special Event Permit Application 

✓ Will you be using outdoor tents greater than 200 square feet? Yes X__ No __ 

✓ Will you be using an outdoor canopy greater than 400 square feet? Yes __ No _)(_ 
location of the tent or canopy must be coordinated with the City Staff If using a tent, permission must be 
granted before tent stakes are drilled or pounded into parking lots or grounds, and the applicant must pay for 
any repairs associated with the installation of the tent. 

✓ Will you be using inflatable rides or devices: Yes __ No A-
location of the inflatable must be coordinated with City Staff 

✓ Will you need access to a water source? Yes __ No'£ 
If y es, what is the water to be used for? ___________ _ _____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

*** Additional charges may apply. *** 

✓ Will you be using live amplified sound? Yes ~ No--. 
If yes, a sound permit is required as noted in City Ordinance Chapter 43. The Sound Permit Form is included in 
the packet. Please complete and return with fees. 

✓ Will you need access to electricity? Yes __ No __)L_ 
If yes, please explain. Electricity is limited Please be specific regarding equipment used and amperage needed 
On site power may be insufficient to meet all electrical needs. 

✓ Will your event have fireworks or pyrotechnics? Yes __ No L._ 
lfyes, explain the location and type of fireworks/pyrotechnics: 

List competent Operator's name, phone, and email: ___ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ ___ ____ _ 

✓ Will you need temporary street closures? Yes L No ___ ***Additional fee of S25 will apply*** 

If yes, please list the requested street closures (i.e., Main St between 9'h St and I 0th St) _ _______ _ 

~ '11k &ffG-7 ±he.t- 0oeJ· "t7-r-<- -/1...L L5<s ~ . 

✓ Notification of Businesses and/or Residents 
If the event requires street closures, all businesses and residents must be notified of the street closures and 
directed to contact the City Clerk with any concerns or complaints. Please advise how you plan to notify 
(door-to-door, mailer/flyer, etc.) If using a mailer/flyer, please attach a copy for review. _______ _ 

.Dooa- fu 'J)w CL 

4 



A 

"' J.fADEL 
JiM' TI-I RIVE W ITH U S 

City of Adel 
Special Event Permit Application 

✓ Sanitation: Number of portable toilets/ kybos provided: - --~ --
Garbage collection plans: (,de h Bv..._ o... du~ o--- ·--11---

✓ 

p;..r-k] I 

Is there any special set-up that you will need the City to provide? Yes __ No K_ 
If yes, please explain in detail. Note: Any volunteers/event staff along a race route or road will be 
required to wear a high-visibility clothes on the outermost part of their clothing. 

~ 

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT- FEE SCHEDULE 

NON-REFUNDABLE FEES: 
Soecial Event Permit Aoolication Fee ( $75,110 -) 

Street Closure Fee C $25:00 ~ 
Late Fee (annlication received 14-30 days prior to event) ( $15.00 "\ 
Late Fee (annlication received less than 14 davs orior to event) $301111 

~'lY\.~ 'yP f\.'.':C<'\.\.. ~ r s~ou) 
REFUNDABLE FEES: 

Refundable Deoosit (separate navmenl) $100.00 

TOTAL NON-REFUNDABLE FEES DUE: $\VE,~ 

TOT AL REFUNDABLE FEES DUE: 
Please make check pavable to the Citv of Adel 

*** Fees for all City, Cit amber, ADM School, and Dallas County events will be waived 
However, the late fee charges will still apply *** 

Request for Fee Waiver 

\l~"'\60 

The below criteria must be met in order to be considered for a fee waiver. Only City Council 
can approve a pattial or full fee waiver. NOTE: Late fee charges will still apply. 

Criteria 
✓ The event is sponsored by a non-profit agency or organization. 
✓ Proceeds from the event will benefit a local charity, non-profit organization, 

fundraisers/benefits for local resident/families, or civic organizations. 
(Local = within ADM School District area) 

To request a fee waiver, a written request must be received with the following information 
• Requesting a pattial or full fee waiver. If requesting a pattial fee waiver, please advise 

how much you are requesting to be waived. 
• The reason for requesting a partial or full fee waiver. 
• What local charity or organization will be receiving the proceeds? 

5 



City of Adel 
A 

"' ,rAoEL Special Event Permit Application 
iiJa THR I VE W ITH U S 

I hereby ce1tify the above statements are true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that 
false statements(s) may be grounds for denial of the application. It is understood the activities at 
all times during the event shall comply with all applicable City ordinances. It is fmther 
understood the individual and the organization or association will be responsible for any and 
all damages arising as a result of this event. 

In accordance with the executed Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement, the applicant 
hereby waives any and all claims which the applicant may have as a result of this event against 
the City of Adel, Iowa its officers, agents, employees, or board members. It is further 
understood a ce1tificate of public liability insurance will be required before conducting the 
proposed event. 

I have been advised of the requirements for the conduct of a special event in the City of Adel 
and I, or the organization I represent, have met or will meet all requirements established by 
the City. Further, I understand that if all requirements are not met, the Special Event Permit 
can be canceled by the City at any time including at the start of or during the event. If this 
event is sponsored by an organization, I hereby ce1tify I have the legal authority to represent 
the applicant and/or the pa1ticipants, and I have read the requirements for issuance of the 
permit and the Hold Harmless Agreement, understand their provisions, and freely and 
voluntarily sign this application. 

It is fmther understood the City of Adel Administrator or City Clerk has the authority to grant or deny 
permission for this event unless alcohol is being served or main streets are being barricaded. 

'Ti /II ~ h ,t7 
ti~ui~ SA.v(f'. J !J~ <-

Applicant Name 

OTY USE ONLY - TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 

Comolete Soecial Event Permit Annlication 
Mao of Event 
Certificate of Insurance $500,000 / $1,000,000 naming Citv as additional insured 
Indemnification/ Hold Hannless Agreement comoleted 

Refiindable Deposit Received 
Total Non-Refundable Fees Due 

Paid 

APPROVED 

SIGNATURE 
COPIES: Citv Administrator/ Police Chief/ Public Works/ Fire Chief 

6 

Date 

~ 

(VF.& NO 
~~ NO 

(YES/NO 
(VES°)NO 
(YESYNO 

$ \ l r.C:::... 6"C> 
( -YESl"NO 

'----" 
YES/NO 

DATE 



A 

"' JfA DEL 
ifM THR IVE WIT H U S 

City of Adel 
Hold Harmless Agreement 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel, Iowa (City) owns certain rea l property and public right-of-way 
which are under the direction and control of the Adel City Council. 

WHEREAS, (the "Organization") desires to use and occupy certain prope1ty containing the 

facilities and grounds at, '-.,Na\'(\ ~~ ~ Y~~ (Location) 
.,. to'<'.. ~ (_,s-e.JJ.., 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to grant to the Organization the right to use and occupy the 
location provided the City, its officers, employees and agents, (collectively called "City" and any 
applicable Boards and its Board Members, (collectively called "Board"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS HEREIN 
CONTAINED, the City and the Organization agree as follows: 

1. The City hereby grants to the Organization the right to use and occupy the facilities and 
grounds identified above for a period commencing the~- - - day of 
"June. ,20 '.\_~ , and ending on the '-6 ~ day of ::U\J..X\L, , 20~, for the 
purpose of the Organization activities. 

2. In consideration of the use and occupancy of the facilities and grounds, the Organization does 
hereby agree to protect, indemnify, save, defend and hold harmless the City, _its officers, 
employees and agents, (City) and / or the Board, its Board Members, employees and agents 
from and against any and all liability, losses, damages, injury, bodily injury, property 
damage, costs, expenses, attorney fees, judgments, awards, claims, suits, actions or other 

· things whatsoever developed, brought or asserted by any person, firm, corporation, entity or 
estate, against the City or Boards which the City and the Boards may suffer, incur, or sustain 
by reason of, occasioned by, arising out of, resulting from or relating to directly or indirectly 
from the performance, undertakings, activity, omission, negligence, fault, or misconduct by 
the Organization, its officers, employees, agents, contractors, or the failure of the 
Organization to pay taxes, assessments, sales t ax, withholding taxes or other public charges 
levied or assessed by reason of the operation of the activities or program s by the 
Organization. 

Words and phrases herein shall be construed as in the singular or plural number, and as masculine, 
feminine or neuter gender, according to context. 

7 



A 

"' ,,ADEL 
• T H RI VE W IT H U S 

NAME/BUSINESS 

1 ST Point of Contact - Chamber/Bike 
Committee 

City Hall - Angela Leopard, City 
Clerk 
Adel Police Department - Gordy 
Sheoherd, Chief 
Fire Chief - Braden Nemechek 

Mayor - Jim Peters 

18T Point of Contact-Mike Wallace, 
Dallas Co. Conservation 
Dallas County Sheriff Office - Chad 
Leonard, Sheriff 
Dallas County EMS - Mike 
Thomason 
Dallas County Road Department -
Al Miller 

Contact Information 

EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER 
CITY OF ADEL CONTACTS 

chamber@adelRartners.org 515-993-5472 

a leogard@adeliowa.org 515-993-4525 

adelRo l ice@adeliowa.org 515-993-6723 

bnemechek@adeliowa.org 515-993-6723 

jgeters@adeliowa.org 515-993-4436 

DALLAS COUNTY CONTACTS 
mike.wa llace@dallascoun!)'.iowa.gov 515-465-3577 

515-993-4567 

515-229-4409 

515-993-4289 

8 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMIDD/YYYY) 

1.......---' 05/07/2019 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies} must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NAME: 

LSB Insurance - Waterloo )ljgNN~ Ext\: I r..e~ No': 

242 Tower Park Dr 
E-MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

Waterloo IA 50701 INSURER A: Western World Insurance Company 13196 

INSURED INSURERS: 

Lincoln Savings Bank INSURERC: 

312 Nile Kinnick Drive INSURERD: 

INSURERE: 

Adel IA 50003 INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE LTR INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER I 1:~MfiTvWv1 1,~M/DD~, LIMITS 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 

j CLAIMS-MADE ~ OCCUR ~:~~~iJ9E~~~~~ncel $ 100,000 

MED EXP /Anv one nersonl $ 5,000 
-

A NPP8592228 06/08/2019 06/09/2019 PERSONAL&ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 
-
~"LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER, GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2.000,000 • PRO- • PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ Included POLICY JECT LOC 

OTHER: 
$ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ~~~~~~~tf1NGLE LIMIT $ 
-

ANY AUTO 
BODILY INJURY {Per person} $ 

f--
ALL OWNED 

-
SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

f-- AUTOS - AUTOS 
NON-OWNED )p~~:~~t?AMAGE $ 

f--
HIRED AUTOS - AUTOS 

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB ~ OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE ' ~ 

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DEO I I RETENTION$ ' WORKERS COMPENSATION I ;~fTuTE I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

ER 
Y/N 

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [m N/A 
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT ' OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 

(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 

gl~?;~ftir~~ 1b0~gPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY UMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space ls required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Adel 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

301 S 1oth St 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

PO Box 248 

~ ~ Adel IA 50003 

' © 1988~2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



Dallas County Conservation Board 
Special Trail Event Application Agreement 

Section (A)(Required of all events) 
Definitions: 

Event - An Event is defined as any activity that the organizer of the activity requires signing up 
to participate and/or signing a registration form in order to participate. This does not apply to a 
group that is doing volunteer work or maintenance on the trail that is authorized in advance by 
the governing trail entity, 

Organization:_Ldfil&IA :5r,vi~s (3,.,,,L 
Name of Event: ·fa.we, /?u,,~,{ 5-f.!_ 
Number of pa,ticipants anticipated: / 57J - i.o,:;; 
Dates of the event: Ju,,<. 8. ·;i.,;,1 .q Rain Date: __ fv_'.:../_f.. ____ _ 
Time of the event: , 'Jc - (:. ' _.:_L..::.:.._--"''------------

C on tact Person, Event Organizer (print): 
Name: (( M C..,t.nl\o!.~ 
Address: 3 1 z_ /0 i' k t,d,,,.,...,'<...k D ,-. 
City: A.id State:___,,.T.'"A-'-'----- Zip: cpo-:,3 
Phone: <,{S'-<)'1~·-,>G.1.,3 Cell: qi-,--q7'1-2-Jc1 Email: __ ±z'mc:.0t><-7fsb-UM 

Contact Person, Event Manager/Day of Event Contact, (if same as above check ✓), __ 
Na me: k e. u i v'\ /;-(, (' t..e,;-lL.. 

Address: I 'ft 5' \14.Mj- C-i r. 
City: ltde.l State: ;::r,,.;A-.,__ ____ Zip: ~3 
Phone: 51 ',-- 2-38 - t, 1 2- / Cell: __ S"'-"tu==='-'-""----- Email: (,d,.,l rec.,:,,{.:. 2) rJMe<i I. cuv. 
Other Contacts: 

Trail the event will utilize ( check ✓the appropriate trail below) 
/Raccoon River Valley Trail 

_Other Trail, ifso, what is the name of the Trail: _________ _ 
Sections of the trail that will be used for the event: ____ V:µ:.t!.c.,Sc.._ ___ _ 

(Please attach a detailed proposed route map of the event). 

Counties involved in the trail event (check ✓ those involved). Each County requires an application . 
.L Dallas_· _Guthrie_Greene_Other _____________ _ 

Cities that the event will pass through: (Please list below). 
Cities lease e eek ✓ if this cit is art of a scheduled event sto 

8·d,d 

It is up to the applicant to contact the appropriate Cities to apply for permits that they may require and for 
additional instructions. 



Please note: 
On the Raccoon River Valley Trail (RRVT) the Daily trail user fee is $2.00, Annual fees are $10.00, regardless of whether a trail user 
is involved in a "Trail Event" or not. Trail Event Organizers typically build this fee into their registration and or expenses needed for 
the event. Ages 17 and under, no charge. Trail user fees are good for the entire RRVT trail (once paid to one county it is good for 
all). There is no /rail user fee requirement/or other trails in Dallas County. Trail user fees should be paid to: Dallas County 
Conservation Board, 14581 K Avenue, Perry, Iowa, 50220. Please Contact DCCB for more information: Ph. 515-465-3577. 

Section (B)(Required of all events) 

Emergency Management Plan Information 
1. Will event organizers be providing first aid stations & the staff to handle cuts, scrapes, aches & pains, 

blisters, etc. for this event? 

Yes / (Skip to Medical Procedures in Event Guide) No __ (answer A) 
A. Do event organizers wish to have first aid stations provided for them for this event? 

(Local volunteer first responders would be providing these stations and a monetary 
contribution to their service would be expected) 

Yes __ (Contact Mike Thomason) No __ (skip to Medical Procedures in Event Guide) 
Mike Thomason: mike.thomason@dallascountyiowa.gov 515-229-4409 

Additional Emergency Management Plan Information can be found in the Event Guide section of this 
application. 

Section (C.1)(Required of all events with less than 500 participants) 

Acknowledgment 

Applicant hereby agrees to require that all participants in their event execute a written document acknowledging 
that the participant is engaging in a recreational activity that involve normal and expected risks that may result in 
serious bodily injury. · 

I, '1rn1oh~S[- G.'ln.<7 
(Print na e) 

l,,-,,cu1,,. 5ttVJ,~> Bt<,,L 

certify that I am authorized on behalf of 

(Name of Organization) 
to sign this agreement form and hereby certify the above statements are true and con-eel, to the best of my 
knowledge, and that false statements may be grounds for denial of the application. It is understood the activities 
at all times during the event shall comply with all federal, state, county, and municipal laws, ordinances, 
regulations, and policies including those of the Dallas County Conservation Board and Dallas County, Iowa. It 
is further understood that the applying individual, organization, or association acknowledges that both the 
Dallas County Conservation Board and Dallas County, Iowa are immune from claimed injuries and damages 
suffered during Applicant's event where the claimed injuries or damages resulted from the normal and expected 
risks inherent in the recreational activity as provided in Iowa Code section 670.4(1)(0). 

~#; 9 7 0, ;,. , 1 
Signature Date 1 

2 



Section (C.2(Required of all events with 500 or more participants) 

Hold Harmless 

Applicant hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, protect, and hold harmless, the Dallas County Conservation 
Board, Dallas County, Iowa, its agents, employees, representatives, board members, and elected officials, from 
and against any and all claims, losses, demands, liability, lawsuits, damages, or expenses (including, without 
limitation, reasonable attorney's fees), relating to, resulting from, or arising out of, directly or indirectly, the 
promotion and/or conduct in any way related to the activities in connection with that event, including but not 
limited to the activities of applicants, employees, volunteers, contractors, vendors, attendees or participants in 
the event which is the subject of this application. 

Receiving approval from the Dallas County Conservation Board does not preclude responsibility for any 
additional permits, approvals, or local, state and federal regulations. 

I, (l',..dt,,., 7 Cu,,,_7 certify that I am authorized on behalf of ll110:J., S.:voar:, /3::,&.~L 
(Print nan{e) (Name of Organization) 

to sign this agreement form and hereby certify the above statements a1·e true and correct, to the best of my 
knowledge, and that false statements(s) may be grounds for denial of the application. It is understood the 
activities at all times during the event shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws, ordinances, 
regulations, and policies including those of the Dallas County Conservation Board and Dallas County, Iowa. It 
is fm1her understood the individual and the organization or association will be responsible for any and all 
damages arising as a result of this event. 

Printname 1 
1,.,,.;l eel,,, s;..(,.f V > /j',,:.., L 

Name of Organization 

:7,..,1~ 9 c7 Signature Date 

Events larger than 500 or more participants please continue and fill out the following 
additional sections D-G. (All types of events are encouraged to use section HJ 

Section (D)(Required of events with 500 or more participants) 

REQUIRED, AT MINIMUM, 120 DAYS BEFORE THE EVENT: 
I. This application. 
2. Event Deposit. (see section F) 

REQUIRED 30 DAYS BEFORE THE EVENT: 
1. Proof of insurance noting Dallas County and Dallas County Conservation Board as additional insured 

for event. (see section C). Please note: If insurance is cancelled for any reason, this will automatically 
revoke this permit. 

2. (If applicable), Proof of liquor license approved by local authority and applicable liquor liability 
insurance. 

3 



3. It is required that the following wording shall be included in the Event registration information. 
"All Federal, State, and local laws, rules, regul(ltions and policies apply to the participants in this 
event. Please participate in "safe, courteous, and respectful manner." 

4. Completed Emergency Management Plan Form (see section E). 
REQUIRED 10 DAYS BEFORE THE EVENT: 

I. Verification in writing from the Event organizers to Dallas County Conservation Board is required I 0 
days in advance of the event, of properly staffing the below listed intersections. (see attached 
verification form) 

Section (E)(Required of events with 500 or more participants) 

Please attach a Certificate of Liability Insurance naming those listed below, as an 
Additional Insured entity and containing the following: 

Certificate of Insurauce Requirements 
I. List the name of the Event and Date. 
2. The following address must appear in the Ce,tificate Holder section: 

Dallas County and Dallas County Conse,-vation Board, 14581 K Ave., Perry, Iowa 50220 
3. Contact person's name, address, phone number, and e-mail address is required. 
4. Endorsements, as required, shall be included with the Certificate of Insurance to evidence that the pQlicy has 
been endorsed. 

*The Certificate of Liability should include, at a minimum, coverage that includes: 
I. Comprehensive General Liability coverage not less than $500,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
general aggregate limits 
2. Each policy and certificate shall include: 
"Should any of the applying coverage be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, notice will be 
delivered in accordance with the policy provisions" by registered mail to: Dallas County Conservation 
Board, 14581 k Ave., Perry, Iowa 50220. 

Section (F)(Required of events with 500 or more participants) 

The following road/trail intersections are required to be staffed as a requirement for this 
Special Event Permit at the Trail Event organizers expense and be signed as directed. 

• All intersections are required to have signage on the trail warning trail users of the intersection and 
signs on the road right of way warning vehicles of the trail users. 

• The sign dimensions: "similar in size to a real estate sign in a residential yard". 
• Staffed intersections - below is a partial list of intersections that may be required to be staffed. The 

event organizer shall contact all local government jurisdictions for current requirements and instructions 
fQr intersection safety. 

• Non law enforcement personnel staffing intersections shall control the trail user's access across the 
intersections. Non law enforcement personnel do not have authority to stop road traffic. Non law 
enforcement personnel shall wear an approved OSHA style safety vest. Safely crossing the road/trail 
intersections is the priority. 

In Dallas County: 
• City of Waukee 

4 



Please contact the City of Waukee for a current list of intersections to be staffed and for current 
requirements and instructions for intersection safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. Intersections that may be required 
to be staffed, but not limited to, include: 

o County Road R 22 

• City of Dallas Center 
Please contact the City of Dallas Center for a current list of intersections to be staffed and for current 
requirements and instructions for intersection safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. Intersections that may be required 
to be staffed, but not limited to, include: 

o Highway44 
o County Road Rl 6 

• City of Minburn 
Please contact the City of Minburn for a current list of intersections to be staffed and for current 
requirements and instructions for intersection safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. Intersections that may be required 
to be staffed, but not limited to, include: 

o Highway 169 

• City of Perry 
Please contact the City of Perry for a current list of intersections to be staffed and for current 
requirements and instructions for intersection safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. Intersections that may be required 
to be staffed, but not limited to, include: 

o Highway 141 

• City of Dawson 
Please contact the City of Dawson for a current list of intersections to be staffed and for current 
requirements and instructions for intersection safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. Intersections that may be required 
to be staffed, but not limited to, include: 

o County Road P46 

• City of Linden 
Please contact the City of Linden for a current list of intersections to be staffed and for current 
requirements and instructions for intersectio11 safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. 

• City of Redfield 
Please contact the City of Redfield for a current list of intersections to be staffed and for current 
reqnirements and instructions for intersection safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. Intersections that may be required 
to be staffed, but not limited to, include: 

o 1 ' t Street 

• City of Adel 

5 



Please contact the City of Adel for a current list of intersections to be staffed and for current 
requirements and instructions for intersection safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. Intersections that may be required 
to be staffed, but not limited to, include: 

o Highway I 69 at Main Street 
o County Road Rl6 
o Prospect Avenue 

• Dallas County 
Please contact the Dallas County Conservation Board for a current list of intersections to be staffed and 
for current requirements and instructions for intersection safety. 
Some intersections may require a uniformed law enforcement officer. Intersections that may be required 
to be staffed, but not limited to, include: 

o County Road P58 

There are additional intersections that may be required to be staffed in Guthrie and Greene counties. It is 
the event orgt1nizer's responsibility to contact these other counties to meet the requirements of the local 
govemment jurisdictions Joi· staffed road intersections. 

Verification of staffing of designated intersections @ 
I, _____________ certify that designated intersections are staffed according to 

(Print name) 
the requirements listed in the Dallas County Conservation Board's "Special Trail Event Application 

Agreement" for our event which will be held on Date: ____ _, ___ _ 

Signed Date 

·~ Section (G)(Required of events with 500 or more participants) 

Deposit: 
jrhe below Deposit shall apply when the number of participants in the event is 500 or more 
or if in the opinion of the appropriate counties a deposit is warranted. 

A Deposit check of$ __________ = ($2 times the number of participants times the number of 
days of the event) is required with this application, or other amount determined by the Dallas County 
Conservation Board (DCCB). 
"When an event passes through other counties, only one Deposit is required and will be good for all sections of 
the trail". 

Please check ✓ the county that the deposit check was sent to. 
Dallas Guthrie Greene 

6 



Date of check: ___ Check#:~~--- Check amount: $ _____ _ 
This deposit check will no/ be cashed unless: 

I. Failure to provide and or implement all of the above listed requirements may justify the DCCB to keep 
all or part of the deposit. 

This application and deposit should be sent to: Dallas County Conservation Board, 
14581 KAvenue, Perry, Iowa 50220. Phone: 515-465-3577. 
Email: mike. wallace@dallascountyiowa.gov 

Approved by: 

Dallas County Conservation Board 

lfft·ke u/4!/aa-e 
Print Name 

~It!~ L/~10-11 
Signature Date 

7 



City of Adel 
Sound Permit Application 

For Special Events and the Amplification of Live 
Performances 

City of Adel 
Code Compliance Depaitment 

30 I South 10th Street 
Adel, IA 50003 
(515) 993-4525 

www.adeliowa.org 



A complete copy of the City of Adel Noise Ordinance (Ordinance No. 256) is available from the Code 
Compliance Depattment. The following is an excerpt from that ordinance as it pe1tains to the Sound 
Penni! 

43.08 NOISE PERMIT FOR SOUND EQUIPMENT. 

No person shall use, operate or cause to be used or operated any sound equipment upon the public right-of-way, in any building or 
upon any public or private premises, if the sound emitted is plainly audible from the public right-of-way within the City, unless 
such person has obtained a noise permit in accordance with this section, and the actual use or operation of such sound equipment 
is not inconsistent with the statements made in the application, the conditions imposed in the sound equipment permit or the 
limitations specified in subsection 4 of this section. A noise permit shall not be transferable, and it shall be conspicuously 
displayed on or adjacent to the sound equipment. 

1. Application for Permit. Applications for noise permits shall be made in writing to the City Clerk and shall contain 
the following information: 

A. Name, address, phone number(s) and signature of applicant. 

B. The purpose for which the sound equipment will be used. 

C. The location where the sound equipment will be used. 

D. The number of days of use and proposed hours of operation of the sound equipment. 

E. A general description of the sound equipment, including the license number of any motor vehicle upon which it 
is to be operated. 

f. Any other information as may be required by the City Clerk. 

2. Permit Fee. The fees for a noise permit are as follows: 

A. Permits for I day or less $50.00 

B. Pennits for 2 through 7 days $100.00 

No fee is required for a noise pe1mit issued to City, State or Federal government or any governmental subdivision or 
agency thereof 

3. Issuance of Pcnnit. Permits may be issued by the City Clerk. Except as hereinafter provided, if the application 
contains the required information and is accompanied by the required fee, the noise permit for sound equipment shall be 
issued with reasonable dispatch. If the event requiring a noise permit has an ending time of 10:00 p.m. or later, the 
application must be approved by the Council prior to the permit being issued. 

2 



Sound Permit Fees 

24 hour e\'enl = $50.00 

2-7 day event = $100.00 

RECEIVED MAY 03 7019 

City of Adel 
Sound Permit 

For the Amplification of Sound Heard from 
the Public Right-Of-Way 

Penni! applicat ions re,eiwd 
less than two (2) 1\'eeks 
before the e1·e11t may 1101 be 
processed by the City in 
time for the e\'Cnl. 

Date: 5/1 /1 '1 Fee Received: S{:3\ \C\ Permit No. S\C\ - 0~ 
~I 

Is this for the amplification of a live performance{~) N 

Applicant's Name: lrn?t-lit .5Av<k ·s Bt'{.I\L PhoneNo.(5 tr)91]--.51,,..? 

Applicant's Address: 3 ( 2- A), ·,~ {C "-"''--J.,:... Dfl.., 
Have you, the applicant, ever been cited for a violation of the Adel Noise Ordinance? Y N 
If yes, explain: ___________________ ___ _ _ ___ _ 

Property owner's name: _ ..... {,...,..-=-('---'t1_u_l_V1..-'----S.-=-~'-v_d-ia"~i-:-5'---!3-tJ-_1t...!./'-_· _ ______ ______ _ 

Property owner's address: _ ...... 3~( ='-=--.L/J=--i~f c.."--=~-".:...:"---'i\_i't.lc=---·--=i)=-,--.:__ _ _ __________ _ 

I. the undersigned, hereby acknowledge and certify that I am the record fee title holder of 
the property for which this sound permit is requested, and I hereby consent to this 
application for a sound permit as described on this application. 

=-k~ ~. [~ .,-J1i1 

T I 

4:1ft11'x;: .. .,(.() a:}!;,c:> '°~I' 4 

How will the parking for this event be handled? 
IJ£. tvl{( t(!(_ 7k L-thc.e/11 <), (.,,("-j~ ~;.4. /4f of-. -f~ l~f ~ -f-,..,t__ 

Attach an 8 ½ X 11 sketch plan oftbe proposed layout of the sound amplification equipment, including 
the orientation to and approximate distances from the adjoining properties. 

Have the adjoining property owners/residents been notified of the event for which this permit is 
requested? v,@ 

Addresses notified (attach additional sheets if necessary): _ ___________ _ 

Describe what measures will be taken, if any, to minimize the effects of this performance on 
surrounding property: 

/lv~ i)· 01t l1 1>1u_ r~s1d,, .. :hi..l ~?' Ito.tr .f ~ Y,<l ~~ 
fvt.'ft ~ .uf,·recf(~ {½:,-f ~f .LSII) 

r 7 

3 



APPLICANT'S CERTIFICATION - I hereby certify under penalty of pe1jury that the statements 
furnished including the drawing, present all information required for this application, and that the 
facts, statements and information presented are true and correct, and based upon my personal 
knowledge. I hereby acknowledge my obligation to comply with the City of Adel Municipal 
Code as it pertains to this activity and to obtain any and all necessary City, County, State and 
Federal permits, approvals and /or clearances, if applicable. Further, I hereby ce1tify that I have 
read, understand and have received a copy of the conditions for the operation of the Sound Permit, 
and hereby agree to comply with such conditions. I also understand that should I fail to comply 
with the agreed upon conditions, my permit may be immediately revoked and that all other 
applicable penalties, including criminal prosecution may be pursued. 

~ ~-::::c+-·~, ~~- ~ bf!/ r 
Date 

Staff Use Only 

Approval of Sound Permit 

Approved by: D~ Date: D \ ~ \ \°l 
This sound permit is approved subject to the following exhibits and conditions: 

Exhibits: 

Denial of Sound Permit 

Denied by: _______ _ 

This sound permit is denied based upon the following findings: 

Findings: 

4 

Date: ______ _ 

Copies of this permit to: 
_ ('ode Compliance 
_ Police Dept. 
_ Fire Dept. 

Parks & Rec 
Public Works 



City of Adel 
301 S. 10th Street 

PO Box248 

Sound Permit 
Permit Number: SJ 9-006 

This license is valid only between the effective date and expiration date appearing herein. It may be used provided the licensee 
observes all limitations and restrictions to be found in the Adel Municipal Code as adopted by the City Council. 

This license is subject to suspension or revocation. 

Event Name: 

Contact: 

Effective Date: 

Lincoln Savings Bank 
& Team Run Free 5k 

Tim Canney 
312 Nile Kinnick Dr 
Adel, Iowa 50003 
(515) 993-5663 

June 8, 2019 

~ Fees~tp_') $50.00 

~ UyCZ,,/~ 

Expiration Date: 

Date: 

June 8, 2019 

TIDS LICENSE MUST BE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 



RESOLUTION NO. 19- L\'2_ 

RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY CLOSING PUBLIC WAYS OR GROUNDS IN 
CONNECTION WITH A SPECIAL EVENT KNOWN AS 

LINCOLN SAVINGS BANK EVENT & TEAM RUN FREE SK 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2) states "a city shall keep all public grounds, 
streets, sidewalks, alleys, bridges, culverts, overpasses, unde1passes, grade crossing separations 
and approaches, public ways, squares, and commons open, in repair and free from nuisance;" and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a) states "public ways and grounds may be 
temporarily closed by resolution;" and 

WHEREAS, the Lincoln Savings Bank & Team Run Free has requested closure of the 
following streets and/or parking spaces on the date(s) and times listed below, in conjunction with 
the special event known as Lincoln Savings Bank Event & Team Run Free 5k. 

Saturday June 8, 2019-2:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. 
Alley, nmih of Lincoln Savings Bank, between Hwy 169 & 7th St 

Saturday June 8, 2019- 5:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. 
7th St - between RRV Trail & Main St 
9th St - between Main St & Grove St 
Grove St - between 9th St & 10th St 
10th St- between Grove & Riverside (going into Kinnick-Feller Park) 

Main St, at the 4-way stop there will be an off-duty officer assisting with traffic 
flow and runners through that intersection. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a), 
the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa does hereby temporarily close the streets as stated 
above. 

Dated this date: 

James F. Peters, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



4 Alternate ID n/a Owner Address T 



RiliiFr~ 

,,-... ~, ,,, f 

,- I'/ ' , r r r , r rrr r 7 

,. l' 

' ' ' ' ' ' r 
, r , 

J t 
f 

1 1' , 
, , 

' I 

' 
, ✓ 

' 



:;: 
-•..) 
;. 
.,., 
" 

Grove 
z ... 
" 7 
!! 

R.;pids St 

z. 
..... 
~ 

::r 
~ 
2 

,:::., 
,A 

Kinnick-Feller 
Riverside Park 

2 

-
:{! 

• . ..... 

Island Park & 
Campground 

N ,th St 

iunty of Dallas: Drivers ~ 
License Department f ;:;:..· Dallas Co 

(J 

Dallas c!c linty Q-
Courtt U$e 

Coun S! Court St 

TTl ~ M air.St 
(/) ... '!: 
~ -:::; 

!I) 
er, ... 

f) 
ti) z 

Adel Public libu-.ary ,J} 
• 

Greene St Greene St 

U,.....A-. ~- · topo 



I have reviewed the map and added red dots at the intersections where we 
may need barricades. 
It is an out and back, so the runners and walkers will be coming back on the 
same route as they went out on. 
The start will be just a bit south of the bike trail - near the alley that comes 
out of Lincoln Savings Bank. 
The finish area will be in the LSB parking lot. 

Intersections: 
7th -just south of the bike trail (start area) 
7th and Prairie 
7th and Main 
9th and Main 
9th and Court 
9th and Rapids 
9th and Grove 

We will have an off duty policy officer at the highway and Main 
intersection. 
We will have volunteers at each intersection, on the park loop and at the 
turn around point. 



RESOLUTION NO. 19- L\:J 

RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY CLOSING PUBLIC WAYS OR GROUNDS IN 
CONNECTION WITH A SPECIAL EVENT KNOWN AS 

SWEET CORN FESTIVAL 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2) states "a city shall keep all public grounds, 
streets, sidewalks, alleys, bridges, culverts, overpasses, underpasses, grade crossing separations 
and approaches, public ways, squares, and commons open, in repair and free from nuisance;" and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a) states "public ways and grounds may be 
temporarily closed by resolution;" and 

WHEREAS, the Adel Partners Chamber has requested closure of the following streets 
and parking spaces for the date(s) & time(s) listed below, in conjunction with the special event 
known as Sweet Com Festival. 

Friday August 9, 2019 6:00 a.m. - Sunday August 11, 2019 1 :00 a.m. 
10th St - between Prairie & Court St 

Saturday August 10, 2019 6:00 a.m. - Sunday August 11, 2019 1:00 a.m. 
9th St - between Prairie St & Rapids 
Court St - between Hwy 169 & 10th St 
Main St- between Hwy 169 & 11th St 
City Hall Parking Lot 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a), 
the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa does hereby temporarily close the streets as stated 
above. 

Dated this date: 

James F. Peters, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



20 IC\ Sweet Corn Festival Map 

~fcrcy Life II 
0 

Right Displny D ~ 
0 v; 

A .a 
u 

V) Swee1Com 5K 

1 
~ 

" S1:ut Finish :a 
'd -§ 
~ • :s! G2 

..Q_ Bags 
Tournament D 

:G u 
i5 
0 
u 
Q 

DC DC Offices 
Offices 

~ 

Court Street r Childrcns Rides - • 

Raccoon I DC Offices' 

Raccoon Valley 
D:r.nkComm. 

House 

I( 

LJ 

Valley 
Bank 

!-..:»~ 
~~,~t 

Entertainment 
Venue 

Beer Garden 

~[J'D 

Hopkins& 
Ht1ebner, 

P.C. 

Fire 

• 
• 
~ I 

Com 
T,mt 

I 
• 

• 

G3 
Zoo 

Crew 
Keasey's 

Hideaway 
Lounge 

Adel TV 
and Appliance 

0.. B 0 I 8: ~ 0 "' "' u 
l:l 

..Q Cl p. < ~ 8 ';i 0 "" :a i 0 0 :i: u ::s 'o ~ c v5 i ~ 
ii'i 

,: 

'li 
,'! 

~ 

American Legion 

Adel HealthMart 
Pharmacy 

~ I Brick Strcc'. 
Bakery 

ii Axis Seedl 

~I ' 

" ii Home Care Services! 

c:: -t1 B 0 

ill 0 '.D 

"' A 
.0 

p.. 

£ 
iz 

!i o<S 
:r: 

u "' .5 Q u. 

s,,.ins Method isl . 

Tru~k U'nturylink House Cum l 
I 11,m . D ~-D •,--A-de-1-Un-ite_d_ I 

Church EJ 
,__ _ _ ________ __J D l O...._ _ ________ ___ ___j 

CRAFTS, ART, MERC HANDISE 
Cl Accusoricsby Annelle 
Cl Nehring f•rm 
Cl Puirie r,1ches 
C1 Sunny D•y Cr~ations 
CS Bev's Mcmi111ilc 
C6 Bits of Treasure 
C7 llt Jeweled 
C8 Gibson Fin, Art 
C9 CK Km,tions 
C I0SISSupplyCo. 
C l3 Hcarl!rnd HanJcnftcd 
CJ4 C11cr Canyo11 l11Justrlcs 
C!S f.l ,iru!rnm Doutiquc 
Cl6LiUa Rose 
Cl7J.ula Roe/Courtnty\'os 
C i8 Tuppctwuc 
Cl9PJparu.d 
C20 Tastdul!y Simple 
C2I Nyla MAAS 
C22 Gunny's Auk 
C23 l Sinm Jeh'dry 
Q;l f.idfat,. larket 

t:2 S Nancy Itani 
C26 Sue, Colotful Tie-Uye Crutions 
C271.ul1 Rot I Alida Tro.i;Jon 
C28ColorS1,w 

CM I lomc Swee t Home Crc-.1lions 
C 3631GHls 
C37 Sand\'c-n Fugnm:u 
C38 Restor.1!1on 1-brmon}' 
C39 JFK Tuding 
010 Dramhlc Wood Goal Milk Soip 
Oil Pink Poppy Designs I.I.C 
C-12 Rawls-RilcyCrcilions 
C-13 It's 1.Snull World 
C-14 Twin Sis1cu 
C-!SWury0ee 
C•16 Somell1lng Moore & D«or 

GAMES 
G I A irbrush Body Crulions 
G2 Run Dag Tourm.mrnl 
GJZooCm.-

FOOD VENDORS 
9 ,\.M. TO MIDNIGHT 
Fl 1 he YdJow Wagon 
f.1 StlH'th'n R's DilQ 
1-"S <.,;hC<.kc,o:J Fhg Gd!I 
F61he Dig RcJ fooJ Tru<k 
FS Mo[ujetcs Food Truck 

Prairie St reel 

I House 11 House I Adel LJ Quilling 

I House I 
I 

\ 
Vendor Vehicle 

Parking Lot 

.J I I 

I 
City Hall 

I 

I Add Public Librnry 

I 

&. 

D 
F16 First Christian Church 

Adel Chrysler 

CorShow 

§] 

~ 
[fil 
[fil -TOILETS 
@l 
~ 

- DUMPSTER 

[ill GENERATOR 
11.1 i:i 
[]] Ei 
[al 8 
0 

~ 0 
[]] In) 

Ketelsen 
RV 

l et'$ Dance 
1:30•2:J0 p.m. 

Adel Tumbling ::ind 
D3nceClub 

2:30-3:30 p.m. 

Dallas County 
Courthouse 

Sparkle I-loop Dance: 
Hula l{oop 

Dcmonstratiom 
11:30 • l :00 p.m. 

GollaZING 
1:00· 1:.30 p.m. 

Bow and Arrow 

Productions 

FOOD VENDORS 
9A.M. TO S P.M. 
F7 CounHy Sno 

Vr.iirie Street 

f 8 Uncle D,wid's Mini Donut s 
f SJ Perhl11eit Wood Ovtn Pin.i 
FI0SJbores de Mn;ico 
Fl I O'Lny's Kllchcn fow~ 
F12 Woody's Picklt Shack 
Fl3 Bon Don Tro ls 
FIS Cutbin'Cu isine 
fl6 First Ch'ristian Church 
Fl7 Carson's Sweets 
FIS VFW Post 9668 
F21 PQp Pops Krlllc Korn 
f 22111c Outside Scoop 
F23 Kom Ice of Ames & Ankeny 
FN Brick Simi DllQ 
f 2S M&O Kettle Korn & Saks 
J-!26 IScrum kc Cru m 
DO lhl' \'i lh~ C.,(1.' 

FJI Corny Jsl,md Conctsslo11s 
fJ2 Honey Bear BruJ and Goodie,s 
FH Wuffy's Keule Corn 

JNFOR.MATJONAL 
ii DllluCounty D emocrats 
12 Ingrid Willimu Rtalestalc Tum 
13 Klloteru Firm land & Hu1\llng Proprrtics 
f.tPEO 
iS D.lllu County Republicans 
i6 D,allu County Ph tumts Forevc-r 
i7 A Helm: S7 Pct Ru<ue & Tunsporl 
i8 Adel Tu mbling & Dance Club 
19 Lultillcr North orlow• 
iJO 0rislol Windo1'>'s 
11181.th Planct o fCen1r.1I low.'I 
i12 D;allas County Glddeons 
IU Slrn'sClub 
f l-I Oplimurn Chiropr.aClk 
i15 Adel New l lope Chunh 
116 low.1 Army National Gul rd 
117 Vero Chiropuclic 
118 Gmiger Nursing and lkhab 
i19 ADI\I foo1ball 
i20 Key Polential Chiro::>puctic 
i21 DMACC 
i.!2CO$TCO 
j2) f>.1Uu County I b bila t for I lum,111ity 
12-t Renewal By Andcncn 
125 Richard Otd or of Iowa 
126 Add Girl s,outs 
127 Gene.sis Development C29 Positive Flash Photogr.iphy 

C30 J•nc fotcmrn Designs J.l.C 
Cll T anJ J Crnlio,u 
C32 Disl,cs 1o Daisies & 'J'.11110 TargclS Courtesy of Adel Partners Chamber of Commerce 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-~ 

RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY CLOSING PUBLIC WAYS OR GROUNDS IN 
CONNECTION WITH A SPECIAL EVENT KNOWN AS 

SWEET CORN FESTIVAL SK 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364. 12(2) states "a city shall keep all public grounds, 
streets, sidewalks, alleys, bridges, culverts, overpasses, underpasses, grade crossing separations 
and approaches, public ways, squares, and commons open, in repair and free from nuisance;" and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a) states "public ways and grounds may be 
temporarily closed by resolution;" and 

WHEREAS, the Adel Partners Chamber has requested closure of the following streets 
and parking spaces from 6:00 a.m. to 10 a.m. on the date(s) listed below, in conjunction with the 
special event !mown as Sweet Com Festival 5k. 

Saturday August 10, 2019 - 6:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m. 
Main St - between 11 th St & 19th St 
19th St - between Main St & Rapids St 
Rapids St - between 19th St & Hwy 169 
9th St- between Rapids & Riverside (going into Kinnick-Feller Park) 
I 0th St - between Grove St & Riverside 
Grove St- between Hwy 169 & 15th St 
] 5th St - between Locust St & Main St 
11 th St - between Rapids St & Main St 
Court St - between 11 th St & 12th St 
]2th St - between Court St & Rapids St 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a), 
the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa does hereby temporarily close the streets as stated 
above. 

Dated this date: -----------

James F. Peters, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



~•IJ 

C .._._ 
.rij 

~ 
Oo 
:5 
a, ,-, 
2 

7-.-:.-. 
.,, ., .. 

Police .......... 

--:;l i t: 
. --- ... ... -t=. ' i r::: ,~:•.-. . 

te~'/ KinTc_;.;_. Fe .le~ 
ce{{\e • . • J''\1·, ers1~e Fc,rk 

\ ~ -~' 
I 1,;t-

N 15th & Locust 

1~--~1·.,1~ S\t 

~~·:> 
:·-

, ·--~ -
-~ ..:... 

N 13th & Grove .. 
N 14th & Grove N 12th-=& Grove 

z :): 

-_. 
~ 

-:, 
-=-

.i-.:z 
~1.D 

1/=;: 
~'..,:~ 

G) 

0 
< 
ro 

N 17th & Rap_i£!s ~-_NJ.5tt,_ ~ B__apids N 14th ~: Rapids - N 11th&Rapids-'- I .-§ 
. .;.. -<s.: a~. ~-1: ---- ~ 

" . -. .... -..1_rr_ _ _ .. 

'; .. -: r-
,J.i N 16th & Rapids 

C 

~ . .--. 
I •., 

S 17th & Main 

S18th&M~ - S 15th & 
Police -. 

:_T ,., ... 
!_~ :,. · 2 ! - . !:" :;·t 

:-.:..! 

-:: ~ ;• N 14thi Rapids ;· N 12th f R~pid; start .- N 10t~ Rapids . : 
~ ... ..::.. ~ Finish f.•~ -S 
U ,r - . -T 0') 

o15 : .- · ::- - I' I 'I ,.;e f"'">IJ·- · • ,.. ......{ 
£ ~;: _. ·-· ' t;,,• -- -

~ ..::_ •:: • C, I ~ - . - 11 . ,· 
z 

S 14th & Main S 12th & Main 

!~': t ' - ' 
S 13th & Main 

PcE[ce Police 

= S 14th & Main 
•-:IJ .Lt:, 

-·· 
-,.. ... S ·:·:W 

..._.. .. . '; ~ ,-:: ,--: : , 

:>~i·. ~., ... 
.T11:i'~ Main 

Police 

·---·==--, 
S 11th & Main I 

-::· n a - ;:.~· i:: t. ..:._ _i · -. --~- :.· .. 

.- , . .. ' ( t-1 --. ... F' 
::~,..:~r, . --·== . '..:::. t-._. -i,: 

..0... 
U I 

Gi':::ene St .-
·:/: 

G r.)P.f'.-e S i 
. ,· .. • . 

·Z --'• 

~ .. r.1 
v:-:: _. 
::I' 

r_ r_, 

::-0 -...... _, 

(,") .\ .1:2-., .... . 
. ··\-"L 

•:.. ., . . ,...., 

r-~ 
j ~ 1:: ·::- .I .._ 

z 

___ ,,,, 

~ 

--1 

"t, (,:, 

I
~ ~ r--

~~G\'f~ S t 
::, ::, 

~ :::J :, ""O 
,ti!;_-·-· 0 = ~ R-- ~ 

I
!'!, !20 !20 (b 

""1' ::0 g;,., . Hd-= 
;". !l.J -, ... . .. ~ ' _, 

- · -0 0 - -· < 5 ~ ct) 

;, . ~, 
~ .- . -- .. ' t -~t 0 ·-··~ .. ' --
Tl-ansport 

;;!ickup 

''t;-:, 

~:t 

·-
·:;: 

~~,r: -* \ 12 .n :::. t 

:-..i:, 
0 .) -:;--

Pr;--! ·r 1,:.~ 

... , ... 

~ 
... ;:~•-½ 

i!' 

~-

</} 
._-:-, 
~ 

:,·! ~ 
·-. 

. . . Gr-eerie S t 

..:... 
".]'· 

1:.<: 

, ,... 
._,.. 

-~ 
~ 

v1 
X 
:t) 
s::::: 

<-



RESOLUTION NO. 19- L\S 

RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY CLOSING PUBLIC WAYS OR GROUNDS IN 
CONNECTION WITH A SPECIAL EVENT KNOWN AS 

SWEET CORN FESTIVAL PARADE 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2) states "a city shall keep all public grounds, 
streets, sidewalks, alleys, bridges, culverts, overpasses, underpasses, grade crossing separations 
and approaches, public ways, squares, and commons open, in repair and free from nuisance;" and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a) states "public ways and grounds may be 
temporarily closed by resolution;" and 

WHEREAS, the Adel Partners Chamber has requested closure of the following streets 
and parking spaces from 6:00 a.m. to 12 p.m. on the date(s) listed below, in conjunction with the 
special event known as Sweet Com Festival Parade. 

Saturday August 10, 2019- 6:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 
Prairie St - between 18th St & 11th St 
11 th St - between Prairie St & Greene St 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a), 
the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa does hereby temporarily close the streets as stated 
above. 

Dated this date: -----------

James F. Peters, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



street map adel iowa - Bing Maps 

~ bing maps 

Notes 

Parade Route - Sweet Corn Festival 
Saturday August 10, 2019 

I' 

b,Bing 

,_ 
VI 

~ 
z 

t,,,1ainSt l 
1 

¼ 
/1 1~ 

~ 

Cl~ nc~ Cl R ~'1 
Raccoon Rive< Valley Trail 1 

I 

Old Hiahwav G 

j 
Greene St 

flotR&S.gqyDr 

Orchird S1 

F~ LuthNlln 

c~~~~ e) 
Pleasant St 

I l 
Hvw,;_51 r 

i 
11 VI 

Aspen Dr ,; 

j :: 
z 

"' l a 
_Jz 

I II 
I ADM C1 munitv 1~ , 

School 'V r· 1~l .. 
' "' ij 
~ 

I 

~ 
n 

r 
I 

ii 

11 

\ 

S 12th St 

II 
,...,,~e 

~ bing 

26 ft 

,_ 
VI 

"§ 

"' I 

OJrl Highw,1y6 

-
ll 

Grove St 

1 
O!IIH 
Countv 

I 

Cattatlf St 

Brvan St l 

"' ~ 
~ 

I Q 
® 

Chin1 Vitlaoe 

https://www.bing.com/maps?q=street+map+adel+iowa&FORM=HDRSC4 

Page 1 of 1 

9 .-:~ 
~ 

~ "' z 

,:, 
5 .. Adel lslilnd 
z Park 

Adel 

G1eene St 290th St 

0 

Cl 4-019 MJCre-1oh Corpor.tbn e 2018 HERE 

J 

IJ 
V} 

£ 

'" z z 
I 

COUrtSt 

__ __,;soo;.;.,_re_,et _...122.!!!. 

~ 2019 HERE, O OpcnSlreetMap 

5/7/2019 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-_::lli) 

RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY CLOSING PUBLIC WAYS OR GROUNDS IN 
CONNECTION WITH A SPECIAL EVENT KNOWN AS 

BEAR ESTATES BLOCK PARTY 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2) states "a city shall keep all public grounds, 
streets, sidewalks, alleys, bridges, culverts, overpasses, underpasses, grade crossing separations 
and approaches, public ways, squares, and commons open, in repair and free from nuisance;" and 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a) states "public ways and grounds may be 
temporarily closed by resolution;" and 

WHEREAS, Breck Menz representing Bear Estates Block Party has requested closure of 
the following streets and parking spaces from 3:00 p.m. to 11 :00 p.m. on the date(s) listed below, 
in conjunction with the special event known as Bear Estates Block Party. 

Saturday June 8, 2019- 3:00 p.m. - 11 :00 p.m. 
Quail A venue - between Frost Lane & 24692 Quail Ave. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 364.12(2)(a), 
the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa does hereby temporarily close the streets as stated 
above. 

Dated this date: 
----------~ 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



Angela leopard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Event Name 

Bear Estates Block Party 

Date(s) of the Event 

• June 8, 2019 

Sponsor/ Contact 

Breck Menz 

Address 

28791 Frost Lane 
Adel, Iowa 50003 
United States 
Map It 

Day Phone Number 

(515) 419-3532 

Cell Phone Number 

(515) 419-3532 

Email 

breckmenz@yahoo.com 

Event Set~up Time 

03:00 pm 

Event Start Time 

04:00 pm 

Event End Time 

11:00pm 

Event Cleanup Time 

11:00 pm 

Event Description 

aleopard~adeliowa.org@adel.webspecmail.com on behalf of aleopard@adeliowa.org 

Thursday, May 9, 2019 9:44 AM 
Angela Leopard 
New submission from Block Party and Street Closure Permit Application 

We are having a neighborhood block party and would like part of the street closed off for safety purposes. 

Attach a Map 

• mapbearestates.pdf 

Estiinated attendance? 

1 



75 

Will alcohol be served? 

Yes 

Will you be using amplified sound? 

No 

Consent from residents? 

Yes 

Consent from Residents 

• bearestatesconsent.pdf 

Acknowledgement of Terms 

I have read and agree to the terms above. 

2 



?.88\hTrall 

0 

[ 
r 
:::, 
C: 
111 

288\h Trnll 

Quoll Avenue \ 



24716 
Quail 

Allen Avenue Approve 

24752 
Quail 

Berns Avenue Approve 

24741 
Quail 

Miller Avenue Approve 

24728 
Quail 

Moline Avenue Approve 

24711 
Quail 

Novak Avenue Approve 

24768 
Quail 

Stamps Avenue Approve 



Resolution No. 19- LA 7 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A POLICY FOR PERIODIC 
MONITORING, VERIFICATION, AND REPORTING OF 

PROGRAM OR PROJECT PROGRESS AND 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR THE CITY OF ADEL 

POLICY FOR PERIODIC MONITORING, VERIFICATION, AND REPORTING OF 
PROGRAM OR PROJECT PROGRESS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Policy is to establish responsibility and provide the procedures for the 
periodic monitoring, verification, and reporting of program or project progress and 
accomplishments for those projects that utilize State or Federal funding. 

APPLICATION 

This policy applies to all ongoing programs or projects involving the City's engineering firm 
which are supported by State or Federal funding. 

POLICY 

For each ongoing program or project, the City's engineer will provide a monthly status report 
which details each ongoing project to the City Administrator, the Public Works Director, and 
chair of the Water, Sewer, & Sanitation Committee. 

This report will, at a minimum, outline the following project information: 

1. Basic Project Information 

a. Project Name 

b. Project Number 

c. A warded General Contractor 

2. Project Schedule 

a. Contractual Project Completion Date(s) 

b. Contractor's Anticipated Completion Date(s) 

c. Current Status of the Project (i.e., percentage completed) 

3. Project Budget 

I 



a. Current Contract Price 

b. Total Completed and Stored to Date 

c. Retainage 

d. Amount Eligible to Date 

e. Balance to Finish, plus Retainage 

Status reports shall be retained in the project file and will be made available for inspection upon 
request. 

Passed and Adopted this 14th day of May, 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

Attest: 
------------

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 

2 



.. 
Change Order Number: 001 

111::=:::: 
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER MCC Lu RE '" 

MEC Project Number: 20718098-00 

ENGINEERIMr. co 
Contract Date: 12/11/2018 

Date of Issuance: 4/26/2019 
Adel Water Utility Improvements: Phase 1 

For Contracted Project: Part B - Section 3 • Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Effective Date: 
Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 

Original Contract Price: $ 1,258,000.00 

Owner: 
City of Adel, IA 

Current Contract Price: $ 1,258,000.00 
301 South 1oth Street, Adel, IA 50003 

Current Contingency 
$ . 

WRH, Inc. Allowance: 
Contractor: 

1648 T Avenue, South Amana, IA 52334 Current Substantial 
Completion Date: 

11/1/2019 

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes below from the original contracted plans and specifications. 

ADJUSTMENT to 
DECREASE in INCREASE in 

Description of Changes Contingency 
Contract Price Contract Price 

Allowance 

1. Upgrade to ANSI Grade 1 Door Hardware over Basic Builder Grade Hardware. $ . $ . $ 1,795.00 

Totals: $ - $ . $ 1,795.00 
Contingency Allowance Remaining: $ . 

Net Change to Contract Price: $ 1,795.00 
Updated Contract Price: $ 1,259,795.00 

Justification: See attached documentation. 

The Amount of the Contingency Allowance will be UNCHANGED by the Sum of: $0.00 
Zero and 00/100 Dollars 

The Total Remaining Contingency Allowance including this and previous Change Orders will be: $0.00 
Zero and 00/100 Dollars 

The Amount of the Contract will be INCREASED by the Sum of: $1,795.00 
One Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-five and 00/100 Dollars 

The Total Contract Price including this and previous Change Orders will be: $1,259,795.00 
One Million Two Hundred Fifty-nine Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-five and 00/100 Dollars 

The Contract Period provided for Substantial Completion will be UNCHANGED: 

This ·Document will become a Supplement to the Contract dated December 11, 2018, and all Provisions will apply hereto. 

Requested By: ~4!~ 5"/, / 11 
/ ~ /~RH,lac. 

Date 

Recommended By: 5;7/;'t 
Engineer: McClure Engineering Co. Date 

Accepted By: 

Owner: City of Adel, IA Date 

Approved by Funding 
Agency: 

(if applicable) USDA-RD Date 

This Information will be used as a record of any changes to the Original Construction Contract. 

l\mcecdsmgcfp02\ANKUsersldwing\My Documents\Water RPR Files\20718098 _ Well-Houses-5-6 _ ConslrucUonFile\5-Projecl Changes\Change Orders\CO-001\ADEL_ WRH_ CO-001 



Change Authorization Request 
(CAR) 

Project: City of Adel - Part B - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equip. & Misc. Well Connections 

CAR No. 01 DATE April 4, 2019 Job No. 1291 

Reference: 
RFQ# Location Wells #5 & #6 Doors Contract No. 20718098-00 --------- - ----------

A Change in the scope of work is indicated below and Owner's prompt approval or rejection of this authorization 
is requested so that the material may be purchased and to prevent any delay in field operations. 

Reason for Change: 
( X ) Design Request ) Field Condition 
( ) Owner Request ) Suggested by Contractor 
( ) Other 

1) Description of Change: (Refer to drawings, specification, addenda, bulletin if applicable) 

Door hardware as recommended by Doors, Inc. for basic hardware (bid documents had no door hardware 
schedule); Hardware schedules are identical with the difference being Yale vs. Falcon as Exit Devices 
This CAR includes support information for a base hardware option along with and add for an alternate option. 
Declining this CAR will, in essence, accept the base option and decline the alternate. Accepting this CAR 
will prompt submittal of the alternate hardware schedule for use on the project with no revisions made. 

2) It is requested that the completion date be; (X) extended / ( ) reduced by _Q_ calendar days 

3) Bases of Payment: 
a) ( X : Firm price for performing this change along with attached 

supporting details is ( X ) increased / ( ) decreased by 1,795.00 

b) Time and Material per Contract. 0.00 

c) Change to be performed per unit prices in Contract 

d) The time required to prepare and agree upon a detailed estimate prior to proceeding with 
the change would unduly delay job progress. The following is an approximate estimate 
to assist Owner in determining whether or not change should be made. If notified to proceed, 
a detailed estimate in the form agreed upon, with supporting details, will be submitted 
after receipt of said notice. 

FOR OWNER'S 

) CHANGE WILL NOT BE MADE 

PROCEED ON THE FOLLOWING BASIS: 
( ) Firm Price 
( ) Estimate of Price 
( ) Unit Price in Contract 

Comments: 

Approximate Estimate is: __ .-:0...;....0;...;0'----

( ) Time and Material 
( ) Change in Completion Date 
( ) No Change 

Submitted by: Approved by 
------------Project Manager ----------------Owner 

WRH, Inc. a/k/a Wendler Construction, Inc. 

Date: 4/4/2019 Date: ----------



City of Adel - Part 8 - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equip. & Misc 

C.A.R. Calculation C.A.R.# 

Door hardware as recommended by Doors, Inc. for basic hardware (bid documents had no door hardware 
schedule); Hardware schedules are identical with the difference being Yale vs. Falcon as Exit Devices 
This CAR includes support information for a base hardware option along with and add for an alternate option. 
Declining this CAR will, in essence, accept the base option and decline the alternate. Accepting this CAR 
will prompt submittal of the alternate hardware schedule for use on the project with no revisions made. 

4/4/2019 

01 

Qty Unit Unit Rate Line Total Fee/Credit 
Subcontractors 

Labor 
Superintendent - ST 
Foreman - ST 
Laborer- ST 
Operator - ST 

Materials: 
Door Hardware (Doors, Inc.) 

Equipment: 
Field Truck 
Skid loader 
Mini-Excavator 
Excavator 

1 

mhr 
mhr 
mhr 
mhr 

LS 

Day 
Hr 
Hr 
Hr 

SUBTOTAL 

$95.00 
$85.00 
$70.00 
$80.00 

SUBTOTAL 

$1,545.00 

SUBTOTAL 

$90.00 
$55.00 
$60.00 

$115.00 

SUBTOTAL 

C.A.R. SUBTOTAL 

Contractor's Fee (Sub-contracts) 
Contractor's Fee (Self-performed) 

Sales Tax on Material 

5.00% 
15.00% 
0.00% 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$1,545.00 $231.75 
$0.00 $0.00 

$1,545.00 $231.75 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$1,545.00 $231.75 

$0.00 (TOTAL) 

$231 .75 (TOTAL) 

$0.00 (TOTAL) 

5.00% Contractor's Fee (CREDIT) _____ ..:..;..;...:....:..: _ _ _ $0.00 
SUBTOTAL $1 ,776.80 

Insurance 1.00% $17.77 

Total Proposed Change: $1,795.00 



6 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

6 EA 

8 EA 

1 Set 

1 EA 

1 EA 

2 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

6 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

2 EA 

Doors, Inc. OM 

!Upgraded Hardware Sch - Add $1,795.00 
Hardware Schedule 

Project ID: 19-02014AP -ADEL WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

Heading#: 1 
SGL Door: 102A PUMP ROOM FROM ELECTRICAL LHR None goo 

ROOM 

SGL Door:202A PUMP ROOM FROM ELECTRICAL LHR None goo 
ROOM 

3' O" x 7' O" x 1 3/4" HMD/HMF 

Hinge TA2314xNRP 4-1/2" x 4-1/2" US32D (Hl-1) McKinney 

Rim Exit Device 25-R 510L > US32D (ED-3) Falcon 

Surface Closer SC71A SS/HO 689 (CL-4) Falcon 

Threshold 171A36" (TH-1) Pemko 

Sweep 3452CNB x 36" (SW-4) Pemko 

Silencer 608-RKW (Sl-1) Rockwood 

Heading#: 1 (1) 
PRA/PRI Door: 103NB EXTERIOR FROM GENERATOR RHRNLHR None 90 ° 

ROOM 
2-3' 6" x 7' O" x 1 3/4" HMD/HMF 

Hinge TA2314xNRP 4-1/2" x 4-1/2" US32D (Hl-1) McKinney 

Flush Bolt 2842 US32D (BO-1) Rockwood 

Dust Proof Strike 570 US26D (BO-2) Rockwood 

Surface Vert Rod Exit 25-V 510L > US32D (ED-1) Falcon 

Surface Closer SC71A SS/HO 689 (CL-4) Falcon 

Threshold 171A X 84" (TH-2) Pemko 

Rain Guard 346C x 88" (GA-4) Pemko 

Gasketing 294AV X 1@84" X 2@84" (GA-5) Pemko 

Sweep 3452CNB x 42" (SW-3) Pemko 

Astragal 18041CNB x 84" (AS-2) Pemko 

Heading#: 1(2) 
SGL Door: 101A EXTERIOR FROM PUMP ROOM RHR None 90 ° 
SGL Door:201A EXTERIOR FROM PUMP ROOM RHR None 90 ° 

3' O" x 7' O" x 1 3/4" HMD/HMF 

Hinge TA2314xNRP 4-1/2" x 4-1/2" US32D (Hl-1) McKinney 

Rim Exit Device 25-R 510L-NL > US32D (ED-2) Falcon 

Surface Closer SC71ASS/HO 689 (CL-4) Falcon 

Threshold 171A 36" (TH-1) Pemko 

Rain Guard 346C X 36" (GA-6) Pemko 

Gasketing 294AV X 1@36" X 2@84" (GA-7) Pemko 

Sweep 3452CNB x 36" (SW-4) Pemko 

Page 3 of 3 4/3/201910:41:38 AM 



EJCDC~ Contractor's Application for Payment No. 3 (Three) 
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS COMM ITTEE Application Period: 3/23/2019 t o 4/ 19/2019 Application Date: 4/24/2019 

City of Adel, IA WRH, Inc. McClure Engineering Co. To (Owner): 
301 South 10th St, Adel, IA 50003 

From (Contractor): 
1648 T Avenue, South Amana, IA 52334 

Via (Engineer): 
1360 NW 121st St, Clive, IA 50325 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's -
Number: Contract Number: 

Project: Adel Water Utility Improvements: Phase 1 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Additions Deductions 

Totals: $ - $ -

Net Change by 
$ -Change Order: 

Contractor's Certification 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of its knowledge: (1) all previous progress 

payments received from Owner on account of Work done under t he Contract have been applied on 

account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with Work covered 

by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in 

said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Applicat ion for Payment will pass to Owner at 

time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests and encumbrances (except such. as are 

covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security 

interest or encumbrances); and (3) all Work covered by th is Application for Payment is in 

accordance with the Contract Documents and is not defective. 

By: Date: 

1291 
Engineer's Project 

Number: 
20718098-00 

I contract: 
I Part B - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equipment and 

Miscellaneous Well Connections 

1,258,000.00 1. Original Contract Price ................................................................. $ -------------
2. Net change by Change Orders...... ............................................... $ ------------3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2).............................................. $ 1,258,000.00 -------------
4. Total Completed and Stored to Date 

(Column Fon Progress Estimate) ................................................ $ 120,885.00 -------------5. Retainage 

a. 5.0% X $ 120,885.00 Work Completed ........ $ 6,044.25 ---------- ---
b. 5.0% X $ Stored Material.......... $ --------- ----
c. Early Release of Retainage...................................................... $ 

--,-------------
d. Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Line Sb - Line Sc)....................... $ 6,044.25 

--,-------------
6. Amount Eligible to Date (Line 4 - Line Sd)................................. $ 114,840.75 

-------------
7. Less Previous Payments (Line 6 from prior Application) ...•••..• $ 102,120.25 

---,------------
8. Amount Due This Application ...................................................... $ 12,720.50 

-------------
9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage 

(Column G on Progress Estimate+ Line 5 above) ..................... $ 1,143,159.25 -------------
Payment of: $12,720.50 

--~~-------------------
(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is recommended by: ~ £ 
----~ --=..L-.e(E~n .. gi-=n=ee=r=) 4-c==-----

? ·"' . &> 
Payment of: _____ f,_,'&OCL.,._1-:.......,.k':::''------------------

6/1/t ~ 
(Date) 

(Line 8 or other · attach explanation of t he other amount ) 

is approved by: 
------------- ------

(Owner) (Date) 

Funding Agency (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 of 5 



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application 
For (Contract): Part B - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 

Application 
3 (Three) 

Number: 

Application 
3/23/2019 to 4/19/2019 Application Date: 4/24/2019 

Period: 

Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Total Completed 
Section Description Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 

% Balance to Finish 

Number 
($) 

(C+D) (not in C or D) (C+D+E) 
(F/B) (B- F) 

Division 01- General Requirements 

1.1 Bonds & Insurance $ 15,880.00 $ 15,880.00 $ - $ 15,880.00 100.00% $ -
1.2 General Conditions $ 120,510.00 $ 26,780.00 $ 13,390.00 $ 40,170.00 33.33% $ 80,340.00 
1.3 Mobilization $ 32,280.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 32,280.00 

Division 03 - Concrete 

3.1 Footings/ Foundations $ 56,965.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 56,965.00 
3.2 Building Slab-on-Grade $ 8,750.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 8,750.00 
3.3 Precast Concrete Roof Planks $ 29,560.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 29,560.00 
3.4 Building Stoops & Equipment Pads $ 3,130.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 3,130.00 

Division 04 - Masonry 

4.1 Masonry $ 85,060.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 85,060.00 
Division 05 - Metals 

5.1 Misc. Metals $ 2,275.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,275.00 
Division 07 - Thermal and Moisture Protection 

7.1 Roofing/ Hatches/ Specialty Metals $ 39,690.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 39,690.00 
Division 08 - Openings 

8.1 Doors I Frames/ Hardware $ 18,460.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 18,460.00 
Division 09 - Painting and Coating 

9.1 Painting/ Coatings $ 19,470.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 19,470.00 
Division 23 - Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning 

23.1 HVAC / Plumbing $ 66,180.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 66,180.00 
Division 26 - Electrical 

26.1 Electrical $ 162,230.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 162,230.00 
26.2 Standby Power Generator $ 56,100.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 56,100.00 

Division 31- Earthwork 

31.l Erosion Control $ 19,575.00 $ 14,750.00 $ - $ 14,750.00 75.35% $ 4,825.00 
31.2 Clearing & Grubbing $ 13,410.00 $ 13,410.00 $ - $ 13,410.00 100.00% $ -
31.3 Site Grading Cut/ Fill $ 42,465.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 42,465.00 
31.4 Build Well House Pads $ 28,855.00 $ 28,855.00 $ - $ 28,855.00 100.00% $ -
31.5 Drilled Concrete Piers $ 91,350.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 91,350.00 

EJCDC C~620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of 5 



Work Completed 

A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Total Completed 
% Balance to Finish 

Section Description 
($) 

Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 
(F/B) (B- F) 

Number (C+D) (not in C or D) (C+D+E) 

31.6 Building Excavation & Backfill $ 5,620.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,620.00 
31.7 Strip & Re-spread Topsoil $ 26,060.00 $ 7,820.00 $ - $ 7,820.00 30.01% $ 18,240.00 

Division 32 - Exterior Improvements 
32.1 Fencing $ 17,630.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 17,630.00 
32.2 Seeding $ 19,220.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 19,220.00 

Division 33 - Utilities 

33.1 Site Utility Underground Piping $ 14,930.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 14,930.00 
Division 40 - Process Interconnections 

40.1 Process Valves $ 87,340.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 87,340.00 
40.2 Process Pipe $ 36,100.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 36,100.00 
40.3 $CADA/ Controls $ 100,090.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 100,090.00 

Lump Sum Included Unit Bid Prices 

UP-1 
Removal and Disposal of Earthen Material 

$ 12,275.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 12,275.00 
2,455 CY @ $5.00 / CY 

UP-2 
Gravel Surfacing 

$ 25,290.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 25,290.00 
1,686 SY @ $15.00 / SY 

UP-3 
IDOT Class A Revetment Stone 

$ 1,250.00 $ 
25 CY @ $SO.DO/ CY 

- $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,250.00 

Total $ 1,258,000.00 $ 107,495.00 $ 13,390.00 $ - $ 120,885.00 9.61% $ 1,137,115.00 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 3 of 5 



Stored Material Summary Contractor's Application 
For (Contract): Part B - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections Application Number: 3 (Three) 

Application 
3/23/2019 to 4/19/2019 Application Date: 4/24/2019 

Period: 

A B C D E F G 
Stored Previously 

Subtotai Amount 
Incorporated in Work 

Specification Supplier Amount Stored Completed and 
Materials 

Description of Materials or Date Placed 
Section/ Bid Invoice 

Storage 
Amount this Month Stored to Date Date Amount 

Remaining in 

Number 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage 

($) ($) (D+E) (Month/ Year) ($) 
Storage($) 

!tern No. 
(Month/Year) (D+E-F) 

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

Totals $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. Al! rights reserved. 

Page 4 of 5 



- Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date Contractor's Application 

For Adel Water Utility Improvements: Phase 1 
Application Number: 3 (Three) 

(Contract): Part B - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 
Application Date: 4/24/2019 

Application 
From: 3/23/2019 To: 4/19/2019 

Period: 

Original Contract Amount: $ 1,258,000.00 

Approved Change Orders: 

Number Date Amount 

Revised Contract Amount: $ 1,258,000.00 -------------

Page S of S 

Contractor: 
WRH, Inc. 

1648 T Avenue, South Amana, IA 52334 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 

Pay Estimate 
Date Amount 

Number 

1 4/1/ 2019 $ 89,399.75 
2 4/22/2019 $ 12,720.50 

3 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 102,120.25 
...;. _________ ..;... __ 

Total Construction Cost: $ 102,120.25 
...;. _________ ..;... __ 

111sa
MccLuRE .. 



EJCDC~ Contractor's Application for Payment No. 2 (TWO) 
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE Application Period: 4/1/2019 t o 4/30/2019 Application Date: 5/1/2019 

City of Adel, IA Synergy Contracting, LLC McClure Engineering Company 
To (Owner): 

301 South 10th Street, Ad el, IA 50003 
From (Contractor): 

1120 2nd Street NE, Bondurant, IA 50035 
Via (Engineer): 

1360 NW 121st Street, Clive, IA 50325 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's . 
Number: Contract Number: 

Project: Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Additions Deductions 

001 $ - $ -
002 $ - $ -
003 $ . $ -
004 $ - $ -

Totals: $ - $ -
Net Change by 

$ -
Change Order: 

· Contractor's Certification 

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied 

on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the W ork covered by prior 

Applications for Payment; 

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond accept able to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, 

security interest, or encumbrances); and 
(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 

defective. 

By: 

18002AD 
Engineer's Contract 

20317006-01 
Number: 

I contract: I Bid Package N~. 1 - Lift Statio~ -
. -

-

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE .................................... ................... $ 1,336,000.00 --- ----------2. Net change by Change Orders.................................... ............... $ -------------
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2)............................................ $ 1,336,000.00 

-------------
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE 

(Column Fon Progress Estimate).............................................. $ 221,178.00 --- - ----- ----
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 5.0% X $ 221,178.00 W ork Completed ....... $ 11,058.90 - ------------b. 5.0% X $ Stored Material ......... $ -------------c. Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Line Sb)........................................... $ 11,058.90 -------------
I 6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line Sc) ......................... $ 210,119.10 -------------

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application). $ 91,105.00 -------------
8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION............................................ $ 119,014.10 --------- ----9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE 

(Column G on Progress Estimate+ Ur.c 5 above): .. ,.............. . $ 1,125,880.90 -------------
Payment of: $119,014.10 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is recommended by: ~ 5-3-19 
(Enineer) (Date) 

Payment of: 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount ) 

is approved by: 

(Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: 

Funding Agency (if applicable) (Dat e) 

EJCDC" C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCOC. All rights reserved . 

Page 1 of 6 



Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Total Completed 
% Balance to Finish Section Description 

($) 
Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 

(F/B) (B - F) Number (C+D) (not in C or D) (C+D+E) 

Division 26 - Electrical 

26.01 Electrical $ 100,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 100,000.00 
26.02 Standby Power Generator $ 60,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 60,000.00 

Division 28 - Electronic Safety and Security 

28.01 Gas Detection and Alarm $ lS,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ lS,000.00 
Division 31 - Earthwork 

31.01 Demo/ Clearing $ 10,000.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 10,000.00 100.00% $ -
31.02 Grading/ Earthwork $ 40,000.00 $ - $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00 3.13% $ 38,750.00 
31.03 Erosion Controls $ 5,000.00 $ 400.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,400.00 48.00% $ 2,600.00 

Division 32 - Exterior Improvements 
32.01 Paved Driveway $ 42,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 42,000.00 
32.02 Access Road $ 30,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 30,000.00 
32.03 Final Restoration / Seeding $ 5,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,000.00 

Division 33 - Utilities 
33.01 Site Water Distribution $ 5,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,000.00 
33.02 Valve Vault (Structure Only) $ 25,000.00 $ - $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 100.00% $ -
33.03 Meter Manhole (Structure Only) $ 18,000.00 $ - $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 100.00% $ -
33.04 Force Main $ 20,000.00 $ - $ 17,500.00 $ 17,500.00 87.50% $ 2,500.00 
33.05 Storm Sewer $ 10,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 10,000.00 
33.06 Sanitary Sewer $ 30,000.00 $ - $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 66.67% $ 10,000.00 

Division 40 - Process Interconnections 
40.01 !Process Piping $ 30,000.00 $ - $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 16.67% $ 25,000.00 
40.02 I Process Valves $ 30,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 30,000.00 

Division 41- Material Processing and Handling Equipment 

41.01 I Crane & Hoists $ 5,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,000.00 
Division 43 - Process Gas and liquid Handling, Purification, and Storage Equipment 

43.01 Submersible Non-Cloe: Pumps $ 20,520.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 20,520.00 
43.02 Pump Hatches $ 5,824.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,824.00 
43.03 Pump Controls/ SCADA $ 89,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 89,000.00 

Division 46 - Water and Wastewater Equipment 

46.01 Vertical Fine Screen $ 95,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 95,000.00 

Total $ 1,336,000.00 $ 95,900.00 $ 125,278.00 $ - $ 221,178.00 16.56% $ 1,114,822.00 

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 
Page 3 of 5 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date Contractor's Application 

For Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 
Application Number: 2 (TWO) 

(Contract): Bid Package No. 1 - Lift Station 
Application Date: 5/1/2019 

Application 
From: 

I 4/1/2019 I To: I 4/30/2019 I Contractor: 
Synergy Contracting, LLC 

Period: 1120 2nd Street NE, Bondurant, IA 50035 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 
Original Contract Amount: 1,336,000.00 

Approved Change Orders: 

$ 
Pay Estimate 

Date Amount Number 

Number Date Amount 
001 3/27/2019 $ -

001 04/ 18/19 $ 91,105.00 

002 4/18/2019 $ -
003 5/2/2019 $ -
004 5/2/2019 $ -

Revised Contract Amount: $ 1,336,000.00 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 91,105.00 

Total Construction Cost: $ 91,105.00 

111ea:::: 
Page 5 of 5 MCCLURE"~ 

:: ··lClt,, : =k l::c:: C" 



EJCDC~ Contractor's Application for Payment No. 3 (THREE} 
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS COMM ITTEE Application Period: 4/1/2019 to 4/25/2019 Application Date: 4/26/2019 

To (Owner): 
City of Adel, IA 

From (Contractor): Minger Construction Companies, Inc. 
Via (Engineer): McClure Engineering Company 

301 South 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 620 Corporate Drive, Jordan, MN 55352 1360 NW 121st Street, Clive, IA 50325 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's 
-

Number: Contract Number: 

Project: Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Additions Deductions 

Totals: $ - $ -
Net Change by 

$ -Change Order: 

Contractor's Certification 
The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied 

on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior 

Applications for Payment; 

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this . 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests, and . 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, 

security interest, or encumbrances); and 

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 

defective. 

By: Date: 5 I / 

18-064 
Engineer's Contract 

20317006-01 
Number: 

I contract: I Bid Package No. 2 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 

1. Original Contract Price ................................................................ $ 3,687,953.00 

2. Net change by Change Orders ......... .......................................... $ 
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2) ............................................ $ 3,687,953.00 

4. Total Completed and Stored to Date 

(Column F on Progress Estimate) .............................................. $ 1,495,498.96 

s. Retainage 

a. 5.0% X $ 1,411,367.90 Work Completed ....... $ 70,568.39 

b. 5.0% X $ 84,131.06 Stored Material ......... $ 4,206.SS 

c. Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Line Sb) ........................................... $ 74,774.94 

6. Amount Eligible to Date (Line 4 - Line Sc) ................................ $ 1,420,724.02 

7. Less Previous Payments (Line 6 from prior Application) ....... $ 830,462.75 

8. Amount Due This Application .................................................... $ S90,261.27 

9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage 

(Column G on Progress Estimate + Line S above) ................... $ 2,267,228.98 

Payment of: $S90,261.27 

is recommended by: 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

Cl4f b S-H"I 
Engineer) (Date) 

Payment of: 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: 

(Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: 

Funding Agency (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All r ights reserved. 

Page 1 of6 



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's Application 
For 

Bid Package No. 2 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main Application Number: 3 (THREE) 
(Contract}: 

Application 
4/1/2019 to 4/25/2019 Application Date: 4/26/2019 

Period: 

A B C D E F G 

Item Materials Total Completed 
Bid Item Estimated Balance to 

Bid Item Value of Work Presently and Stored to % 
Bid Item 

Quantity 
Unit Price Value Quantity 

Installed to Date Stored (F /B) 
Finish 

Description ($) Installed 
Date 

(B- F) Number 
(not in C) (D+E) 

1 Mobilization 1.00 LS $ 300 000.00 $ 300.000.00 0.50 $ 150 000.00 $ 150,000.00 50.00% $ 150,000.00 
2 Clearine: and Grubbine: 13.40 AC $ 5 900.00 $ 79 060.00 13.69 $ 80 771.00 $ 80 771.00 102.16% $ 11 711.00 
3 T onsoil On-Site 21,130.00 C{ $ 0.20 $ 4,226.00 8058.00 $ 1611.60 $ 1,611.60 38.14% $ 2,614.40 
4 Trench Foundation 1500.00 TON $ 30.00 $ 45 000.00 691.77 $ 20 753.10 $ 20,753.10 46.12% $ 24 246.90 

5 
Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill 
Materials 

1,200.00 C{ $ 8.00 $ 9,600.00 24.00 $ 192.00 $ 192.00 2.00% $ 9,408.00 

6 Trench Comoaction Testine: 1.00 LS $ 8,000.00 $ 8.000.00 0.30 $ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 30.00% $ 5,600.00 
7 Granular Backfill Tune A 95.00 C{ $ 16.00 $ 1.520.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1520.00 
8 DewaterinE!: Excavation 1.00 LS $ 175 000.00 $ 175 000.00 0.20 $ 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00 20.00% $ 140,000.00 

9 
Bore/Receiving Shaft, Greater than 20 

6.00 EA $ 50,000.00 $ 300,000.00 
Feet Deen 

4.00 $ 200,000.00 $ 200,000.00 66.67% $ 100,000.00 

Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, 
10 Casing w/ Casing End Seal, 30-in 475.00 LF $ 575.00 $ 273,125.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 273,125.00 

11 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 16-in 

1,650.00 LF $ 107.00 $ 176,550.00 
Diameter 

341.00 $ 36,487.00 $ 36,487.00 20.67% $ 140,063.00 

12 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, DIP, 16-in 

1,200.00 LF $ 190.00 $ 228,000.00 771.00 $ 146,490.00 $ - $ 146,490.00 64.25% $ 81,510.00 
Diameter 

13 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 24-in 

2,550.00 LF $ 115.00 $ 293,250.00 172.00 
Diameter 

$ 19,780.00 $ 60,446.40 $ 80,226.40 27.36% $ 213,023.60 

14 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, DIP, 24-in 

2,050.00 LF 
Diameter 

$ 250.00 $ 512,500.00 771.00 $ 192,750.00 $ 3,968.26 $ 196,718.26 38.38% $ 315,781.74 

15 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, 

120.00 LF $ 595.00 $ 71,400.00 120.00 $ 71,400.00 $ 71,400.00 100.00% $ -RJ PVC 24-in Diameter wl Casin~ 

16 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, 

320.00 LF $ 410.00 $ 131,200.00 420.00 $ 172,200.00 $ - $ 172,200.00 131.25% $ (41,000.00) 
RJ DIP 16-in Diamet"'r wl Casino 

17 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, PVC, 8-in 

4,300.00 LF $ 41.00 $ 176,300.00 2819.00 
Diameter 

$ 115,579.00 $ 10,864.00 $ 126,443.00 71.72% $ 49,857.00 

18 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, PVC, 12-in 

70.00 LF $ 108.00 $ 7,560.00 0.00 $ - $ 1,736.40 $ 1,736.40 22.97% $ 5,823.60 
Diameter 

19 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, PVC, 16-in 

230.00 LF $ 120.00 $ 27,600.00 0.00 $ - s 7,116.00 $ 7,116.00 25.78% $ 20,484.00 
Diameter 

20 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, DIP, 8-in 

30.00 LF $ 20.00 $ 600.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 600.00 
Diameter 

21 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, DIP, 12-ln 

30.00 LF $ 30.00 $ 900.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 900.00 
Diameter 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of6 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item Estimated Balance to 
Bid Item Value of Work Presently and Stored to % 

Bid Item Unit Price Value Quantity Finish 
Description Quantity 

($) Installed 
Installed to Date Stored Date (F /B) 

(B - F) Number 
(not in C) (D+E) 

22 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, DIP, 16-in 

20.00 LF $ 40.00 $ 800.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 800.00 
Diameter 

23 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, 

475.00 LF $ 25.00 $ 11,875.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 11,875.00 
PVC 8-in Diameter 

24 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, 

475.00 LF $ 40.00 $ 19,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 19,000.00 
PVC 12-in Diameter 

25 Sewae:e Air Release Valve 2-in 2.00 EA $ 750.00 $ 1500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1500.00 
26 Tracer Station Rhino Triview 6.00 EA $ 325.00 $ 1950.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1950.00 

27 
Post Construction CCTV Inspection of 

7,890.00 LF $ 2.00 $ 15,780.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 15,780.00 
Sanitarv Sewer 

28 Fittinac DIP 5,500.00 LB $ 8.50 $ 46,750.00 406.00 $ 3 451.00 $ 3,451.00 7.38% $ 43,299.00 
29 Valve Flarn:1:e x Flane:e Plue:. 8-in 1.00 EA $ 2.000.00 $ 2.000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2 000.00 
30 Valve Flanee x Flane:e Plue:. 12-in 1.00 EA $ 4 000.00 $ 4 000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,000.00 
31 Valve Flam~e x Flani;,:e Plue:. 16-in 1.00 EA $ 8 000.00 $ 8 000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 8,000.00 
32 Manhole Tvne SW-301, 48-in Diameter 26.00 EA $ 5,500.00 $ 143,000.00 8.00 $ 44,000.00 $ 44,000.00 30.77% $ 99,000.00 
33 Force Main Junction Box Concrete, 10-ft 1.00 EA $ 75.000.00 $ 75.000_00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 75 000.00 
34 Air Release Manhole. Concrete. 7-ft x 6-ft 1.00 EA $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 0-00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 60,000.00 
35 Access Hatch 36-in x 36-in 2.00 EA $ 2.000.00 $ 4.000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,000.00 
36 Access Hatch 48-in x 48-in 1.00 EA $ 3 000.00 $ 3,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 3,000.00 
37 Construct 24-in Dron Connection 1.00 EA s 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 15,000.00 
38 Construct 16-in Droo Connection 1.00 EA $ 18.000.00 $ 18.000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 18,000.00 
39 Connection to Existine: Sanitarv Manhole 1.00 EA $ 20.000.00 $ 20.000.00 1.00 $ 20.000.00 $ 20.000.00 100.00% $ -
40 Connection to Existine: Manhole at WWTP 1.00 EA $ 20,000.00 $ 20 000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 20,000.00 
41 Manhole Marker 26.00 EA s 100.00 $ 2 600.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2 600.00 
42 Granular SurfacinP: 150.00 TON $ 40.00 $ 6,000.00 76.28 $ 3,051.20 $ 3,051.20 50.85% $ 2,948.80 
43 Temnoraru Traffic Control 1.00 LS $ 4 000.00 $ 4 000.00 1.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 100.00% $ -
44 Drain Tile Reoair 60.00 EA $ 150.00 $ 9,000.00 3.00 $ 450.00 $ 450.00 5.00% $ 8,550.00 
45 Seedine:. Rural T\/ne 3 15.00 AC $ 1.150.00 $ 17 250.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 17,250.00 
46 Seedine: CRP Switche:rass 0.70 AC $ 860.00 $ 602.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 602.00 
47 Seedin"" CRP Buffer 0.30 AC $ 860.00 $ 258.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 258.00 
48 SeedinP" Temnorarv. Tvne 5 6.00 AC $ 910.00 $ 5 460.00 0.00 $ . $ - 0.00% $ 5,460.00 
49 Seedin" Wetland 3.20 AC $ 2,800.00 $ 8 960.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 8 960.00 

50 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

1.00 LS $ 500.00 $ 500.00 1.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 100.00% $ 
Prenaration -

51 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

1.00 LS $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 
Mana~-ment 

0.30 $ 900.00 $ 900.00 30.00% $ 2,100.00 

52 
Temporary Rolled Erosion Control 

2,800.00 SQ $ 7.60 $ 21,280.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 21,280.00 Prod ...... -
53 Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check 10 500.00 LF $ 1.40 $ 14 700.00 2540.00 $ 3 556.00 $ 3 556.00 24.19% $ 11,144.00 

54 
Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check, 

10,500.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 525.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 525.00 
Removal of Sediment 

55 
Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check, 

10,500.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 525.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 525.00 
Removal of Device 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 3 of 6 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item Estimated Balance to 
Bid Item Value of Work Presently and Stored to % 

Bid Item 
Quantity 

Unit Price Value Quantity 
Installed to Date Stored (F / B) 

Finish 
Description ($) Installed 

Date 
(B-F) Number 

(not in C) (D+E) 

56 
Construct Stabilized Construction 

125.00 TON $ 35.00 $ 4,375.00 
Entrance 

80.00 $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 64.00% $ 1,575.00 

57 Fencing_ Remove and Renlace 1,000.00 LF $ 15.00 $ 15,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 15,000.00 
58 Concrete Washout Pits 1.00 LS $ 500.00 $ 500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 500.00 

BIBl:tilft:KNAiifiti~~i;/l'!MIIMSJJtUNt!Wll!WIE~IlV¾;,!il,.:iiii/(ijt;,1~R¼iktfi1l~fli1'®D'f\tliliiit~~l('tJltl\i\lt•~~11~)\~~i\\~.tfl1!i•i)iililitf.!il\1!.iti\litfill/illtlliii;ftlil,J1f,~(1\i£fJ}l~~•ttijJil}i!~1l~t1ffi:{i'.~~i1.tWil\J~lii~t'i!/i\~?~Ji')~i}(~{~i1¥lil!l\~~ 
BAl-1 Mobilization 1.00 LS $ 80 000.00 $ 80.000.00 0.40 $ 32 000.00 $ 32,000.00 40.00% $ 48,000.00 
BAl-2 Clearim;,: and GrubbiM 0.60 AC $ 7 500.00 $ 4 500.00 0.60 $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 100.00% $ -
BAl-3 Tonsoil On-Site 1500.00 CY $ 0.10 ' 150.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 150.00 
BAl-4 Trench Foundation 100.00 TON $ 30.00 $ 3,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 3,000.00 

BAl-5 
Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill 

200.00 CY $ 8.00 $ 1,600.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,600.00 
Materials 

BAl-6 Trench Comaaction Testin~ 1.00 LS $ 1500.00 $ 1500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,500.00 
BAl-7 Dewaterinl:!' Excavation 1.00 LS $ 500.00 $ 500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 500.00 

BAl-8 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 12-in 

910.00 LF $ 91.00 $ 82,810.00 
Diameter 

6.00 $ 546.00 $ 546.00 0.66% $ 82,264.00 

BAl-9 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, 
RJ PVC 12-in Diameter w/CasinP 

125.00 LF $ 385.00 $ 48,125.00 120.00 $ 46,200.00 $ 46,200.00 96.00% $ 1,925.00 

BAl-10 Post Construction CCTV Inspection of 
1,035.00 LF $ 2.00 $ 2,070.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,070.00 

Sanitarv Sewer 
BAl-11 Manhole T· .. ··e SW-301 48-in Diameter 4.00 EA $ 9 500.00 $ 38,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 38,000.00 

BAl-12 
Connection to Existing Sanitary Manhole, 

1.00 EA $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 14,000.00 
EaPle Vista 

BAl-13 Manhole Marker 4.00 EA $ 100.00 $ 400.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 400.00 
BAl-14 Granular SurfaciM 13.00 TON $ 50.00 $ 650.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 650.00 
BAl-15 Temnorarv Traffic Control 1.00 LS $ 1000.00 $ 1,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,000.00 
BAl-16 Rural Seedine:. Tvne 3 1.00 AC $ 1,200.00 $ 1200.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1.200.00 

BAl-17 
Temporary Rolled Erosion Control 

145.00 SQ $ 7.60 $ 1,102.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,102.00 
Products 

BAl-18 Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check 360.00 LF $ 1.40 $ 504.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 504.00 

BAl-19 Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check, 
360.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 18.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 18.00 

Removal of Sediment 

BAl-20 Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check, 
360.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 18.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 18.00 

Removal of Device 

BAl-21 Construct Stabilized Construction 
35.00 TON $ 35.00 $ 1,225.00 

Entrance 
0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,225.00 

Totals $ 3,687,953.00 $1,411,367.90 s 84,131.06 $1,495,498.96 40.55% $ 2,192,454.04 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for E.ICDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 4 of 6 



Stored Material Summary Contractor's Application 
For 

Bid Package No. 2 -Sanitary Sewer and Force Main Application Number: 3 (THREE) 
'Contract): 
Application 

4/1/2019 to 4/25/2019 Application Date: 4/26/2019 
Period: 

A B C D E 
Subtotal Amount 

F G 

Specification Supplier 
Stored Previously 

Amount Stored Completed and 
Incorporated in Work Materials 

Description of Materials or Storage Date Placed 
Section / Bid Invoice Amount this Month Stored to Date Date Amount 

Remaining in 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage Storage($) 

Item No. Number 
(Month/Year) 

($) ($) (D+E) (Month/ Year) ($) 
(D+E-F) 

SUDAS 4010/ 
Multiple 16" DIP Sanitary Sewer (American} Site Mar-2019 $ 63,973.11 $ - $ 63,973.11 Apr-2019 $ 63,973.11 $ -

Item No.12 
SUDAS4010/ 

Multiple 24" PVC SDR-26 Pipe (Core & Main) Site Mar-2019 $ 60,446.40 $ - $ 60,446.40 $ - $ 60,446.40 
Item No.13 

SUDAS4010/ 
D5B8545-003 24" DIP Sanitary Sewer (American) Site Mar-2019 $ 3,968.26 $ $ 3,968.26 $ $ 3,968.26 - -

Item No.14 
SUDA$ 3010/ 

D5B8545-003 
16" DIP Sanitary Sewer, Trenchless 

Site Mar-2019 $ 24,225.04 $ - $ 24,225.04 Apr-2019 $ 24,225.04 $ 
Item No.16 American) 

-
SUDAS 4010/ 

K101539 
8" PVC SDR-18 Force Main (Core & 

Site Mar-2019 $ 10,864.00 $ $ 10,864.00 $ $ 10,864.00 
Main) 

- -
Item No.17 

SUDAS 4010/ 
K101539 

10" PVC SDR-18 Force Main (Core & 
Site Mar-2019 $ 1,736.40 $ - $ 1,736.40 $ $ 1,736.40 

Main1 
-

Item No.18 
SUDAS4010/ 

K101539 
12" PVC SDR-18 Force Main (Core & 

Site Mar-2019 $ 7,116.00 $ - $ 7,116.00 $ $ 7,116.00 
Item No.19 Main) -

SUDAS 4010 / 
2041015823 

24" HOBAS Sanitary Sewer (Hobas 
Site Apr-2019 $ $ 76,978.50 $ 76,978.50 $ $ 76,978.50 

Pioe USA) 
- -

Item No.14 
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
s - $ -
$ - $ -

Totals s 172 329.21 s 76,978.50 $ 249,307.71 $ 88198.15 $ 161,109.56 

EJCDC C·620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page5of6 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date Contractor's Application 

For Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 
Application Number: 3 (THREE) 

(Contract): Bid Package No. 2 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 
Application Date: 4/26/2019 

Application 
From: I 4/1/2019 I To: I 4/25/2019 I Contractor: 

Minger Construction Companies, Inc. 
Period: 620 Corporate Drive, Jordan, MN 55352 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 
Original Contract Amount: 

Approved Change Orders: 

$ 3,687,953.00 
Pay Estimate 

Date Amount 
Number 

Number Date Amount 001 3/ 6/2019 $ 342,731.50 
002 4/ 3/2019 $ 487,731.25 

Revised Contract Amount: $ 3,687,953.00 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 830,462.75 

Total Construction Cost: $ 830,462.75 

111::i:: 
Page 6of6 

M CC LU RE'" 
= ·JS:!1s =::i-1r-.G C"' 



Invoice 

SOLD TO: 

Minger Construction , Inc. 
620 Corporate Drive 
JORDAN MN 55352-5447 
USA 

SHIP TO: 

Minger Construction, Inc. 
City of Adel 
East Annex Sanitary Utility Pkg II 
Adel, Iowa 

HOBAS PIPE USA 
Plant Houston 
1413 E. Richey Rd. 
HOUSTON TX 77073 

INVOICE# 

DATE: 

JOB NUMBER: 

2041015823 

04/08/2019 

1341001752 

lat 
HOBAS® 

Page 1 of 1 

TERMS P.O. NO. SALES PERSON SHIPPED VIA SHIPPING DATE SHIPPED FROM 

Net JO Days Signed Quote Mahony Jim 

Item Material Material description 

10 1247202 P24-25-0072-FP-FWCE-PE 

Bill of Lading 1841040157/,000001 from 04/08/2019 

11 304993 Lube 505 

Bill of Lading 1841040157i000002 from 04/08/2019 

12 1247202 P24-25-0072-FP-FWCE-PE 

Bill of Lading 1841040158/000001 from 04/08/2019 

13 124 7202 P24-25-0072-FP-FWCE-PE 

Bill of Lading 1841040174/6oooo1 from 04/08/2019 

20 306626 z" New Sty le \Nafe1 Pltig (Fitts! 1) 

Bill of Lading 1841040174/.000002 from 04/08/2019 

Subtotal 

PLEASE REMIT TO: HOBAS PIPE USA 
1413 E. Richey Road, 
Houston, TX 77073 

THANK YOUIII TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

Truck 04/08/20.19 Houston, Texas 

Quantitv Unit Unit price USD Tota 

362.140 FT 74.00 26,798.36 

1315 Ft Stored I 1$23,310.00 
I FG U,vy 

362.700 FT 74.00 26,839.80 

362.550 FT 74.00 26,828.70 

z0 PC 10.00 208.86 

80,746.86 

Total Stored Pay App 3 -
$76,978.50 

80,746.86 



. ,-

l• :.J( ~I)<-~-== Contractor's Application for Payment No. 3 (THREE} - ' .... !":,· .. - ~-I, -' ' ' . ~ ' _,I • • \~ f ' Application Period: 3/28/2019 4/24/2019 Application Date: 4/24/2019 

To {Owner): City of Adel, IA 
From (Contractor): Thorpe Water Development Company 

Via (Engineer): McClure Engineering Company 
301 South 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's 
-Number: Contract Number: 

Project: Adel Water Utility Improvements, Phase 1 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Additions Deductions 

Totals: $ - $ -
Net Change by 

$ -Change Order: 

Contractor's Certification 

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied 

on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior 
Applications for Payment; 

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, 
security interest, or encumbrances); and 

(3) All t he Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 
defective. ---By: 

P.O. Box 555, Ankeny, IA 50023 1360 NW 121st Street, Clive, IA 50325 

42726 
Engineer's Contract 

Number: 
20718098-00 

I contract: I Part 8, Section 1 - Raw Water Transmission Main 

1. Original Contract Price ................................................................ $ 739,921.00 
2. Net change by Change Orders ................................................... $ 
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2) ............................................ $ 739,921.00 
4. Total Completed and Stored t o Date 

(Column Fon Progress Estimate) .............................................. $ 446,944.99 
5. Retainage 

a. 5.0% X $ 331,836.00 Work Completed ....... $ 16,591.80 
b. 5.0% X $ 115,108.99 Stored Material ......... $ 5,755.44 

c. Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Line Sb) ........................................... $ 22,347.24 
6. Amount Eligible to Date (Line 4 - Line Sc) ................................ $ 424,597.75 
7. Less Previous Payments (Line 6 from prior Application) ....... $ 215,590.66 
8. Amount Due This Application .................................................... $ 209,007.09 
9. Balance t o Finish, Plus Retainage 

(Column G on Progress Estimate+ Line 5 above) ................... $ 315,323.25 

Payment of: $209,007.09 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is recommended by: --~~~~=~===~---~~==='.::=:==:::=----,,_c::~-- ~/// '1 
(Date) (Engineer) 

Payment of: 2,o '1 v<J "{ . o'f 
(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: 

(Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: 

Funding Agency (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 of 1 



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's Application 
For 

Part B, Section 1- Raw Water Transmission Main Application Number: 3 (THREE) 
(Contract): 

Application 
3/28/2019 to 4/24/2019 Application Date: 4/24/2019 

Period: 
A B C D E F G 

Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item 
Bid Item Estimated 

Value of Work Presently and Stored to % Balance to Finish 
Bid Item Unit Price Value Quantity 

Installed to Date Stored Date (F / B) (B • F) Description Quantity ($) installed Number {not in C) (D+E) 

1 MOBILIZATION AND BONDING 1.00 LS $ 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 1.00 $ 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 100.00% $ -
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 0.40 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 40.00% $ 3,000.00 

3 SWPPP PREPARATION 1.00 LS $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 1.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 100.00% $ -
4 SWPPP MANAGEMENT 1.00 LS $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 1.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 100.00% $ -
5 

SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE DITCH 

CHECK, INSTALLATION 
9,500.00 LF $ 2.00 $ 19,000.00 1111.00 $ 2,222.00 $ 2,222.00 11.69% $ 16,778.00 

6 
SIL FENCE OR SILT FENCE DITCH 

9,500.00 LF $ 0.50 $ 4,750.00 0.00 $ $ 0.00% $ 4,750.00 - -
CHECK, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT 

7 
SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE DITCH 

9,500.00 LF $ 0.25 $ 2,375.00 0.00 $ $ 0.00% $ 2,375.00 - -
CHECK REMOVAL OF DEVICE 

8 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 125.00 TON $ 30.00 $ 3,750.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 3,750.00 

9 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 0.50 AC $ 48,000.00 $ 24,000.00 0.50 $ 24,000.00 $ 24,000.00 100.00% $ -
10 TOPSOIL, ON-SITE 3,764.40 C{ $ 5.00 $ 18,822.00 2108.00 $ 10,540.00 $ 10,540.00 56.00% $ 8,282.00 

11 SUBBASE, GRANULAR SUBBASE 23.00 TON $ 104.00 $ 2,392.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,392.00 

12 COMPACTION TESTING 1.00 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,000.00 

13 TRENCH FOUNDATION 270.00 TON $ 28.00 $ 7,560.00 187.00 $ 5,236.00 $ 5,236.00 69.26% $ 2,324.00 

REPLACEMENT OF UNSUITABLE 
4,229.20 C{ $ 10.00 $ 42,292.00 14 

BACKFILL MATERIAL 
10.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 0.24% $ 42,192.00 

15 SPOT REPAIRS BY PIPE REPLACEMENT 3.00 EA $ 500.00 $ 1,500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,500.00 

16 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 12 IN, PVC 5,800.00 LF $ 50.00 $ 290,000.00 3689.00 $ 184,450.00 $ 42,994.45 $ 227,444.45 78.43% $ 62,555.55 

17 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 8 IN, PVC 20.00 LF $ 40.00 $ 800.00 0.00 $ - $ 528.98 $ 528.98 66.12% $ 271.02 

18 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 6 IN, PVC 637.00 LF $ 30.00 $ 19,110.00 0.00 $ - $ 5,326.25 $ 5,326.25 27.87% $ 13,783.75 

19 WATER MAIN, TRENCHLESS, 12 IN, PVC 700.00 LF $ 110.00 $ 77,000.00 420.00 $ 46,200.00 $ 3,360.00 $ 49,560.00 6436% $ 27,440.00 

20 
FITTING, TEE, 12x12 INCH, DUCTILE 

2.00 EA 
IRON 

$ 1,250.00 $ 2,500.00 0.00 $ - $ 1,804.41 $ 1,804.41 72.18% $ 695.59 

21 
FITTING, WYE, 12X8 INCH, DUCTILE 

1.00 EA 
IRON 

$ 2,050.00 $ 2,050.00 0.00 $ - $ 680.37 $ 680.37 33.19% $ 1,369.63 

22 FITTING, WYE, 8 INCH, DUCTILE IRON 1.00 EA $ 850.00 $ 850.00 0.00 $ - $ 422.43 $ 422.43 49.70% $ 427.57 

EJCOC C-620 Contrac;tor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCOC. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 of 3 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item 
Bid Item Estimated 

Value of Work Presently and Stored to % Balance to Finish Bid Item 
Quantity 

Unit Price Value Quantity 
Installed to Date Stored Date (F / B) (B • F) Number 

Description 
($) Installed 

(not in C) (D+ E) 

23 
FITTING, CROSS, 12 INCH, DUCTILE 

2.00 EA $ 2,100.00 $ 4,200.00 0.00 $ . $ 1,480.64 $ 1,480.64 35.25% $ 2,719.36 IRON 

24 
FITTING, 45 DEGREE BEND, 12 INCH, 

7.00 EA $ 750.00 $ 5,250.00 3.00 $ 2,250.00 $ 1,929.09 $ 4,179.09 79.60% $ 1,070.91 DUCTILE IRON 

25 
FITTING, 45 DEGREE BEND, 6 INCH, 

3.00 EA $ 250.00 $ 750.00 0.00 DUCTILE IRON $ . $ 380.16 $ 380.16 50.69% $ 369.84 

26 
FITTING, 22.5 DEGREE BEND, 12 INCH, 
DUCTILE IRON 

1.00 EA $ 850.00 $ 850.00 1.00 $ 850.00 $ . $ 850.00 100.00% $ . 

27 
FITTING, 11.25 DEGREE BEND, 12 INCH, 

3.00 EA $ 650.00 $ 1,950.00 2.00 DUCTILE IRON $ 1,300.00 $ 311.17 $ 1,611.17 82.62% $ 338.83 

28 
FITTING, REDUCER, 8 IN X 6 IN, 

2.00 EA $ 250.00 $ 500.00 o.oo DUCTILE IRON $ . $ 239.12 $ 239.12 47.82% $ 260.88 

29 
FITTING, REDUCER, 12 IN X 8 IN, 

2.00 EA $ 550.00 $ 1,100.00 0.00 DUCTILE IRON $ . $ 443.38 $ 443.38 40.31% $ 656.62 

30 
FITTING, REDUCER, 12 IN X 6 IN, 

5.00 EA $ 550.00 $ 2,750.00 0.00 $ . $ 1,128.10 $ 1,128.10 41.02% $ 1,621.90 DUCTILE IRON 

31 FITTING, CAP, 6 INCH, DUCTILE IRON 3.00 EA $ 250.00 $ 750.00 o.oo $ . $ 185.52 $ 185.52 24.74% $ 564.48 

32 FITTING, CAP, 12 INCH, DUCTILE IRON 1.00 EA $ 450.00 $ 450.00 o.oo $ . $ 154.83 $ 154.83 34.41% $ 295.17 

33 VALVE, GATE, 12 INCH, DUCTILE IRON 3.00 EA $ 3,000.00 $ 9,000.00 o.oo $ . $ 8,505.00 $ 8,505.00 94.50% $ 495.00 
34 VALVE, GATE, 8 INCH, DUCTILE IRON 1.00 EA $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 0.00 $ . $ 1,259.25 $ 1,259.25 62.96% $ 740.75 
35 VALVE, GATE, 6 INCH, DUCTILE IRON 5.00 EA $ 1,200.00 $ 6,000.00 0.00 $ . $ 5,818.75 $ 5,818.75 96.98% $ 181.25 
36 

PIGGING STATION ASSEMBLY, DUCTILE 
2.00 EA $ 24,000.00 $ 48,000.00 0.00 $ . $ 38,157.09 $ 38,157.09 79.49% $ 9,842.91 IRON 

37 PIG INTERCEPTOR, DUCTILE IRON 1.00 EA $ 22,000.00 $ 22,000.00 0.00 $ . $ . 0.00% $ 22,000.00 
38 DRIVEWAY, GRANULAR 560.00 TON $ 32.00 $ 17,920.00 84.00 $ 2,688.00 $ 2,688.00 15.00% $ 15,232.00 
39 PAVEMENT OR OVERLAY, HMA, 6 IN 50.00 SY $ 175.00 $ 8,750.00 0.00 $ . $ . 0.00% $ 8,750.00 
40 PAVEMENT REMOVAL 49.00 SY $ 50.00 $ 2,450.00 o.oo $ . $ . 0.00% $ 2,450.00 
41 

UNCHARTED UTILITIES - PARALLEL 
200.00 LF $ 1.00 $ 200.00 o.oo $ $ 0.00% $ 200.00 EST) 

. . 

42 
UNCHARTED UTILITIES • CROSSING 

10.00 EA 
ESTl 

$ 500.00 $ 5,000.00 0.00 $ . $ . 0.00% $ 5,000.00 
SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND 

43 MULCHING FOR HYDRAULIC SEEDING 1.40 AC $ 5,400.00 $ 7,560.00 0.00 $ . $ . 0.00% $ 7,560.00 
URBANI 

SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND 
44 MULCHING FOR HYDRAULIC SEEDING 1.10 AC $ 5,400.00 $ 5,940.00 

RURAL! 
0.00 $ . $ . 0.00% $ 5,940.00 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page2of3 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item Estimated 
Bid Item 

Unit Price Value 
Value of Work Presently and Stored to % Balance to Finish Bid Item 

Description Quantity 
Quantity 

Installed to Date Stored Date (F / B) (B- F) Number ($) Installed 
(not in C) (D+ E) 

SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND 

45 MULCHING FOR HYDRAULIC SEEDING 1.00 AC $ 7,800.00 $ 7,800.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 7,800.00 
'WETLAND) 

Totals $ 739,921.00 $ 331,836.00 $ 115,108.99 $ 446,944.99 60.40% $ 292,976.01 

EJCOC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
(0 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page3of3 



Stored Material Summary Contractor's Application 
For 

Part B, Section 1- Raw Water Transmission Main Application Number: 3 (THREE) (Contract): 
Application 

3/28/2019 to 4/24/2019 AppUcation Date: 4/24/2019 Period: 

A B C D E 
Subtotal Amount F G 

Specification Supplier 
Stored Previously 

Amount Stored Completed and Incorporated in Work Materials 

Section / Bid Invoice 
Description of Materlals or Storage Date Placed 

Amount this Month Stored to Date Date Amount Remaining in 

Number 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage 

($) ($) (D+ E) (Month/Year) ($) Storage($) Item No. 
(Month/Year) (D+E•F) 

16 
K039615 

12" PVC Water Main Pipe On Site Feb-2019 $ 90,563.20 $ $ 90,563.20 Apr-2019 $ 47,568.7S $ 42,994.45 . 
K036834 

17 K036834 8" PVC Water Main Pipe On Site Feb-2019 $ 528.98 $ . $ 528.98 s . $ 528.98 
K039615 

6" PVC Water Main Pipe On Site Feb-2019 $ 5,326.25 s $ 5,326.25 $ $ 5,326.25 18 . . K036834 
19 K122356 1211 PVC Water Main Pipe (RJ) On Site Feb-2019 $ 15,225.00 $ . $ 15,225.00 Anr-2019 $ 11,865.00 $ 3,360.00 
20 K036834 1211 Tee On Site Feb-2019 $ 1,804.41 $ . $ 1,804.41 s . $ 1,804.41 
21 K036834 12"X8"Wve On Site Feb-2019 $ 680.37 $ . $ 680.37 $ . $ 680.37 
22 K036834 8"Wve On Site Feb-2019 $ 422.43 $ . $ 422.43 $ . $ 422.43 
23 K036834 121

• Cross On Site Feb-2019 $ 1,480.64 $ . $ 1,480.64 $ . s 1,480.64 
24 K036834 12" 45-Degree Fitting On Site Feb-2019 $ 3,375.90 $ . s 3,375.90 Apr-2019 $ 1,446.81 $ 1,929.09 
25 K036834 611 45-0egre Fitting On Site Feb-2019 $ 380.16 $ . $ 380.16 $ . $ 380.16 
26 K036834 12" 22.5-Deeree Fitting On Site Feb-2019 $ 325.64 $ . $ 325.64 Aor-2019 s 325.64 $ . 
27 K036834 12" 11.2S~Oellree Fitting On Site Feb-2019 s 933.51 $ . $ 933.51 Aor-2019 $ 622.34 $ 311.17 
28 K036834 8" x 6" Reducer On Site Feb-2019 $ 239.12 $ . $ 239.12 $ . $ 239.12 
29 K036834 12" x 811 Reducer On Site Feb-2019 $ 443.38 s . $ 443.38 $ . $ 443.38 
30 K036834 12" x 6" Reducer On Site Feb-2019 $ 1,128.10 $ . $ 1,128.10 s . s 1,128.10 
31 K036834 6"C31l On Site Feb-2019 $ 185.52 $ . $ 185.52 $ . $ 185.52 
32 K036834 12" Cap On Site Feb-2019 $ 154.83 $ . $ 154.83 $ . $ 154.83 
33 K036834 12" Gate Valve On Site Feb-2019 $ 8,505.00 $ . $ 8,505.00 $ . $ 8,505.00 
34 K036834 8" Gate Valve On Site Feb-2019 $ 1,259.25 $ . $ 1,259.25 $ . $ 1,259.25 
35 K036834 6" Gate Valve On Site Feb-2019 $ 5,818.75 $ . $ 5,818.75 s . s 5,818.75 
36 K036834 Piei?ing Station Assembly On Site Feb-2019 $ 38,157.09 $ . $ 38,157.09 $ . $ 38,157.09 

Totals $ 176,937.53 $ . $ 176,937.53 $ 61,828.54 $ 115,108.99 

EJCOC C-620 COnt.-actor's Application for Payment 
CO 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCOC. At! rights reserved. 

Page 1 of 1 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date Contractor's Application 
For Adel Water Utility Improvements, Phase l 

Application Number: 3 (THREE) 

(Contract): Part B, Section 1- Raw Water Transmission Main 
Application Date: 4/24/2019 

Application 
From: 3/28/2019 To: 4/24/2019 Contractor: 

Thorpe Water Development Company 
Period: P.O. Box 555, Ankeny, IA 50023 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 
Original Contract Amount: 

Approved Change Orders· 

$ 739,921.00 
Pay Estimate 

Date Amount Number 

Number Date Amount l 3/12/2019 $ 191,840.66 
2 4/9/2019 $ 23,750.00 
3 

Revised Contract Amount: $ 739,921.00 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 215,590.66 

Total Construction Cost: $ 215,590.66 

EJCOC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 
Page lofl 



AHLERS COONEY 
ATTORNEYS 

Anthony Brown 
City Administrator 
301 S. 10th Street 
Adel, IA 50003 

Sent via email only 

April 29, 2019 

RE: School Resource Officer 28E Agreement 

Dear Anthony: 

Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 

100 Court Avenue, Suite 600 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2231 
Phone: 515-243-7611 
Fax: 515-243-2149 
www.ahlerslaw.com 

James R. Wainwright 
515.246.0319 
jwainwright@ahlerslaw.com 

This waiver letter confirms that our Firm has been asked to represent the City of Adel 
with respect to the School Resource Officer 28E Agreement with ADM Schools. 

As you know, our Firm has existing client relationships with the City of Adel and ADM 
Schools. Given the proposed concurrent representation of the Patties, we cannot undertake a 
representation where we will advocate or negotiate for one patty against the other. However, our 
ethical rules allow us to undertake representation of both parties to a transaction provided that we 
can competently and diligently represent each client, and each client provided infmmed consent 
in writing to the representation. 

We believe that we can competently and diligently represent both the City of Adel and 
ADM Schools in the limited role of memorializing the 28E Agreement as determined by the 
Parties. The City of Adel and ADM Schools must determine the terms to include in the 
Agreement (between you) and then provide such terms to us to include in the Agreement. In our 
limited role as the scrivener, the more details you work out between you and provide to us, the 
better. In the course of drafting we may identify categories of essential terms you have not 
addressed, in which case we will suggest that both parties coordinate and let us know what 
specific terms you mutually agree on for each such category. We may also include stock or 
customary terms in the draft we provide with no intent of favoring either patty over the other. 
Any such terms may be rejected or modified by either of you and, as with all terms in the 
Agreement, are subject to mutual agreement between you and can be revised by you. Through 
the proposed limited joint representation, we can assist you in documenting the Agreement you 
reach on an amicable and mutually advantageous basis, saving the cost of each party obtaining 
its own legal representation as to the limited scope of this engagement. 

In the event there are actual disagreements of substance or content between the Patties, 
we will decline to advise either patty with respect to such issue. Should an issue arise for which 

WISHARD & BAILY - 1888; GUERNSEY & BAILY - 1893; BAILY & STIPP - 1901; STIPP, PERRY, BANNISTER & STARZINGER - 1914; BANNISTER, CARPENTER, 

AHLERS & COONEY - 1950; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, ALLBEE, HAYNIE & SMITH - 1974; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, HAYNIE, SMITH & ALLBEE, P.C. - 1990 



April 29, 2019 
Page 2 

the Parties cannot reach agreement on your own, we would need to withdraw from further 
representation of both Patties with respect to the proposed Agreement. Such withdrawal would 
not, however, impact our on-going representation of the City of Adel on all other matters. 

In the course of the joint representation of the Agreement, we will not have 
communications with one party relevant to the Agreement that are confidential from the other. 
For matters relevant to this limited joint representation, we have a legal and ethical duty to share 
with both of you the information we receive and the comments that we give. In other words, 
your conversations with us with respect to the Agreement are not privileged as between the two 
of you and could not be claimed as privileged should any dispute arise between you. If you want 
independent advice concerning the terms of the Agreement, or if you wish to be able to discuss 
matters in complete privacy, you will need to seek such advice from alternate counsel. 

In deciding whether or not to consent to the joint representation, the Parties should 
consider how our limited representation as described above could or may affect them. For 
example, clients that are asked to consent to conflicts should consider whether there is any 
material risk that their attorney will be less diligent on their behalf due to the conflict. Similarly, 
clients should consider whether there is any material risk that their confidential information or 
other proprietary matters will be used adversely to them due to the conflict. We do not believe 
that our obligations of loyalty and confidentiality to any party will impair our ability to represent 
the Patties in this matter in the limited manner described herein, but of course you may ask us 
any questions you may have regarding the contents of this letter and/or seek the independent 
advice of a lawyer outside of our Firm regarding the contents of this letter. 

Please respond to this request by either signing and returning this letter or informing us 
that you decline to approve and consent to this joint representation. A similar letter is being sent 
to ADM Schools for its consideration. We will only be able to represent the Parties in this 
matter if both Parties are in agreement regarding this limited representation. 

Sincerely, 

AHLERS & COONEY, P.C 

I(ristine Stone 



April 29, 2019 
Page 3 

The City Council of the City of Adel hereby waives and consents to any actual, potential, or 
perceived conflict of interest associated with Ahlers & Cooney, P.C.'s representation of 
ADM Schools and the City of Adel regarding the School Resource Officer 28E Agreement. 

Dated this __ day of ______ , 2019. 

City Council of the City of Adel: 

By:-------------
Mayor 

01583240-1\10113-1000 



ORDINANCE NO. 367 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
ADEL, IOWA, BY CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF 

PROPERTY LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF HWY. 169 AND NORTH OF 302ND 
PLACE, RUNNING ALONG HWY 169, CITY OF ADEL, DALLAS COUNTY, 

IOWA, FROM A-1 (EXISTING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL- HIGH DENSITY) 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, that: 

Section 1. ZONING MAP AMENDMENT. The official zoning map of the City of Adel, Iowa, 
is hereby amended by changing the zoning classification of the following described real property, from its 
current classification of A-1 (Agriculture) to R-1 (Single Family Residential - High Density) to wit: 

Cramer & Associates -Multiple Parcels (80.78 acres) 

Legal Description: 

AP ART OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 5, 6, 11, 12, 13 AND 14 IN SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 78 
NORTH, RANGE 27 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF 

ADEL, DALLAS COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 
12; THENCE NORTH 0°04'14" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT 
LOT 12, A DISTANCE OF 1293.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°55'49" EAST, 71.87 FEET; 
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCA VE NORTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 

50.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 23.34 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS NORTH 
75°33'34" EAST, 23.13 FEET; THENCE NORTH 62°11'13" EAST, 197.52 FEET; THENCE 
EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 500.00 
FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 276.88 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS NORTH 

78°03'04" EAST, 273.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°05'05" EAST, 220.24 FEET; THENCE 
EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 500.00 
FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 127.38 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 

78°47'10" EAST, 127.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 71 °29'15" EAST, 40.06 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 79°23'04" EAST, 404.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE 

CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 530.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH 
IS 121.83 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 42°05'10" EAST, 121.56 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY WHOSE 
RADIUS IS 1970.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 162.67 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD 
BEARS SOUTH 46°18'20" EAST, 162.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG A CURVE 
CONCAVE WESTERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 30.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 54.45 

FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 8°03'20" WEST, 47.28 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 60°03'04" WEST, 26.86 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29°56'56" EAST, 60.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 60°03'04" WEST, 205.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29°56'56" EAST, 735.00 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29°16'19" EAST, 76.86 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 25°00'43" EAST, 
82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°06'33" EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 15°12'23" 

EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10°18'13" EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
5°24'04" EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°29'54" EAST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 4°24'16" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 9°18'25" WEST, 82.55 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 14°12'35" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°06'45" WEST, 82.55 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24°00'55" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28°55'04" WEST, 



82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 33°49'14" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 38°43'24" 
WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 43°37'34" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

48°31'43" WEST, 82.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 53°19'34" WEST, 79.01 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 57°59'32" WEST, 78.40 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 60°03'04" WEST, 173.76 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCA VE WESTERLY WHOSE RADIUS IS 
432.59 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 131.22 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS 
SOUTH 8°03'41" EAST, 130.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°40'52" WEST, 25.50 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY WHOSE 
RADIUS IS 25.00 FEET, WHOSE ARC LENGTH IS 39.27 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD 

BEARS SOUTH 44°19'08" EAST, 35.36 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°19'08" WEST, 225.00 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°40'52" EAST, 102.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 25°3 l '24" WEST, 
72.67 FEET; THENCE NORTH 29°56'56" WEST, 210.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31 °36'43" 

WEST, 68.37 FEET; THENCE NORTH 35°38'33" WEST, 63.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
39°32'34" WEST, 63.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 43°26'35" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 47°20'35" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 51 °14'36" WEST, 63.29 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 55°08'36" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 59°02'36" WEST, 63.29 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 62°56'36" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 66°50'35" WEST, 
63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 70°44'34" WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 74°38'33" 

WEST, 63.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 78°50'32" WEST, 73.02 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
83°00'45" WEST, 68.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°54'26" WEST, 95.44 FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 89°54'36" WEST, 64.59 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 
13; THENCE NORTH 0°04'02" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 377.57 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 80.78 ACRES (3,518,814 SQUARE FEET). 

PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD. 

The Zoning Administrator is directed to amend the Official Zoning Map to indicate said changes. 

Section 2. NOTATION. The City Clerk shall hereby record the ordinance number and date of 
passage of this ordinance. 

Section 3. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances that are in conflict with this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 4. SEVERABILITY. If any section, provision or pait of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or pait thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

Section 5. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This Ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law, whichever shall later occur. 

Passed and approved by the Adel City Council this ___ day of _____ ~ 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

Attest: ------------
Angela Leopmd, City Clerk 



I" Reading ____________ _ 

2nd Reading ____________ _ 

3,d Reading ____________ _ 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. __ in the Dallas County News on the 
___ day of _______ , 2019. 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



' !ii I! 
i:I 
L 
* 

~ 
•• 2 

~~-! .. 
"'"tl,,,6'( 

~~~;, 
B~s~! 
~! .. 

NWSS£9"E1'1_:_i 

I le . ~-

,i; 

•~CBOUPU.l!"T' 

~~"'0()'4s-w'Ga,!C' 
2 

~!f~ 
~,.;J-c 

~~~= 
g&~:! 
' ~ 

2 

•• 
. 

50111".,.,pee. ~,, 

'EIJO.OO' 

ltf'S· ~ 'N VICINITYMAP 1~ 
wn SCALt ~11111 1• 

·-.; '"\ ,. • .. 
,, 

•t .. • 'Ii .. _,: 
.-~ -; . ' v1;•. ~. 

.f,# '. 

• •. -:i, . ,. •, \ .. .... . . 
'\' .. , 
~ 

~ .. ; 

' .... 
~ . 

... ,, '. 

! --

ADEL. IOWA 

O1/IINER/DEVELOPER =Z=O~N=IN=G~ -----
CRAM0t &: .lSSOCl.t..TtS. OI C. DC~l">IC: A- 1 ACRICl.l.TVR.+.L 
!1100 SW 81tOOKS!OC ORIVE J>ROPOSEl): R1 - S™Ct.E F'AM.'LY' RESIOOf TIAL 
GRlMCS. IA ,0,11 
CON1ACT; ROSERT CRI.ME:R 
Pt<. [!11!1)-2S5-1M7 

ENGINEER/ SURVEYOR 
OVIL OOICS Ai;JVM'TAI,'~ LL;; 
.5405 S.t. CROSSRO'-OS DRIVE, SJIT'C C 
GR!MCS.IOWA :wm 
PH: !115-.>&9-• 400 
CONTACT: DOUD w.NDERMA0-1 

0 

"' ;;: 
~ J 
5 ~ :-~1:,: 2:::~ u 
lsf5~ ~ 
~~LL 

c§Qg 

~~i o-w 
o:E~ 

""'"' 
ZONING DESCRIPTION ~ ~ I ffi 
A PART Of' CO','tftNl,10,,T LOTS !l,, Cl. 11. lZ. 13 ANP 14 l lol src,ior,1 Cl. TOWNSMtP n1 ~ ~ ~ 
N'OR1H. RAMGE 2.7 V,OT CF THE nrTM PRIMOPAL li!ERIOIAN'. 1N lllE on OF' ADEL. v O -
0AUAS COUNTY, IOHA AN:! IIIOR[ P'-RT!OJLARLY 0ESCR18CD ,\$ rou.ows: ""' if ~ 

BmN~1NO A."'; 11-IC SOU1)1-.0T CCRHER Of SA.ID COVERNMEST LOT 12:; lH!:NCE NOR'Tli 
o~·u.· 'NES'T .-J.CNG Tl-4£ M:ST Ut.t: OF" SA.IQ GO\IDIMMCNT L0'T 12. A OISTNIC:£ Of 
12J'-415 rtIT: TKNCC NORTH ai'~ '4i• Q.ST, 71.117 FtET: nfV,;C£ EAS'lERLY ALOMC 
A ct.lRVt: c:a-,cA.\'E NORTHERLY WHost IH,:IIUS ,, S0.00 mr. WHDS£ ARC LENC1H IS 
.U.34- FUT A."lO ~ CMOAO l tA.A:S MDR':'H 1:S'J3'J4• EAST, l.3.13 Flrt'; 'Tl-£NC( 

sarn-f 11211 '13• EAST, t91.S2 fl:rT: TKDlct t:ASTtRLY A..OSt.: A ~\'E CON'C\\/E 
SOIJTI-IDtl.Y WHOSC RA.CIUS IS S00.00 f'tIT. MiOSC ARC LD<Gn-t IS 2715.ea FttT ANt1 
WHO:SC OiORO 8E:ARS ~CR'TH 75'0.)'04" EAST, 27J .JO fEl! 'THCMet SOUtl-( M'O:S'~ • 
EA.$1', 220.24. rrrr, 0-10,C[ EASrol'LY ALONC A. CIJRV!:: CONCAVE SOJlHERI.Y WHOSE: 
RA.OIUS IS $00.00 FtET, M-OSt A.RC LENCn-t IS 12,.31 l'UT ANtl WI-ICSt CHCllW 
SEARS SOUTH 1e·47'10• CAS:". 127.04 fl:IT: TKNct SOVlH 717:9'!5" EAST. 40.C, 
FEIT: ™£NC£ ~ 7?'2.'.:1' 04" £AS1, 404.05 FEET; 'THOICE SOUll•CA.Sll:R'~Y .t.U:t/C 
A. CURl/'E CQ./CA',"£ NCRl'll£ASTtRLY ~ DSC RADII.IS JS 530,00 FtET, WHOSE Alrv 
l,LIICTM IS 121.1!13 FtCT AN'O ~OS( CHORD BEARS S:,.r:'H 42~:S'l tr D,ST, 121~ 
FUT; lliOIC£ ~STtRLY A!.CNC A CUR\lt CCN~VE S01.,1HWES"TtR:..Y WHOSE 
RAOIUS !S 1?,0..00 FCET, ~OSE A.RC l!NCTM IS 162.157 FUT A)jQ 111HCSt 01~0 
aws S,OIJ'l1,I ,s,8'2:0· DST, UZ.62 ft:ET: n&la: SOUTHERLY•~:. A CURvt 
CQNl;.l,VE WE'S"!ERL'( M-IOSC RAOIVS IS 30.00 rEET. WHOSC ARC LEMC'Tli IS 54.~ FEET 
ANO Vl1l05E CHCffO etARS SOUTH e·OJ'zo· WEST. 47.ze f'EET: nlOICC S001ll 
SO'OJ'0,,4" W£ST, 25.BS FtIT; 1'1lENct SOUTH 29·515•515;- U.ST, 50.00 FtCl": THENCC 
S0.11H 5-0lJJ'o4• v.t:ST, 205..ZD Fm; THENCE SOUTN 21il ':S.'56" CAST. ,».co FEIT; 
TI-IENC[ SOUTH 2915'19• EAST. 15.!IS f"tET; TNENCE SOl..tlH 2500'-Q" EAST. "2.55 
~ "n-tDJCE 50\ITH 20tl6'»• EAST, 82.:55 raT; "'TH[Net SOUTH 1:Si2'23~ EAST, 
112.5:S f"EET: 'THENCE SOI.JTH , o,!nY EAST, !US f"EIT: ~CE SOUiH 5"24'04-. 
CAST, IU.SS FtE'l': ll-£),lct SCUtH 0'29'~• EAST. 82.55 Fil:T: 'TH~et SOUlll 
+"Z•iis• ~ST. ez." rt:!'T: nm,ct SOUTH , , a·Z5· r.:sT. ~2.,., r?:CT: TttOJ~ 
SOJ"!H 141'Z'35" M:ST, !2.:s.5 FtET: THO/CE sa.J"!H lt'Olf~• VIEST, ~ Fl:ET: 
THENct SOU"lH 24"CXl'ss· VIE."ST, 152.$!1 mr: lHENCE S0V'rH ze·:s:,•04• ffl:ST, ~2.~ 
FUT; ':'HOICE SOlnH JJ"49'14" l'IEST, ez.55 FEET: lHOICC so.m-! JIS'4J'2•" 'IWEST, 
82.55 F!ET: llfENC! SCllTH 4J•J 7'.34• ~sr, 82.55 "EH : TIICNCC SOIJnl •8"J1'4J" 
\1/ES'l", 82.55 FttT: iHDICE scum S319'34• WEST, 79.01 Ftt'T; 'THE"MC( SOUTH 
57':SD'J.2" WEST. 18..CO F'CtT: fflENct SOUN &O't>J'04• '!'£ST, 17J.'6 Fm': 1'-0lct 
S001'1lCR1..Y AlONC A CUR\/£ CONCA~ Wl:STmLY '!\HOS£ R.aJ;IIUS 1S Q2.5D "E'ET, 
WHOst A.RC I..E},iCTH tS IJl.22 FtET ANO l'MOSE CNOftO SEARS SOll'IH e1JJ'41• r.A.ST. 
13D.'2 FttT; TMOICE SOVTM o·•o-:s2• WEST, 25.:SO FlD': THE>ICI: SOl/b!E.ISmn,.Y 
A.L(),IC A OJR\!: CONCA~ NORTHCAS1ER1. y wiosE RADIUS IS z:s.oo n::IT. ~OSE: -'RC 
LCHCTH IS 3il.27 FttT AND '/MOSE CHORD BEA.RS SOUnl •419'08" EAST, 35.:36 Ftt:T; 
"TH0-:0:: NOlmC aD, ,·oa· \I/EST, zz.oo FEET: "THENCE NORTH 0'40'52" £AST'. l OZ.~ 
F!ET: l'H!NCE NOfnH :Z.,';,1'z4• M:51, 72..57 fEr'T: THEHC£ HOR1H 28'5tl'Sl5" WEST. 
ZIC.DO fllT; 11-iOICE NOR11'1 Jl "JO'-Q" \ICT. 51!.J7 FEET: 'll-lEMCC NOR'TH 3:)"J!'JJ" 
M;ST, 15.>..>0 f!ET; nlDlct HOATN 3D'JZ'~- lltsT. ISJ.30 rtcT: 'll-lDICE Naf!H 
4J'215'J:S" WEST, e.>.~ FCCT: nlENct NOltiH 47'20'~- WEST. ISJ.2SI rm: "!HENCE 
NOR1H SI 14'36" \\GT, $3..211 F!ET: "?HENCE NORlH ~-oa"Jr \lt'tST, 6.)_zg rrrT: 
THOie&: NORTH s,-02•3s• WEST, 63.29 fia: 1'1lENCE NORTH $2'S6'.lli" \'€ST, 6.J.29 
F"EET: THENC£ NOltlH 1515~•3,:s· WEST, IS,,).20 ITI:l; THOict N~nf 7t1'44•.34• M:S":". 
53.1" FCCT: "'THENCE NOffTI-1 74"38'3.l• WE'.ST, 63.ZI 'UT: lHOlct NORTH 711'SO'J2" 
\IIEST, 73.02 nrt 'll-l~et NOR"TH aJ·orr~- WEST. 65.115 F!(l; lllEN::t t<IQRlH 
IIB'S4'2S" W(ST, !15.44 J"ctT; -rHO/ct HORTH 11,;i·s-o&· WCST. 6-4.SQ FEET TO n;c 
V.£ST USE OF SAD CO~DIT LOT 13: 11-iENCE NORTH 00,C.'02• \!,EST ALCNC SAIC 
~ UN(. .>7'.':J7 ~ "ro TIit 1C?IT Cf" IS(CNNING AN!;) c:>Hi~:MC ao.n1 ACRC5 
(3.518..1114 SOUARE fEtT). 

P~rY IS SUB.![CT 10 ANY AWO AU. EASCMDln;: or RtCOilD. 

"=2' 
I-
<( 
...J 
a. 

UJ 
Cl 
;:: 
z 
:§: 
Si! 
z 
Cl 

iii 
0 
--' 
5 u 
~ 
Q 
..1 

~ 

w (.!) 

(!) ~ 
Cl z 
- 0 0::: N 

aJ ~ 
:::c 
I-
=> 
0 en 

½ r ,,,,.. :r::.:; y ~f:;-•~,~.,, t!""• •,,. '· C •_·, ~s, . ,;· "•·~' •""\ 

\ / , ~i .~: l . "'- . "' ~ . ll, 
~un _ !'Ill= rs ::-, . 1. 

1 
1•10.sn 11,I ~ '#~ ., .. ,., ··-~ ~ p ,., ,., ..,~ 



A•D•E•L 
I•O•W•A 

The Adel Planning and Zoning meet at City Hall on Wednesday, March 13, 2019 
At6:30 PM. 

Commissioners present were: Tom Waltz, Kent McAdon, Jonathan Fokken, Stephanie 
Poole, Melody Marshall, Todd Cook, Attorney Kristine Stone and Code Compliance 
Officer Steve Nichols. Absent: Rebecca Reed. Doug Mandernach representing Robert 
Cramer was also present along a couple of citizens of Adel and several members of 
the rural community 

Minutes for March 13, 2019 Public Hearing Meeting 

I. Discussion/ Possible Action on the rezoning request by Cramer and Associates on 
land south of the Southbridge PUD Containing 80. 78 Acres from A-1 ( existing 
agricultural) to R-1 (single family residential-high density) Doug Mandernach 
presented the section of ground being asked for re-zoning. This section is where the 
Adel, De Soto. Minburn School system is looking at for one of their sites for a future 
school building. It would also have 126 single family lots. Later on, when 
Mandernach tried to explain some of the concerns after their opportunity to speak, he 
also shared the concept plan that show a little over 500 new homes for the whole area. 
He also explained the process on how developments occur. Annexation is done first, 
then re-zoning is second and platting is finally one last. This is how the City of Adel 
goes through their process. In general the concerns from the individuals that spoke 
were: No deal yet with the school, lack of infrastructure on Highway 169 for 
additional traffic, water run off to their existing creeks running through their property, 
lack of city personnel with increasing roads, houses and emergency personnel, 
growing to fast, putting profit ahead of people, lack of city funding, lack of 
maintenance of Old Portland Road and one individual expressed schools in another 
district wouldn't consider less than 25 acres. One concerned citizen stated that they 
talked to Jake Chapman about 169 and said it is 5 years out before widening Highway 
169. There is a full recording of the meeting. McAdon made a motion to approve 
the zoning change from A-1 to R-1, second by Fokken. The board then had their 
discussion on this motion. Three members, Cook, Marshall and F okken expressed 
that they would not feel good about re-zoning until there was a deal with the school 
for the land and some concerns about Highway 169. McAdon and Waltz felt that the 
re-zoning was consistent with our land use plan and it showed a much smaller re
zoning area. The Motion failed 3 no and 2 yes and one abstaining. 



II. Discussion/ Possible Action on Moratorium on Signs in the City Limits of Adel for 
a Specific Time. The moratorium was introduced. It was discussed that staff 
rec01mnended that the height limitation be set at I 6 feet after the Casey's sign 
approval. One citizen felt that the height should be at eye level and not the I 6 foot 
height recommendation. The duration for the moratorium will be recommended that it 
will end November I, 2019. This should give time for recommendation and public 
hearings for Planning and Zoning and the City Council. McAdon made a motion to 
approve and recommend that Council should consider approving the 
moratorium, second by Waltz. Passed unanimously. 

III. Review and Discuss Future Plans on a Sign Ordinance. Chair Head McAdon stated 
that they were given 4 different sign ordinances from our local area and that he would 
like to set a work shop up in April at the next meeting on April I 0th and stati making 
recommendations on a sign ordinance. He felt we should use Waukee's as a starting 
point and work from there. 

IV. Discussion/ Possible Action on Preliminary Plat for Sargent's 2nd Addition in our 
2-mile territory. Nichols explained that Sargent is dividing approximately I 00 acres 
into 9 10 acres plus lots. This consist of a private road off of Puckerbrnsh Road. Our 
land use plan notes that any sub-division in our 2-mile te1Titory is subject to a dry 
sanitary system ifwe deem necessary. There is discussion with McClure's, Abaci and 
the City of Adel going on. Sargent will also have to have the City of Waukee review 
their plat because they are with in their 2-mile territory. McAdon made a motion to 
approve the land division only after McClure's and the staff of the City of Adel 
have been satisfied with the sanitary discussion and forward to Council, second 
by Cook. Passed unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM 

Respectfully 

Steve Nichols 



"""' ---------~-- '11bk/Gorr11n-.1nit, 

- Mhtd ll-.e _ ... ,~~ --LJ-- l~l(~ei;,I) 

l'Zll'II ""'""' - &l:IIICPucbllAntlllbd 
••••• ~,-..,Anedllb» 
- ~~AMl!llad 
···•• Pl':IO(UdM:lorA.~lloaCI 
- u:lsU:ICM;Joreor«lorRo,a~ 
• ••••P!DPC1211 M$t~l:wd 

~ = ~~c:,-:. 
~ 

~ . I _ 9 
ADEL STRATEGIC PLANNING I ADEL, IOWA 

~ 
~ 

Future land Use Map Update I Adel, Iowa 

·z 

~ -s, 
i 

'""' 
,... 

>:, PRO!~~ :~~--..:L,--~ .... -l~i,l,''---~f c -~.,,· ..., • 

1 

AIO<Nsr 

I mws ,. I ' \ 
-

ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 

~1~ I _, Ji.i,._ -

! ' ~ _; ~ 

~ 1, 
/ fl.DEL 



~ 
__,i 

<. 

~ 
t_ 
~ 
c 
C) 

V 

,· • :oo--o· o 
11·. 1rs,-111 
sw 170J 1 

DtVl\',ll DY: 11'./G 

u-r 
Southbridge 

Phase II Mast er Plan #4 
Adel, Iowa 

August 24, 2017 

simonson 
Sim onson l • u ocl111u DU ftllHIS UC ,,., 1a, .. , . 11 • .,,._, n ht 11, 4u ... tu , I• 1•1•• 
Ill J•I 4.4• , , , , ••• ·•1• ••,..,u,u.Hn 

0 
c::., 
::, 

~ 
-\-

C) 
":::> 
r-

---< 



ORDINANCE NO. 5'2:>'is 

ORDINANCE APPROVING MORATORIUM ON THE APPROVAL OF POLE, 
PYLON AND MONUMENT SIGN APPLICATIONS WITHIN THE CITY OF ADEL 
FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE MONTHS OR UNTIL REVISIONS TO THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES ARE COMPLETE, WHICHEVER FIRST OCCURS 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel is a growing community and several new connnercial developments 
have been proposed within the last year; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to encourage connnercial development that is attractive and 
appropriate for the community, and consistent with the goals of the City's comprehensive plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Adel Code of Ordinances does not contain any design requirements for signs, other 
than limited regulations which are intended to protect public safety; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to adopt a new sign code to be located in Section 165.55 of the 
Code of Ordinances which will identify specific type and size requirements for all new signs; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that new sign regulations are necessary to protect and enhance 
the community character of the City of Adel, and to promote the general welfare of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City would like to have an adequate amount of time to evaluate and consider any 
proposed revisions to the Code of Ordinances, and would like to prohibit the approval of any new pole 
or pylon signs while the regulations are studied and adopted; and 

WHEREAS, the City would also like to prohibit the approval of any monument signs that are greater 
than 16 feet in height while the regulations are studied and adopted; and 

WHEREAS, because the sign regulations are contained within the City's zoning ordinance, this 
ordinance has been reviewed by the planning and zoning connnission and a public hearing has been 
held to consider citizen input. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, 

1. That a moratorium on the approval of pole and pylon type signs within the City of Adel be 
hereby adopted at this time. 

2. That a moratorium on the approval of monument type signs that are greater than 16 feet in 
height be hereby adopted at this time. 

3. That this moratorium is prospective only and shall not affect any previously approved sign 
applications. 

4. That this moratorium shall be in place until November 1, 2019, or until the Council revises 
the sign regulations contained within the City's Code of Ordinances, whichever would occur first. 



5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of passage and 
publication as required by law. 

First Reading Passed: _________ _ 
Second Reading Passed: ________ _ 
Third Reading Passed: ________ _ 

Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______ , 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 

01569102-1\10113-IO00 



The Adel Planning and Zoning meet at City Hall on Wednesday, March 13, 2019 
At6:30PM. 

Commissioners present were: Tom Waltz, Kent McAdon, Jonathan Fokken, Stephanie 
Poole, Melody Marshall, Todd Cook, Attorney Kristine Stone and Code Compliance 
Officer Steve Nichols. Absent: Rebecca Reed. Doug Mandernach representing Robert 
Cramer was also present along a couple of citizens of Adel and several members of 
the rural community 

Minutes for March 13, 2019 Public Hearing Meeting 

I. Discussion/ Possible Action on the rezoning request by Cramer and Associates on 
land south of the Southbridge PUD Containing 80.78 Acres from A-1 (existing 
agricultural) to R-1 (single family residential-high density) Doug Mandernach 
presented the section of ground being asked for re-zoning. This section is where the 
Adel, De Soto. Minburn School system is looking at for one of their sites for a future 
school building. It would also have 126 single family lots. Later on, when 
Mandernach tried to explain some of the concerns after their opportunity to speak, he 
also shared the concept plan that show a little over 500 new homes for the whole area. 
He also explained the process on how developments occur. Annexation is done first, 
then re-zoning is second and platting is finally one last. This is how the City of Adel 
goes through their process. In general the concerns from the individuals that spoke 
were: No deal yet with the school, lack of infrastmcture on Highway 169 for 
additional traffic, water run off to their existing creeks running through their property, 
lack of city personnel with increasing roads, houses and emergency personnel, 
growing to fast, putting profit ahead of people, lack of city funding, lack of 
maintenance of Old Portland Road and one individual expressed schools in another 
district wouldn't consider less than 25 acres. One concerned citizen stated that they 
talked to Jake Chapman about 169 and said it is 5 years out before widening Highway 
169. There is a full recording of the meeting. McAdon made a motion to approve 
the zoning change from A-1 to R-1, second by Fokken. The board then had their 
discussion on this motion. Three members, Cook, Marshall and F okken expressed 
that they would not feel good about re-zoning until there was a deal with the school 
for the land and some concerns about Highway 169. McAdon and Waltz felt that the 
re-zoning was consistent with our land use plan and it showed a much smaller re
zoning area. The Motion failed 3 no and 2 yes and one abstaining. 



II. Discussion/ Possible Action on Moratorium on Signs in the City Limits of Adel for 
a Specific Time. The moratorium was introduced. It was discussed that staff 
recommended that the height limitation be set at 16 feet after the Casey's sign 
approval. One citizen felt that the height should be at eye level and not the 16 foot 
height recommendation. The duration for the moratorium will be recommended that it 
will end November I, 2019. This should give time for recommendation and public 
hearings for Planning and Zoning and the City Council. McAdon made a motion to 
approve and recommend that Council should consider approving the 
moratorium, second by Waltz. Passed unanimously. 

III. Review and Discuss Future Plans on a Sign Ordinance. Chair Head McAdon stated 
that they were given 4 different sign ordinances from our local area and that he would 
like to set a work shop up in April at the next meeting on April 10th and start making 
recommendations on a sign ordinance. He felt we should use Waukee's as a starting 
point and work from there. 

IV. Discussion I Possible Action on Preliminary Plat for Sargent's 2nd Addition in our 
2-mile territory. Nichols explained that Sm-gent is dividing approximately I 00 acres 
into 9 10 acres plus lots. This consist of a private road off of Puckerbrush Road. Our 
land use plan notes that any sub-division in our 2-mile territory is subject to a dry 
sanitary system ifwe deem necessary. There is discussion with McClure's, Abaci and 
the City of Adel going on. Sargent will also have to have the City of Waukee review 
their plat because they are with in their 2-mile territory. McAdon made a motion to 
approve the land division only after McClure's and the staff of the City of Adel 
have been satisfied with the sanitary discussion and forward to Council, second 
by Cook. Passed unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM 

Respectfully 

Steve Nichols 



ORDINANCE NO.~ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 69.10, SNOW 
EMERGENCY, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF ADEL FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROHIBITING PARKING ON 
THE PUBLIC STREETS DURING SNOW EVENTS AND FOR THE 

24 HOUR PERIOD THEREAFTER 

Be it Ordained by the City Council of the City of Adel, Iowa, that: 

SECTION I. Section 69.10 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Adel is hereby repealed 
and replaced as follows: 

"69.10 SNOW EMERGENCY. No person shall park, abandon or leave unattended any vehicle 
on any public street, alley, or city-owned off-street parking area during any snow emergency 
proclaimed by the City Administrator, Public Works Director, or their designees. The snow 
emergency parking ban shall continue from its proclamation through the duration of wintry 
weather such as snow or drifting snow, ice, freezing rain or a combination thereof and the 
twenty-four (24) hour period after cessation of such storm. 

Such an emergency and ban shall be of uniform application. The City Administrator, Public 
Works Director, or their designees are directed to widely publicize the requirements, using all 
available media, in early November every year. When predictions or occurrences indicate the 
need, the City Administrator, Public Works Director, or their designees shall proclaim a snow 
emergency and shall publicize the proclamation and the parking rules thereunder. Such 
emergency may be extended or shortened when conditions wmrnnt. 

This section shall not be construed as suspending parking limitations or restrictions imposed by 
any other section of this chapter, except that, in the event of a proclamation pursuant to this 
section, this section shall supersede any ordinances in conflict with this provision." 

SECTION 2. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
ordinance be held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion 
shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portion hereof. 

SECTION 3. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 
this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the 
date of passage and publication as required by law. 

First Reading Passed: _________ _ 
Second Reading Passed: ________ _ 



Third Reading Passed: 
--------~ 

Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______ , 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Angela Leopard, City Clerk 

01588978-1\10113-1000 



25-228 
CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CERTIFICATION RESOLUTION - FY 2019 -AMENDMENT #1 

To the Auditor of _________ DA_L_LA_S ________ County, Iowa: 

The City Council of Adel in said County/Counties met on 5/14/2019 
,at the place and hour set in the notice, a copy of which accompanies this certificate and is certified as to 
publication. Upon taking up the proposed amendment, ii was considered and taxpayers were heard for and against 
the amendment. 

The Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and considering the statements made by them, gave 
final consideration to the proposed amendment(s) to the budget and modifications proposed at the hearing, if any. 
thereupon, the following resolution was introduced. 

RESOLUTION No. ___ 1_9_-4"'8 __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 3( 2019 
(AS AMENDED LAST ON N/A .) 

Be it Resolved by the Council of the City of Adel 
Section 1. Following notice published 5/3/2019 

and the public hearing held, 5/14/2019 the current budget (as previously amended) is amended as set out 
herein and in the detail by fund type and activity that supports this resolution which was considered at that hearing: 

Total Budget 
as certified 

or last amended 
Revenues & Other Financing Sources ii?; ,:,., ·' Hi< · :J/: ::'°'i l 
Taxes Levied on Property 1 1,860,423 
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 

Net Current Property Taxes 3 1,860,423 

Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 
TIF Revenues 5 641,069 
other City Taxes 6 636,909 
Licenses & Permits 7 304,300 
Use of Money and Property 8 64,650 
Intergovernmental 9 652,449 
Charges for Services 10 2,928,095 
Special Assessments 11 23,403 
Miscellaneous 12 38,135 
Other Financing Sources 13 10,105,000 
Transfers In 14 1,159,342 
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 

- iliii Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 
Public Safety 16 1,207,797 
Public Works 17 568,737 
Health and Social Services 18 0 
Culture and Recreation 19 1,013,231 
Community and Economic Development 20 83,409 
General Government 21 328,039 
Debt Service 22 968,168 
Capital Projects 23 195,834 

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 4,365,215 

Business Type I Enterprises 25 12,369,555 
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 16,734,770 

Transfers Out 27 1,159,342 
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 17,894,112 
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over l··f?• Ji<''T'"·F)t' !J 
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year 29 519,663 

1 ::-+ .+:t/+,;,:::••>• ,,i!</HtI•rn:::.-.H+>•J:•>••· •·,· x,..,:•: · .. ..:,:, :LL< -,;::·:•·:<:,;·:::•,:L t :·•·•i>',, •• 
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 

Ending Fund Balance June 30 

Passed this 

Signature 

City Clerk/Finance Officer 

30 
31 

14th 
~ 

4,077,714 
4,597,377 

day of 

Total Budget 
Current after Current 

Amendment Amendment 

J'J'!iL:IfC >+>>"'.: :,::. ·_:,::.:iii:•.J!i :.!:ii' .•!t:i.l, 
0 1,860,423 
0 0 
0 1,860,423 

0 0 
0 641 ,069 

119,000 755,909 
0 304,300 
0 64,650 

15,000 667,449 
197,678 3,125,773 

0 23,403 
23,281 61,416 

1,160,232 11 ,265,232 
318,018 1,477,360 

~ 
20,246,984 

[!ii'!~ ·· 
' ::: 

100,493 1,308,290 
67,615 636,352 

0 0 
277,820 1,291,051 

15,750 99,159 
-10,425 317,614 

200 968,368 
712,486 908,320 

1,163,939 5,529,154 
995,307 13,364,862 

2,159,246 18,894,016 
318,018 1,477,360 

2,477,264 20,371 ,376 

IT\ i'? .. /\ .·) ::> [: I:>,,,.:: !Hli?i;!:U.i:·••rnt:r rn! 
-644,055 -124,392 

:U\:/i ;', >t,,,<7V :< I ·, ')]?,C <HiE(•·:•:;;:;:+, 
1,087,860 5,165,574 

443,805 5,041 ,182 

May 2019 
(Mon/JI/Year) 

Signature 

Mayor 



25-228 
CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CERTIFICATION RESOLUTION· FY 2019 • AMENDMENT #1 

To the Auditor of -----------'D::.:A..;;;L:..::LA=-=s ________ County, Iowa: 

The City Council of Adel in said County/Counties met on 5/14/2019 
,at the place and hour set in the notice, a copy of which accompanies this certificate and is certified as to 
publication. Upon taking up the proposed amendment, it was considered and taxpayers were heard for and against 

the amendment. 

The Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and considering the statements made by them, gave 
final consideration to the proposed amendment(s) to the budget and modifications proposed at the hearing, if any. 

thereupon, the following resolution was introduced. 
RESOLUTION No. 19-48 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 3( 2019 
(AS AMENDED LAST ON NIA .) 

Be it Resolved by the Council of the City of Adel 

Section 1. Following notice published 5/3/2019 
and the public hearing held, 5/14/2019 the current budget (as previously amended) is amended as set out 
herein and in the detail by fund type and activity that supports this resolution which was considered at that hearing: 

Total Budget Total Budget 

as certified Current after Current 

or last amended Amendment Amendment 

Revenues & Other Financing Sources l·i!•i•!Ii••·.,::::i''lf'i:U'i:!' ,;:.· :J::a.,tii: _,,"L::· ;,"J,:U: ';jJH<i•,,:· L.X .. • 
Taxes Levied on Property 1 1 Rlin .d?"I 0 1,860,423 
Less: Uncollected Propertv Taxes-Levy Year 2 

Net Current Property Taxes 3 
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 
TIF Revenues 5 
other City Taxes 6 
Licenses & Permits 7 
Use of Money and Property 8 
Intergovernmental 9 
Charges for Services 10 
Special Assessments 11 
Miscellaneous 12 
Other Financing Sources 13 
Transfers In 14 
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 

Public Safety 16 
Public Works 17 
Health and Social Services 18 
Culture and Recreation 19 
Community and Economic Development 20 
General Government 21 
Debt Service 22 
Capital Projects 23 

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 
Business Type/ Enterprises 25 
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 
Transfers Out 27 
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over 
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year 29 
·>•.::-:•.: ..• ;.,, i<>< '\ . •. ,. ,. .. <' ., ., ··. •-Y+ <,\./'\<' ;;,y·:,; , _H''<'T• 
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 

Passed this 14th 
(Day} 

Signature 

City Clerk/Finance Officer 

0 0 0 
1,860,423 0 1,860,423 

0 0 0 
641 ,069 0 641 ,069 
636,909 119,000 755,909 
304,300 0 304,300 

64,650 0 64,650 
652,449 15,000 667,449 

2,928,095 197,678 3,125,773 
23,403 0 23,403 
38,135 23,281 61,416 

10,105,000 1,160,232 11 ,265,232 
1,159,342 318,018 1,477,360 

18,413,775 1,833,209 20,246,984 

111111 ., ·_.:i]li1 l••.:i1'1••i,l••i,••::•:
1:1 [•it l·•i,:ili.i'll•·. ·•:i: ,.11••

1

1·11•1 ·!•11••!·•1••i ll••i1!••·- ••ir1 •• 1 •• ·.••~ i!l,,11li!, 
1,308,290 1,207,797 

568,737 
0 

1,01 3,231 
83,409 

328,039 
968,168 
195,834 

4,365,215 
12,369,555 
16,734,770 

1,159,342 
17,894,112 

·,:,:, . ..,,:,, ::<U?i,• , .,. , 
'.'i.i ,,·. :·:: ;e;:. :-.•.: 

519,663 
Ci ' \/ • "' iL;'i\ :::.:;. 

4,077,714 
4,597,377 

day of 

100,493 
67,615 636,352 

0 0 
277,820 1,291 ,051 

15,750 99,159 
-10,425 317,614 

200 968,368 
712,486 908,320 

1,163,939 5,529,154 
995,307 13,364,862 

2,159,246 18,894,016 
318,018 1,477,360 

2,477,264 20,371 ,376 

'i":'-i:'(•.·· •:: •: ·: ·· > • • iU'i'ii':i:i}:.:' •'.•::•!i:l;iW: ,:•,,-
-644,055 1?4 :!~? 

i{.')(i // ' \, .. <'• ' / ' I !''' , ,'i'i••,; ,, (/'}]), ''jjT;/fi:/ •,·, 

1,087,860 5,165,574 
443,805 5,041 ,182 

May 2019 
(Monlll/Year) 

Signature 

Mayor 



25-228 
CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CERTIFICATION RESOLUTION - FY 2019 - AMENDMENT #1 

To the Auditor of _______ __.:D:.:A.;;L:.:LA:=s ________ County, Iowa: 

The City Council of Adel in said County/Counties met on 5/1 4/2019 
,at the place and hour set in the notice, a copy of which accompanies this certificate and is certified as to 
publication. Upon taking up the proposed amendment, ii was considered and taxpayers were heard for and against 

the amendment. 

The Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and considering the statements made by them, gave 
final consideration to the proposed amendment(s) to the budget and modificat ions proposed at the hearing, i f any. 

thereupon, the following resolution was introduced. 
RESOLUTION No. 19-48 - --- ----

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 3( 2019 
(AS AMENDED LAST ON NIA .) 

Be it Resolved by the Council of the City of Adel 
Section 1. Following notice published 5/3/2019 

and the public hearing held, 5/14/2019 the current budget (as previously amended) is amended as set out 

herein and in the detail by fund type and activity that supports this resolution which was considered at that hearing: 

Total Budget 
as certified 

or last amended 

Revenues & Other Financing Sources I 'JUi 'l'i'f':i•i'; •i••
1.•i••i:J·•:1:i:l:'iU!: 

Taxes Levied on Property 1 1860 4?'.-l 

Less: Uncollected Propertv Taxes-Lew Year 2 0 
Net Current Property Taxes 3 1,860,423 

Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 

TIF Revenues 5 641,069 

other City Taxes 6 636,909 

Licenses & Permits 7 304,300 

Use of Money and Property 8 64,650 

Intergovernmental 9 652,449 

Charges for Services 10 2,928,095 

Special Assessments 11 23,403 

Miscellaneous 12 38,135 

Other Financing Sources 13 10,105,000 

Transfers In 14 1,159,342 

Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 18,413,775 

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses \ 
•, i!1l:i

1

l_•i••1_•i•.,t.•i••1•·1•,:_ .•• l!Jlll.:il 
Public Safety 16 1,207,797 

Public Works 17 568,737 

Heallh and Social Services 18 0 

Culture and Recreation 19 1,013,231 
Community and Economic Development 20 83,409 

General Government 21 328,039 

Debi Service 22 968,168 

Capital Projects 23 195,834 

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 4,365,215 

Business Type/ Enterprises 25 12,369,555 

Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 16,734,770 

Transfers Out 27 1,159,342 
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 17,894,112 

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over : ii:i'( j/ii'Lo)i ii 
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year 29 519.663 

I): +<• / + .:j / 'Ti>F/'1> ii/Wi'T'Tiif,. :Ct '/'?, < .. , <r ::.::/<,,: :+•- /\,?'H 
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 4,077,714 

Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 4,597,377 

Passed this 14th day of 
(Day) 

Signature 

City Clerk/Finance Officer 

Total Budget 
Current after Current 

A mendment Amendment 

;J:i:,; Jt,r!ti',,,:: ,•_•.,:+1kOi:i. l'iJ,if!,:':,i'jii)•:u:.i:'<:ni, 
0 1,860,423 
0 0 
0 1,860,423 

0 0 

0 641 ,069 
119,000 755,909 

0 304,300 
0 64,650 

15,000 667,449 

197,678 3,125,773 
0 23,403 

23,281 61,416 

1,160,232 11 ,265,232 
318,018 1,477,360 

1,833,209 20,246,984 

l.•.·'l!i1il:;:::•·•,!ii1l•i-·;:!
111

• :.1. 1·•1•••·._:; 1:• l t!1li·l111!1!1i1
·
1t·~ 

100,493 1,308,290 

67,615 636,352 

0 0 
277,820 1,291,051 

15,750 99,159 
-10,425 317,614 

200 968,368 

712,486 908,320 
1,163,939 5,529,154 

995,307 13,364,862 
2,159,246 18,894,016 

318,018 1,477,360 
2,477,264 20,371 ,376 

c-fi)lii'ii'· ·.,.i!i\<i!i ii:I- ;. •::: ,,.' __ -,_,.,..:+•''•<<:''.i'ifi'_''•i· 
-644,055 124,392 

t •./,i,ii fi ·LU i :::\·. ___ ',!+%{ , , . ,. '}!, ::::: •,,:,: \::' 

1,087,860 5,165,574 
443,805 5,041 ,182 

May 2019 
(MonlhMear) 

Signature 

Mayor 



25-228 
CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CERTIFICATION RESOLUTION - FY 2019 - AMENDMENT #1 

To the Auditor of ________ D::.:A..::L=LA:..:.:.s _____ ___ County, Iowa: 

The City Council of Adel in said County/Counties met on 5/14/2019 
,at the place and hour set in the notice, a copy of which accompanies this certificate and is certified as to 

publication. Upon taking up the proposed amendment, it was considered and taxpayers were heard for and against 

the amendment. 

The Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and considering the statements made by them, gave 

final consideration to the proposed amendment(s) to the budget and modifications proposed at the hearing, if any. 

thereupon, the following resolution was introduced. 
RESOLUTION No. 19-48 --------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 3( 2019 
(AS AMENDED LAST ON N/A .) 

Be it Resolved by the Council of the City of Adel 

Section 1. Following notice published 5/3/2019 
and the public hearing held, 5/14/2019 the current budget (as previously amended) is amended as set out 

herein and in the detail by fund type and activity that supports this resolution which was considered at that hearing: 

Revenues & Other Financing Sources 

Taxes Levied on Property 1 
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 

Net Current Property Taxes 3 
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 
TIF Revenues 5 
Other City Taxes 6 
Licenses & Permits 7 
Use of Money and Property 8 
Intergovernmental 9 
Charges for Services 10 
Special Assessments 11 
Miscellaneous 12 
Other Financing Sources 13 
Transfers In 14 
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 

Public Safety 16 
Public Works 17 
Health and Social Services 18 
Culture and Recreation 19 
Community and Economic Development 20 
General Government 21 
Debt Service 22 
Capital Projects 23 

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 

Business Type / Enterprises 25 
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 
Transfers Out 27 
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over 
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year 29 
\,: ,: ,J ·/ "' Y'Li< .·,··•• 1>•·.'T!:: ·-.·•:,;[it/.] .;::H}:?i\::,;;" ,,, 

Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 

Passed this 14th 
(Day) 

Signalure 

City Clerk/Finance Officer 

Total Budget Total Budget 
as certified Current after Current 

or last amended Amendment Amendment 

,tut \i.c:::'ii:,'iti!:.i/.:.t I :mrn:.:LI , :: 1t · r ,•i t': ·nil." . ••·•Jr,JWil'!J 
1,860,423 0 1,860.423 

0 0 0 
1,860,423 0 1,860,423 

0 0 0 
641 ,069 0 641 ,069 
636,909 119,000 755,909 

304,300 0 304,300 
64,650 0 64,650 

652,449 15,000 667,449 
2,928,095 197,678 3,125,773 

23,403 0 23,403 
38,135 23,281 61,416 

10,105,000 1,160,232 11,265,232 
1,159,342 318,018 1,477,360 

18,413,775 1,833,209 20,246,984 

1••11l!1•:··_•· ..•• ::J·l:il!1~ ... ••-!••l l••i•• .; .. 1.·1-•:· • ••_:1:1 ·.l,'ji!ll! 'l i_'i •J '•/ 1
;:;; ; ~ ,',i:ii'! 

1,207,797 1nn.493 1 ,:,n o"')( 

568,737 67,615 636,352 
0 0 0 

1,013,231 277,820 1,291,051 
83,409 15,750 99,159 

328,039 -10,425 317,614 
968,168 200 968,368 
195,834 712,486 908,320 

4,365,215 1,163,939 5,529,154 

12,369,555 995,307 13,364,862 
16,734,770 2, 159,246 18,894,016 

1,159,342 318,018 1,477,360 
17,894,112 2,477,264 20,371 ,376 

')ii!T t>> . i>;Tt:ii ,, I)/ ! ' : I ;'!'f1:: .·:: i:i, ... ::i:,t 
519,663 

I ••,:t'l };'7 'I•i <>)ii•/i 
4 ,077,714 
4 ,597,377 

day of 

-644,055 -124,392 
TJT,,·} •• •·•••+'·••f cc•,,·;:J•'•'.,. i.//i'[,.,.;,. >:t'i lil':•' :•:••H> 

1,087,860 
443,805 

May 2019 
(Mo11/h/Year) 

Signature 

Mayor 

5,165,574 
5,041 ,1 82 



Resolution No. 19-49 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING 2018 - 2019 BUDGET TRANSFERS 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel has included in its 2018 / 2019 fiscal year budget as 
amended, certain budget transfers; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel staff have reviewed the proposed transfers included in the 
2018 / 2019 budget as amended and have recommended such transfers be approved and 
completed as outlined in the attached list. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City 
of Adel, Iowa on this 14th day of May, 2019, that the proposed transfers included in the approved 
2018 / 2019 fiscal year budget as amended for the City of Adel be approved and authorize staff 
to complete said transfers. 

Passed and approved this 14th day of May, 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

Attest: -----------~ 
Angela Leopard, City Clerk 



TRANSFERS IN 2018/2019 Budget Transfers TRANSFERS OUT 2018/2019 Budget Transfers 

General General 
001-4-690-4-4834 Emergency Levy 34,969.00 from Trust & Agency 001-5-000-5-6910 Emerald Ash Borer Reser 5,000.00 to Special Reserve T 
001-4-690-4-4836 Garbage Admin 15,000.00 from Garbage/Recycli 001-5-000-5-6910 Arch Restoration Reserve 10,000.00 to Special Reserve Ti 
001-4-690-4-4836 Permabrella Top & Fri 4,123.00 from Special Reserve 001-5-000-5-6910 RUT Insurance 6,607.00 to Road Use Tax 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Fund Parks & 250,371.00 'from LOST Funds - Ac 001-5-000-5-6910 SRO Benefits 14,098.00 to Trust & Agency 

001-5-000-5-6910 Transfer of Nile Kinnick B 8,497.86 to Nile Kinnick Addition 
Special Reserve Transfer 
002-4-690-4-4413 : Reserve for Bond Ball, 5,000.00 from General Fund Special Reserve Transfer 
002-4-690-4-4418 : Emerald Ash Borer Re 5,000.00 from General Fund 002-5-690-5-6926 RUT Reserve for GIP 15,375.00 ito Road Use Tax 
002-4-690-4-4418 iArch Restoration Res, 10,000.00 from General Fund 002-5-690-5-6933 Permabrella Top & Frame 4,123.00 to General Fund 

! 

' Road Use Tax Road Use Tax 
110-4-210-4-4830 RUT Reserve for GIP i 15,375.00 from Special Reserve 110-5-210-5-6911 Year 1 Repayment of lnt<i 19,400.00 to Sewer 
110-4-210-4-4830 RUT Insurance 6,607.00 from General Fund 
110-4-210-4-4430 TIF Transfer 25,000.00 from TIF Trust & Agency : 

112-5-690-5-6923 Emergency Levy 34,969.00 to General Fund 
Trust & Agency 
112-4-690-4-4830 SRO Benefits 14,098.00 ,from General Fund TIF 
112-4-690-4-4830 Benefits for Aquatics 1 17,129.00 ifrom Lost Funds -Aqu 125-5-521-5-6920 Debt Service Transfer 477,520.00 to Debt Service 

125-5-521-5-6928 TIF Transfer 25,000.00 to Road Use Tax 
Debt Service 125-5-521-5-6928 Industrial Park lnterfund L 138,549.00 . to Industrial Park Pro 
200-4-710-4-4831 . Debt Service Transfer 477,520.00 from TIF 
200-4-710-4-4832 Debt Service Transfer 1,766.00 !from 2010 Brick Spec Industrial Park Project I 

200-4-710-4-4832 Debt Service Transfer 3,171.00 from 2002 St/Util - Sp 317-5-750-3-6730 I Repayment of lnterfund U 207,512.00 to Sewer 
200-4-710-4-4832 Debt Service Transfer 18,466.00 from Brick St Spec As 
200-4-710-4-4833 Debt Service Transfer 165,388.00 from LOST Funds - A, 2010 Brick Spec Assessment 

i 133-5-212-4-6859 Debt Service Transfer 1,766.00 to Debt Service 
Industrial Park Project 
317-4-750-4-4845 Industrial Park lnterfur 138,549.00 from TIF 2002 St/Util - Spec Assess 

134-5-216-4-6862 ! Debt Service Transfer 3,171.00 to Debt Service 
Sewer i 

610-4-815-4-4542 · Repayment of lnterfun 207,512.00 from Industrial Park P 2017 Brick St Spec Assess 
610-4-815-4-4542 Year 1 Repayment of I 19,400.00 ,from Road Use Tax 135-5-210-4-6801 Debt Service Transfer 18,466.00 to Debt Service 

Oakdale Pride . LOST Funds - Aquatic Center 
950-4-450-3-4705 Requested Transfer 209.93 from Kinnick Feller M, 324-5-000-3-6783 Reserve for Bond Balloor 5,000.00 ,to Special Reserve T 

i 324-5-000-3-6783 i Benefits for Aquatics & RI 17,129.00 to Trust and Agency 
Nile Kinnick Addition 324-5-000-3-6783 General Fund Parks & Re 250,371.00 to General Fund 
956-4-420-4-4830 Transfer of Nile Kinnie'. 8,497.86 from General Fund 324-5-000-5-6924 Debt Service Transfer 165,388.00 to Debt Service 

' Garbage 
670-5-840-5-6910 Garbage Admin 15,000.00 to General Fund 

Kinnick Feller Monument 
954-5-430-2-6599 Requested Transfer 209.93 to Oakdale Pride 

TOTAL . 1,443,151.79 1,443,151.79 
-.:,.,. " ' ' l I u- IV , , ,~ Iv.--. I IV- IV "~, ·-·-·--·- -~- ' 



Brittany Sandquist 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thanks Brittany! 

Dennis Leininger <dennis@btsplan.com> 
Friday, September 28, 2018 10:34 AM 

Brittany Sandquist 
dennis@btsplan.com 
RE: Oakdale Pride & Kinnick Feller Monument Balances 

Can you move the balance from the KF Monument over to Oakdale Pride and close out the °KF account since that project 

is 100% completed? 

(and I'm responsible for the ADM Alum funds so I know it is okay to reassign it but let me know if there are any 

questions about that) 

Thanks! 

Dennis Leininger, CEPA, CPC 
President 
15920 Hickman Rd, Ste 400 
PMB 510 
Clive, IA 50325 
direct: 515-216-5460 I cell: 515-306-1895 
dennis@btsplan.com I www.btsplan.com 

r!_T' s' sus1Ness TRANSITION 
\ J:f j SOLUTIONS 

,_ 
---·- . 

Ownership Transition Consulting 
- Mergers & Acquisitions/ Practice Sales 

- Succession & Continuity Strategies 
- Valuations/ Inte rpretation & Guidance 

From: Brittany Sandquist <bsandquist@adeliowa.org> 

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:28 AM 
To: Dennis Leininger <dennis@btsplan.com> 
Subject: Oakdale Pride & Kinnick Feller Monument Balances 

Hi Dennis, 

We completed a check run yesterday containing the invoices you submitted. Please see your current balances below. 

Oakdale Pride ($53.69) 
Kinnick Feller Monument $209.93 

Thank You, 



Accounts 
Balance 7-1-18 RECEIPTS TRANSFERS IN DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS OUT Pa~able BALANCE 7-31-18 

General Funds 
General 

1.ffl 
154.425.99 1,085.25 258,935.52 353.00 928,149.28 171.18 

Nile Kinnick fund 8 ~6 2,250.00 1.873.36 8,874.50 

SPEC RESERVE 8. . 482.52 482,683.54 
Emeroencv Levv 14.499.54 78.67 14.578.21 s (<46.18) 

Police Academy 8,625.17 8,625.17 
Police coos fast 10.00 10.00 
Island Park Improvements 473.12 227.00 700.12 

Fire 6,964.94 250.00 7,214.94 

Refunds 28,307.08 28,307.08 
CP - Fire Equipment Uoorade 14,316.14 10.130.00 4,186.14 

CP • Capital Improvement Park 1,012.57 454.00 1,466.57 
CP • lndustrtal Park 168,775.31 7,508.00 161,267.31 

Donations - Rec 2,708.00 2,708.00 

Oakdale Prtde 555.53 555.53 
Friends/Foundation 16,157.95 12,000.00 1,500.00 26,657.95 

Historic Pres Plaaues 2.240.00 2,165.00 75.00 

Rotarv Bike Rack 3 212.00 3 212.00 
Total 1789776.79 170 168 18 108525 285 323 88 35300 1676059.34 

Special Revenue Funds 
Road Use Tax 257,808.84 35,339.43 97,000.00 70,164.05 494.72 182.40 319,671.90 

Urban Renewal Tax Increment 37,647.36 1.476.45 39,123.81 

Employee Benefits/HRA 41,800.50 963.27 38,864.06 3,899.71 

LOST FUNDS 372,379.02 40.449.04 412,828.06 

Librarv Memortal 10,213.99 100.00 4,024.58 6,289.41 

Police DARE 515.10 515.10 
Histortcal Museum 16.00 16.00 

POLICE FORFEITURE FUND 236.20 236.20 

Total 720617.01 78 328.19 97,000.00 113,052.69 494.72 182.40 782 580.19 

Capital Project Funds 
CP • Brownfield Proiect 2,359.33 2,359.33 

CP • 2008 Flood Repair 2,949.18 2,949.18 

CP . 2010 St Proiect 2,691.86 2,691 .86 

CP • Sidewalk Proiect (16,043.00) (16,043.00) 

CP • 2006 Street Improvement (10,483.83) (10,483.83) 

DS • 2002 Street 29,425.00 29,425.00 
2010 Brtck St Spec Assess 18,571.73 18,571.73 

Adel Brtck Streels 2017 451,125.51 451.125.51 

2017 Brtck St Spec Assess 107,069.12 995.00 108,064.12 

Adel Hwv 169 lmorov 28,667.60 (28,667.60) 

Tolal 587 664.90 995.00 28667.60 559 992.30 

Debt Service Fund 
Debt Service-Property Tax 42 607.48 788.75 43 396.23 

42 607.48 788.75 43 396.23 

Internal Service Funds 
Flex Plan (5,062.81) (5,062.81) 

CP • Buildino Maintenance 41 840.51 41 840.51 
36 777.70 36 777.70 

Enterprise Funds 
Water 129,771.76 63,378.42 75.424.60 195.54 187.40 117,717.44 
SlnkinQ Bond & lnteresl (348.80) 6,944.80 6,596.00 

lmorovement 641,126.31 34,980.14 676,106.45 

Bond Reserve 87.237,50 87,237.50 

CWI 108,066.16 22,331.71 130,397.87 s 272.35 

Water Deposits 119.439.42 4,500.00 435.00 123,504.42 

CP • Water Uoqrades 47.408,91 6,822.61 40,586.30 
CP • New Water Treatment Plant (140,879.40) 140,879.40 
CP • Water Utilitv Improvements. P (307,881.61) (307,881.61) 

Sewer 354,518.47 51,561.34 47,310.40 97,394.99 186.55 261,560.97 

USOA #1 Bond Reserve 1,765.00 353.00 2,118.00 

USDA #1 Short Lived Asset Reserv 10,000.00 833.34 10,833.34 

lmorovement 408,530.43 37.401 .75 445.932.18 

CSI 116.403.58 22,360.34 3,524.00 135,239.92 s 5.05 

CP • Sewer UpQrades 167,079.43 167,079.43 

CP • East Annex Sanitarv Utility Ext (74,042.00) 73,191 .50 49.441.00 (50,291.50) 

CP - New Wastewater Treatment Pl (51,858.75) (51,858.75) 

Storm Wator 203,100.11 11,663.02 8,331.45 5,65 206.437.33 

CSWI 64,979.62 11 ,962.22 842.88 76,098.96 s 368 

CP • Storm Water Upqrade 50,902.03 50,902.03 

CP • Stormwater Utility lmprovemen (1,500.00) 164,302.62 187,136.62 (24,334.00) 

Garbaoe I Recvclina 101 530.26 27 808.96 24 310.40 105,028.82 (6.08) 

2 035 348 43 624 452 56 403 578 96 9759053 37960 2209011.10 

Total 5 212 792 31 924 732 68 98 085 25 83062313 98 085 ?5 91500 5 307 816 86 

CASH 

Certificate of Deoosit • RVB 100,000.00 
Peoples Bank Balance 4,107,100.80 
Peoples Bank . Mainstreet Proiect 451,125.51 
Peoples Bank . Storm Water Proiec 208,884.22 
Wells Farao Balance 367,206.76 
IPAtT 368.444.36 

Outstandinci Tolal 
TotalCIB 5,602,761 .65 (294,944.79) 5,307,816.86 

Note: The 5915.00 In tJ,e accounts payable cok.Jmn 1$ die total of employee •57 contributions for pavroll dated 07/20/18. The$e conb"ibutions: were submitted to Vova on 07/31/ 18. but dido't clur the bank unti AuQust. 



.4HLER5 COONEY 
A TT OR N E Y S 

VIA EMAIL AND US. MAIL 

Mr. Anthony Brown 
City Administrator 
City of Adel 
P.O. Box 248 
301 S. 10th Street 
Adel, IA 50003 

May 1, 2019 

RE: 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 

100 Court Avenue, Suite 600 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2231 
Phone: 515-243-761 1 
Fax: 515-243-2149 
www.ahlerslaw.com 

Kristine Stone 
515.246.0314 
kstone@ahlerslaw.com 

Proceedings for Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, Etc. 

Dear Anthony: 

The proceedings to be used on the date fixed for the hearing on the proposed plans, 
specifications, contract, and estimated total cost of the above referenced public improvement, as 
well as on the date for receipt of bids and thereafter, through the final approval of the execution 
of the contract and contractor's bond(s), are enclosed. 

Before bids are awarded, the Council must hold a hearing on the proposed plans, 
specifications, form of contract, and estimated total cost of the above referenced public 
improvement. Iowa Code§ 26.12 provides that any interested person may appear and file 
objections to the proposed plans, specifications, contract or estimated cost of the public 
improvement at the public hearing. After hearing all objections the governing body must, by 
resolution, enter its decision on the plans, specifications, contract, and estimated cost. The 
enclosed proceedings have been prepared on the basis that the hearing will be held and the 
decision made before bids are awarded. 

The enclosed proceedings have also been prepared based on the assumption that no 
written objections will be filed and/or that no oral objections will be made by any interested 
person. If, however, written objections are received and/or oral objections heard, then after 
considering all objections filed and/or made, if the Council decides such objections are without 
merit, the Cow1cil should proceed to pass the resolution adopting the plans, specifications, form 
of contract, and estimate of costs. The meeting minutes should be changed by inserting a 
summary of the written or oral objections made at the hearing. 

W ISHARD & BAILY - 1888; G UERNSEY & BAILY - 18 93; BAILY & STIPP - 190 1; STIPP, PERRY, BIINNISTER & STARZINGER - 1914; BANNISTER, CARPENTER, 

AHLERS & C OONEY - 19 50; AHLERS, COONEY, D ORWEILER, ALLBEE, HAYNIE & SMITH - 1974; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, HAYNIE, SMITH & A LLBEE, P .C . - 1990 



May 1, 2019 
Page 2 

If any questions arise concerning the sufficiency of the bids or the action to be taken in 
respect to them, the Council can adjourn the consideration of the bids within the period specified 
in the specifications and meet at a later date to make the award. The contract must be awarded to 
the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, or all bids must be rejected and a date set for a new 
letting. 

An extra copy of the procedure is enclosed to be completed as the original and certified 

back to this office. 

If you have any questions concerning the above procedure or any matters which may 
arise in connection with the hearing or bids, please contact me. 

KS:aes 
Enclosures 
cc w/encl. (via email): 
01587846-1\10113-104 

Jeff Schug 

Sincerely, 

AHLERS & COONEY, P.C. 

JJ.,,. " /A 
By (/11\VV~~(_-

Kristine Stone 



May 14, 2019 

The City Council of the City of Adel, State ofiowa, met in _______ session, in 
the Council Chambers, City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa, at 6:00 P.M., on the above date. 
There were present Mayor , in the chair, and the following named Council 
Members: 

Absent: 

Vacant: 

* * * * * * * 

1 



This being the time and place fixed for a public hearing on the matter of the adoption of 
plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the construction of certain public 
improvements described in general as the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project, the 
Mayor called for any oral objections to the adoption of the plans, specifications, form of contract 
and estimate of cost. No oral objections were offered, and the Clerk rep01ied that no written 
objections thereto had been filed. 

2 



Council Member _________ introduced the following Resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION ADOPTING PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF CONTRACT AND 
ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE 2019 ADEL CITY HALL WINDOW REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT", and moved that the same be adopted. Council Member ________ _ 
seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called, and the vote was: 

AYES: 

NAYS: ________________ _ 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the following Resolution duly adopted: 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM 
OF CONTRACT AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE 2019 
ADEL CITY HALL WINDOW REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

WHEREAS, on the _____ day of _______ , 2019, plans, specifications, 
form of contract and estimate of cost were filed with the Clerk for the construction of ce1iain 
public improvements described in general as the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement 
Project; and 

WHEREAS, notice of hearing on plans, specifications, fo1m of contract and estimate of 
cost for the public improvements was published as required by law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ADEL, STATE OF IOWA: 

Section I. That the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost are hereby 
approved as the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the public 
improvements, as described in the preamble of this Resolution. 

3 



PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of May, 2019. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

4 



Whereupon, there was received and filed the City Administrator or his designee's report 
of the bids received on May 10, 2019, at 10:00 A.M., and publicly opened pursuant to the 
resolution of the Council and notice duly posted for constrnction of certain public improvements 
described in general as the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project, in accordance 
with the plans and specifications now adopted, as attached following: 

(Attach copy ofrepmi of bids received) 

5 



BID TABULATION 

2019 City Hall Window Replacement Project 
ADEL,IOWA 

MEC PROJECT NO.ADL 20613002-42 

1. Construct the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project for the following Unit and Lump Sum 
Prices. 

ESTIMATED PROJECT QUANTITIES 

ITEM I 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION I UNIT I TOTAL 

BASE BID DIVISION 1 - WINDOWS . . 

1.1 I REPLACE WINDOWS PER SCHEDULE I LS I 1 
TOTAL BASE BID 

810 AL TERNA TE DIVISION 2-" DOORS . 

2.1 I REPLACEandMOD!FYDOORSPERSCHEDULE I LS I 1 
. 

BID ALTERNATE DIVISION 3 - MANUAL'BLINDS · .. . .. . · . 

3.1 I INSTALL MANUAL BL!NDS PER SCHEDULE I LS I 1 
BID AL TERNA TE DIVISION 4 - REMOTE OPERATED BLINDS . 

. · . . . 
4.1 I INSTALL REMOTE OPERATED BLINDS PER SCHEDULE I LS I 1 

TOTAL BID WITH ALTERNATES 

The Owner wm award the project to the Bidder based on the Total Bid with SELECTED AL TERNA TES. 

2. The work will be started within ten {10} calendar days after date set forth in written Notice to Proceed and wl!I be completed as 
defined below and in the NOTICE TO BIDDERS AND NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING and SPEC!AL CONDITIONS. 

Engineer's 
Estimate 

$66,000.00 

$5,000.00 
. .. .· 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$77,000.00 

3. Liquidated damages defined in the NOTICE TO BIDDERS ;.N• NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING will be assessed for each day that the work 
remains uncompleted after the end oftl1e Contract Period. w!th due allowance for extensions of the Contract Period under Regulation 
of the Contract Section 28.1. 

Anderson Services Rowland 
LLC Construction 

JPG Company LLC 

$59,000.00 $62,150.00 $130,776.00 

$5,500.00 $7,800.00 $10,712.00 
. . • . .. . 

52,000.00 $5,445.00 S4,571.00 
.. 

$2,000.00 $4,484.00 $2,065.00 

$68,500.00 $79,879.00 $148,124.00 



ORIGINAL 

Rep01t of Opening of Construction Bids 

A public meeting was held at 10:00 A.M., on May 10, 2019, at the Council Chambers, 
City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa, presided over by the City Administrator of the City of 
Adel, State of Iowa. 

Present were: 

The City Administrator thereupon announced that a purpose of this meeting was to 
receive, open and tabulate bids for the construction of the 2019 Adel City Hall Window 
Replacement Project, in accordance with the plans and specifications heretofore filed with the 
Clerk. The following bids were thereupon received, opened, inspected and tabulated, to-wit: 

Name and Address of Bidder Amount of Bid 

Whereupon the City Administrator declared that all bids have been received and that the 
City Council will consider and act on the bids at its meeting as provided in the notice to bidders 
heretofore posted. 

City Administrator 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

01587841 -1\10113-104 



Council Member _________ introduced the following Resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION MAKING AW ARD OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE 2019 
ADEL CITY HALL WINDOW REPLACEMENT PROJECT", and moved: 

D that the Resolution be adopted. 

D ADJOURN to permit the Engineer to review and make recommendation on said bids, 
therefore defer action on the Resolution to the meeting to be held at ____ _ 
__ .M. on _______ ,, 2019, at this place. 

Council Member seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was ---------
called, and the vote was: 

AYES: 

NAYS: -------------------

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the following Resolution duly adopted: 

RESOLUTION MAKING A WARD OF CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT FOR THE 2019 ADEL CITY HALL WINDOW 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

· BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADEL, STATE OF 
IOWA: 

Section 1. That the following bid for the constmction of ce1iain public improvements 
described in general as the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project, described in the 
plans and specifications heretofore adopted by this Council on May 14, 2019, be and is hereby 
accepted, the same being the lowest responsive, responsible bid received for such work, as 
follows: 

Contractor: of 
----------- -------------

Amount of bid: 

P01iion of project: All constrnction work 

6 



Section 2. That the Mayor and Clerk are hereby directed to execute the contract with the 
contractor for the construction of the public improvements, such contract not to be binding on the 
City until approved by this Council. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of May, 2019. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

7 



STATE OF IOWA 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

CERTIFICATE 

) 
) ss 
) 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Adel, State of Iowa, do hereby certify that 
attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing 
proceedings of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the 
Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in 
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a 
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of 
the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the 
public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to 
the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable 
advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of 
the meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; I futiher 
certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of 
their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may 
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or 
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the 
right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions. 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the City hereto affixed this ____ day of 

------' 2019. 

City Clerk, City of Adel, State oflowa 

(SEAL) 

01587841-1\10113-104 



Governmental Body: 

Date of Meeting: 

Time of Meeting: 

Place of Meeting: 

(This Notice to be posted) 

NOTICE AND CALL OF PUBLIC MEETING 

The City Council of Adel, Iowa. 

May 14, 2019 

6:00 o'clock P.M. 

Council Chambers, City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa. 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above mentioned governmental body will 
meet at the date, time and place above set out. The tentative agenda for the meeting is as follows: 

Water System Improvements 2017, Water Treatment Plant 

• Public hearing on the matter of the adoption of plans, 'specifications, form of 
contract and estimate of cost of constrnction. 

• Resolution adopting plans, specifications, f01m of contract and estimate of costs. 

Such additional matters as are set forth on the additional ______ page(s) attached hereto. 
(number) 

This notice is given at the direction of the Mayor pursuant to Chapter 21 , Code oflowa, 
and the local rules of the governmental body. 

City Clerk, City of Adel, State ofiowa 



May 14, 2019 

The City Council of the City of Adel, State of Iowa, met in _______ session, in 
the Council Chambers, City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa, at 6:00 o'clock P.M., on the 
above date. There were present Mayor _______ , in the chair, and the following named 
Council Members: 

Absent: 

* * * * * * * * * 

1 



This being the time and place fixed for a public hearing on the matter of the adoption of 
plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the construction of certain public 
improvements described in general as Water System Improvements 2017, Water Treatment Plant, 
the Mayor called for any oral objections to the adoption of the plans, specifications, form of 
contract and estimate of cost. No oral objections were offered and the Clerk reported that no 
written objections thereto had been filed. 

c;:ouncil Member _______ introduced the following Resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION ADOPTING PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF CONTRACT AND 
ESTIJVIATE OF COST", and moved that the same be adopted. Council Member 
_______ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the vote was, 

AYES: 

NAYS:-----------------~ 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the following Resolution duly adopted: 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM 
OF CONTRACT AND ESTIMATE OF COST 

WHEREAS, on the 9th day of April, 2019, plans, specifications, fo1m of contract and 
estimate of cost were filed with the Clerk for the construction of certain public improvements 
described in general as Water System Improvements 2017, Water Treatment Plant; and 

WHEREAS, notice of hearing on plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of 
cost for the public improvements was published as required by law: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ADEL, STATE OF row A: 

Section I. That the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost are hereby 
approved as the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the pnblic 
improvements, as described in the preamble of this Resolution. 

2 



PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of _____ , 2019. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

3 



STATE OF IOWA 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

CERTIFICATE 

) 
) ss 
) 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Adel, State ofiowa, do hereby certify that 
attached is a true and complete copy of the p01iion of the corporate records of the City showing 
proceedings of the City Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by 
the Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in any 
way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a notice of 
public hearing and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of the 
Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public and 
clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council (a copy of the face sheet of 
the agenda being attached hereto) pursuant to the local mies of the Council and the provisions of 
Chapter 21, Code ofiowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public and media at least 
twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by law and with members 
of the public present in attendance; I fmiher ce1iify that the individuals named therein were on the 
date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective City offices as indicated therein, that 
no Council vacancy existed except as may be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or 
litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or 
boundaries of the City or the right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective 

positions. 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the City hereto affixed this ____ day of 

------' 2019. 

City Clerk, City of Adel, State of Iowa 

(SEAL) 

0l 576039-1\10113-081 

4 



Change Order Number: 001 
I ~ -11::::::-

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER MCCLURE '" MEC Project Number: 20718098-00 

t.MG l t-lEERING co 
Contract Date: 12/11/2018 

Date of Issuance: 4/29/2019 

For Contracted Project: 
Adel Water Utility Improvements, Phase 1 

Effective Date: 
Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 

Original Contract Price: $ 674,462.50 

Owner: City of Adel, IA Current Contract Price: $ 674,462.50 

Current Contingency 
$ -

Crow River Construction Allowance: 
Contractor: 

21 1st Avenue SW, New London, MN 56273 Current Substantial 
Completion Date: 

9/15/2019 

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes below from the original contracted plans and specifications. 

ADJUSTMENT to 
DECREASE in INCREASE in 

Description of Changes Contingency 
Contract Price Contract Price 

Allowance 

1. Replacement of Hydrant, Valves, Tee, Concrete Curb/Gutter, Sidewalk, and PCC Pavement $ - $ - $ 21,807.50 

at the Intersection of North 14th Street and Rapids Street 

2. Addition of 4" Normal Size Insertion Valve on the Northeast Corner of Rapids Street and $ - $ - $ 7,000.00 

North 15th Street. 

Totals: $ - $ - $ 28,807.50 
Contingency Allowance Remaining: $ -

Net Change to Contract Price: $ 28,807.50 
Updated Contract Price: $ 703,270.00 

Justification: See Attached Justification. 

The Amount of the Contingency Allowance will be UNCHANGED by the Sum of: $0.00 
Zero and 00/100 Dollars 

The Total Remaining Contingency Allowance including this and previous Change Orders will be: $0.00 
Zero and 00/100 Dollars 

The Amount of the Contract will be INCREASED by the Sum of: $28,807.50 
Twenty-eight Thousand Eight Hundred Seven and 50/100 Dollars 

The Total Contract Price including this and previous Change Orders will be: $703,270.00 
Seven Hundred Three Thousand Two Hundred Seventy and 00/100 Dollars 

The Contract Period provided for Substantial Completion will be UNCHANGED: Seotember 15, 2019 

This Document will become a Supplement to the Contract dated December 11 , 2018, and all Provisions will apply hereto. 

Requested By: Dw-e;Jt, ~ April 30th, 2019 

Contractor: Crow River Construction Date 

Recommended By: ~ b?'1 / 1q 
Engineer: McClure Engineering Co. Date 

Accepted By: 

Owner: City of Adel, IA Date 

Approved by Funding 
Agency: 

(if applicable) USDA-RD Date 

This information will be used as a record of any changes to the Original Construction Contract. 

\lmcecdsmgcfp021ANKUsersldwing\My Documenls\Water RPR Fff es\20718098 _Rapids-Bryan-WM_ ConstructionFile\5-Project Changes\Change Orders\CO-001 IADEL_ CrowRiver _ CO-001 



'··< -~ :-: ~ ~~~ w .'6 = ~;.t! ,. ' -~~ 
·~~- ,, f'JSTRLJc:;,1c::>l'J 

NEVV LONDON, MN 

Change Order Request #1 

211st AVE SW, PO BOX 432 New London, MN 56273 I 320.354.5554 j fax: 320.354.4810 

GaryBrons 

McClure Engineering 

Bryan and Rapids St. 

Adel, IA 

April 24, 2019 

Change Order Price: Replacement of Hydrant, Valves, Tee, Concrete Curb/Gutter, Sidewalk, and PCC 

Pavement located in Adel Iowa at the intersection of N 14th ST and Rapids St. 

Descrintion Quantin: Material Labor Subs Total Price 

Remove Pavers ZS SY $250.00 $250.00 

Remove Curb/Gutter 30 LF $300.00 $300.00 

Remove Concrete Sidewalk Z0SY $200.00 $200.00 

Remove Existing Hydrant 1EA $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

Remove Existing 4" Valve 1EA $200.00 $200.00 

Remove 4" Watermain 6LF $90.00 $90.00 

Remove 4" TEE 1EA $50.00 $50.00 

Supply & Install 4" PVC W.M. 6LF $90.00 $210.00 $300.00 

Supply & Install 4" x 4" TEE 1EA $70.00 $75.00 $145.00 

Supply & Install 4" Hymas ZEA $360.00 $250.00 $610.00 

Supply & Install 4" Valve ZEA $1,560.00 $700.00 $2,260.00 

Supply & Install Hydra nt 1 EA $4,100.00 $2,400.00 $6,500.00 

ADA Ramps, Sidewalk, 4" PCC Z0SY $1,700.00 $1,700.00 

Pavement Patch, 6" PCC 30 SY $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Curb and Gutter, Concrete 30 LF $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

Truncated Domes 16SF $880.00 $880.00 

Road Stone, 4" Base 10 CY $190.00 $200.00 $390.00 

Black Dirt Pr!iln, Seedini 65SY $Z5Q.00 $200.00 $450.00 

Subtota ls: $6,620.00 $6,125.00 $7,080.00 $19,825.00 

Markup 10% $1,982.50 

Total Change Ordtir Price E~timate: $21,SQZ.SQ 

Note: Approximate quantities figured on concre te items. 



EJCDCg Contractor's Application for Payment No. 2 (TWO) 
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE Application Period: 3/30/2019 4/25/2019 Application Date: 4/25/2019 

To {Owner): City of Adel, IA 
From {Contractor): Crow River Const ruction 

Via (Engineer): McClure Engineering Company 
301 South 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 21 1st Avenue SW, New London, MN 56273 1360 NW 121st Street, Clive, IA 50325 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's -
Number: Contract Number: 

Project: Adel Water Ut ility Improvements, Phase 1 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Addit ions Deductions 

001 $ 28,807.50 $ -

Totals: $ 28,807.50 $ -
Net Change by 

$ 28,807.50 
Change Order: 

Contractor's Certification 

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied 

on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior 
Applications for Payment; 

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, 

security interest, or encumbrances); and 

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not defective. 

loate: 5-1-2019 

31 
Engineer's Contract 

20718098-00 
Number: 

!contract: I Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 

1. Original Contract Price ................................................................. $ 674,462.50 

2. Net change by Change Orders ................................... _ .................. $ 28,807.50 

3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2) ............................................. , $ 703,270.00 

4. Total Completed and Stored to Date 

{Column Fon Progress Estimate) ................................................ $ 301,297.00 

5. Retainage 

a. 5.0% X $ 301,297.00 Work Completed ........ $ 15,064.85 

b. 5.0% X $ Stored Material... ....... $ 

c. Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Line Sb) ............................................. $ 15,064.85 

6. Amount Eligible to Date (Line 4 - Line Sc) .................................. $ 286,232.15 

7. Less Previous Payments {Line 6 from prior Application) ......... $ 33,392.50 

8. Amount Due This Application ...................................................... $ 252,839.65 

9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage 

{Column G on Progress Estimate+ Line 5 above) ..................... $ 417,037.85 

Payment of: $252,839.65 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount ) 

is recommended by: ~ ~ ~ - -<-/ _'---'----J _ _ ~:.,___--=:::::::::::::: 

Payment of: 

(Engineer) 
~ ~Z,8J't . 

5"/ 1/ 11 
(Date) 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: 

(Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: 

Funding Agency (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page lof6 



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's Application 
For 

(Contract): 
Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement Application Number: 2(TWO) 

Application 
3/30/2019 to 4/25/2019 Application Date: 4/25/2019 Period: 

A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item 
Bid Item Estimated 

Value of Work Presently and Stored to % Balance to Finish 
Bid Item Unit Price Value Quantity 

Installed to Date Stored (F / B) (B- F) Description Quantity Date 
Number ($) Installed 

(not in C) (D+ E) 

1.01 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 LS $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 0.75 $ 5,625.00 $ 5,625.00 75.00% $ 1,875.00 
1.02 REMOVE AND REINSTALL SIGNS 1.00 LS $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 0.50 $ 1,250.00 $ 1,250.00 50.00% $ 1,250.00 
1.03 MOBILIZATION 1.00 LS $100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 0.50 $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 50.00% $ 50,000.00 
2.01 TOPSOIL, ON-SITE 490.00 CY $ 12.00 $ 5,880.00 300.00 $ 3,600.00 $ 3,600.00 61.22% $ 2,280.00 
2.02 CLEAR AND GRUB 203.00 UNI' $ 50.00 $ 10,150.00 203.00 $ 10,150.00 $ 10,150.00 100.00% $ -
2.03 COMPACTION TESTING 1.00 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 o.so $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 50.00% $ 2,500.00 
3.01 TRENCH FOUNDATION 143.00 TON $ 30.00 $ 4,290.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,290.00 

3.02 
REPLACEMENT OF UNSUITABLE 

BACKFILL MATERIAL 
575.00 CY $ 8.00 $ 4,600.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,600.00 

4.01 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, RCP, 15 IN. 

DIA. 
10.00 LF $ 85.00 $ 850.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 850.00 

4.02 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, RCP, 42 IN. 

DIA. 
20.00 LF $ 350.00 $ 7,000.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 7,000.00 

4.03 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, PVC C900, 

10.00 LF $ 70.00 $ 700.00 
10 IN. DIA. 

0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 700.00 

4.04 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, PVC C900, 

18 IN. DIA. 
20.00 LF $ 85.00 $ 1,700.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,700.00 

4.05 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, PVC C900, 

24 IN. DIA. 
340.00 LF $ 125.00 $ 42,500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 42,500.00 

4.06 
REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, LESS 

385.00 LF $ 10.00 $ 3,850.00 0.00 $ - $ 0.00% $ 3,850.00 THAN OR EQUAL TO 24 IN. DIA. -

4.07 
REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, 

20.00 LF $ 15.00 $ 300.00 0.00 $ - $ 0.00% $ 300.00 -
GREATER THAN 24 IN. DIA. 

4.08 
VIDEO INSPECTION OF SANITARY AND 

STORM SEWER 
400.00 LF $ 1.50 $ 600.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 600.00 

5.01 
WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, PVC, 6 IN. 

DIA. 
2,115.00 LF $ SO.OD $ 105,750.00 1451.00 $ 72,550.00 $ 72,550.00 68.61% $ 33,200.00 

S.02 
WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, RJ PVC, 6 IN. 

32.00 LF $ 585.00 $ 18,720.00 
DIA. W/CASING 

32.00 $ 18,720.00 $ 18,720.00 100.00% $ -

5.03 FITTING, DUCTILE IRON 2,190.00 LB $ 10.00 $ 21,900.00 416.00 $ 4,160.00 $ 4,160.00 19.00% $ 17,740.00 
5.04 1 IN. CU WATER SERVICE (TRENCHED) 223.00 LF $ 40.00 $ 8,920.00 134.00 $ 5,360.00 $ 5,360.00 60.09% $ 3,560.00 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page2of6 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item Estimated 
Bid Item 

Unit Price Value Quantity 
Value of Work Presently and Stored to % Balance to Finish 

Bid Item Quantity Installed to Date Stored (F / B) (B- F) Description 
($) Installed 

Date 
Number 

(not in C) (D+ E) 

5.05 1 IN. CU WATER SERVICE (BORED) 249.00 LF $ 85.00 $ 21,165.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 21,165.00 
5.06 CORP STOP, 1 IN. 36.00 EA $ 500.00 $ 18,000.00 26.00 $ 13,000.00 $ 13,000.00 72.22% $ 5,000.00 
5.07 CURB STOP AND BOX, 1 IN. 6.00 EA $ 500.00 $ 3,000.00 26.00 $ 13,000.00 $ 13,000.00 433.33% $ (10,000.00) 
5.08 WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 36.00 EA $ 700.00 $ 25,200.00 26.00 $ 18,200.00 $ 18,200.00 72.22% $ 7,000.00 
5.09 VALVE, GATE, 6 IN. DIA. 9.00 EA $ 1,500.00 $ 13,500.00 7.00 $ 10,500.00 $ 10,500.00 77.78% $ 3,000.00 
5.10 TAPPING VALVE ASSEMBLY, 10" X 6" 1.00 EA $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 1.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 100.00% $ -
5.11 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 5.00 EA $ 6,500.00 $ 32,500.00 3.00 $ 19,500.00 $ 19,500.00 60.00% $ 13,000.00 
5.12 WATER MAIN CONNECTION 7.00 EA $ 1,000.00 $ 7,000.00 4.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 57.14% $ 3,000.00 
5.13 TEMPORARY WATER MAIN 1.00 LS $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00 0.50 $ 4,250.00 $ 4,250.00 50.00% $ 4,250.00 
5.14 REMOVE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 2.00 EA $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 1.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 50.00% $ 1,000.00 

5.15 
REMOVAL OF WATER MAIN, LESS 

465.00 LF $ 5.50 $ 2,557.50 
THAN OR EQUAL TO 6" 

1371.00 $ 7,540.50 $ 7,540.50 294.84% $ (4,983.00) 

5.16 ABANDON WATER MAIN 6.00 EA $ 200.00 $ 1,200.00 3.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 50.00% $ 600.00 
6.01 MANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 48 IN. DIA. 1.00 EA $ 4,900.00 $ 4,900.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,900.00 
6.02 INTAKE, SW-501 1.00 EA $ 4,450.00 $ 4,450.00 0.22 $ 979.00 $ 979.00 22.00% $ 3,471.00 
6.03 INTAKE, SW-508 2.00 EA $ 5,250.00 $ 10,500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 10,500.00 
6.04 INTAKE, SW-504 1.00 EA $ 5,600.00 $ 5,600.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,600.00 
6.05 INTAKE, SW-513 1.00 EA $ 6,300.00 $ 6,300.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 6,300.00 
6.06 REMOVAL OF INTAKE 5.00 EA $ 500.00 $ 2,500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,500.00 
7.01 PAVEMENT, PCC, 7 IN. 219.00 SY $ 95.00 $ 20,805.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 20,805.00 
7.02 PAVEMENT, PCC, 6 IN. 422.00 SY $ 75.00 $ 31,650.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 31,650.00 
7.03 PAVEMENT, HMA, 6 IN, 172.00 SY $ 75.00 $ 12,900.00 172.00 $ 12,900.00 $ 12,900.00 100.00% $ -
7.04 SIDEWALK, PCC, 4 IN, 451.00 SY $ 80.00 $ 36,080.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 36,080.00 
7.05 CURB AND GUTTER, 2.5', 7" 111.00 LF $ 45.00 $ 4,995.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,995.00 

7.05 
GRANULAR SURFACING, 

15.00 TON $ 20.00 $ 300.00 0.00 $ $ 0.00% $ 300.00 ROAD/DRIVEWAY - -

7.06 PAVEMENT REMOVAL 1,200.00 SY $ 9.00 $ 10,800.00 812.50 $ 7,312.50 $ 7,312.50 67.71% $ 3,487.50 
7.07 DETECTABLE WARNING 108.00 SF $ 50.00 $ 5,400.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,400.00 
7.08 BACKFILL, GRANULAR 320.00 TON $ 20.00 $ 6,400.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 6,400.00 

7.09 
PCC PAVEMENT SAMPLES AND 

TESTING 
1.00 LS $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,500.00 

9.01 
HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, 

0.86 AC $ 5,000.00 $ 4,300.00 
FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING 

0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,300.00 

9.02 REMOVE AND REPLACE LANDSCAPING 1.00 LS $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,500.00 
9.03 INTAKE PROTECTION DEVICE 15.00 EA $ 100.00 $ 1,500.00 14.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 1,400.00 93.33% $ 100.00 

9.04 
INTAKE PROTECTION DEVICE, 

MAINTENANCE 
15.00 EA $ 50.00 $ 750,00 14.00 $ 700.00 $ 700.00 93.33% $ 50.00 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 
Page 3 of 6 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item 
Bid Item Estimated 

Value of Work Presently and Stored to % Balance to Finish 
Bid Item Unit Price Value Quantity 

Installed to Date Stored (F / B) (B - F) Description Quantity 
($) Installed 

Date 
Number 

(not in C) (D + E) 

9.05 CONCRETE WASHOUT PITS 1.00 LS $ 500.00 $ 500.00 0.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 500.00 

C0-001 
1. N. 14th & Rapids -Add. Work 

1.00 LS $ 28,807.50 $ 28,807.50 0.24 2. N. 15th & Rapids - Add. Valve s 7,000.00 s 7,000.00 24.30% s 21,807.50 

Totals s 703,270.00 s 301,297.00 $ . s 301,297.00 42.84% s 401,973.00 

EJCOC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 4 of 6 



Stored Material Summary Contractor's Application 
For 

Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement Application Number: 2(TWO) (Contract): 

Application 
3/30/2019 to 4/25/2019 Application Date: 4/25/2019 Period: 

A B C D E F G 
Stored Previously 

Subtotal Amount 
Incorporated in Work 

Specification Supplier Amount Stored Completed and Materials 
Description of Materials or Storage Date Placed 

Section/ Bid Invoice Amount this Month Stored to Date Date Amount 
Remaining in 

Item No. Number 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage 

($) ($) (D+E) (Month/ Year) ($) 
Storage($) 

(Month/Year) (D+E-F) 

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

Totals $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page5of6 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date Contractor's Application 

For Adel Water Utility Improvements, Phase 1 
Application Number: 2 (TWO) 

{Contract): Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 
Application Date: 4/25/2019 

Application 
3/30/2019 To: 4/25/2019 Contractor: 

Crow River Construction 
Period: 

From: 
211st Avenue SW, New London, MN 56273 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 
Original Contract Amount: $ 674,462.50 

Approved Change Orders: 

Pay Estimate 
Date Amount 

Number 

Number Date Amount 1 4/9/2019 $ 33,392.50 
001 5/7/2019 $ 28,807.50 2 

Revised Contract Amount: $ 703,270.00 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 33,392.50 

Total Construction Cost: $ 33,392.50 

Page 6 of 6 


	AGENDA
	NOTES
	2019 MENTAL HEALTH MONTH PROCLAMATION
	PUBLIC HEARING - 2019 WINDOW REPLACEMENT PROJECT
	PUBLIC HEARING - WATER SYSTME IMPROVEMENTS 2017, WATER TREATMENT PLANT
	PUBLIC HEARING - SIGN MORATORIUM
	PUBLIC HEARING - FY 18-19 BUDGET AMENDMENT
	PUBLIC HEARING - REZONING PORTION OF CRAMER & ASSOCIATES LAND
	CONSENT AGENDA
	a) April 22, 2019 Meeting Minutes
	b) April Bills and Treasurer's Report
	c) April Ahlers Invoice
	d) Resolution No. 19-39
	e) Class C Liquor License for Corner Tap
	f) Resolution 19-40
	i) Setting Public Hearing for Revisions to Zoning, Subdivision, and Sewer Connection Ordinance
	j) Dallas County All Wheel Show Special Event
	k) Resolution No. 19-41
	l) Lincoln Savings Bank - Team Run Free 5k Event
	m) Resolution No. 19-42
	n) Resolution No. 19-43
	o) Resolution No. 19-44
	p) Resolution No. 19-45
	q) Resolution No. 19-46
	r) Resolution No. 19-47
	s) Change Order No. 01 Water- Phase 1, Part B Sect. 3, Well 5 & 6
	t) Pay Estimate No. 03 - Phase 1, Part B Sect. 3, Well 5 & 6
	u) Pay Estimate No. 02 - Bid Package No. 01 Lift Station
	v) Pay Estimate No. 03 - Bid Package No. 02 Sanitary Sewer and Force Main
	w) Pay Estimate No. 03 - Part B, Sect 1 Raw Water Transmission Main
	x) Waiver Letter - SRO 28E Agreement with ADM Schools

	NEW BUSINESS
	a) Ord. No. 337
	b) Ord. No. 338
	c) Ord. No. 339
	d) Resolution No. 19-48
	e) Resolution No. 19-49
	f) Resolution No. 19-50
	g) Resolution No. 19-51
	h) Resolution No. 19-52
	i) Change Order No. 01 Phase 1 Bryan & Rapids Water Main Replacement
	j) Pay Estimate No. 02 - Bryan & Rapids St Water Main Replacement 




